1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
June 26, 2023 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 Approval of Minutes, May 8, 2023
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll
2.3 Approval of Contract with James Marta and Company, Audit Services for GASB 96
2.4  Approval of Employment of .6 and .4 FTE Schootl Psychologist (Temporary-ESSER Il funds)
2.5 Approval of Employment of 2.0 FTE Certificated Teaching Staff
2.6 Approval of Employment of 1.0 FTE Certificated Teaching Staff (Temporary)
2.6  Approval of Employment of 1.0 FTE Pupil Personnel Services/Social Work
2.7 Approval of Interdistrict Attendance Agreement for 2023 - 24

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS

4.1
4.2
43
4.4
4.5

Cutten-Ridgewood PTA Report

School Site Council Report

HBTA Report

2022 - 2023 Student Registration Report
Superintendent/Principal Report

PUBLIC HEARING

5.1 2023 -2024 EPA and Spending Plan Resolution 2022-6

5.2 2023 - 2024 Local Accountability Plan (LCAP)

5.3 2023 — 2024 District Budget

5.4  2023-2024; 2024-2025 HBTA Collective Bargaining Agreement
CORRESPONDENCE

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

7.1
7.2
7.3

7.4
7.5
7.6
7.7

Discussion/Consider Approval of Art, Music, and Discretionary Block Grant Plan

Certification of Collective Bargaining Agreement 2023-2024; 2024-2025

Consider Approval of Classified Unit Salary Increase 2023-2024 7%; 2024-2025 2%, $18,000 Cap on
Health and Welfare

Consider Approval of Updated CS7 & CS1 Forms

Consider Approval of Resolution #2022-07 and #2022-08 Transfer to/from Special Reserve
Discussion/Consider Approval of 150 Business Hours of Consultation with Previous Business Officer
Discussion/Consider Approval of Carpeting Room 13 Ridgewood to Provide for Library Relocation
Estimated $7000



7.8 Consider Approval of Proposed Change Order #23 Ridgewood-Reroute Utility Fiber and Install

Additional Conduit Pathway

7.9 Discussion/Consider Approval of the Removal of Tree Behind Room 16 Cutten Site Approximately
$1850

7.10 Discussion/Consider Approval of the Removal of Tree Cutten Site in the Forest Approximately

$2000-3000.

7.11 Consider Approval of BESC's Bid Received for RCEA New Project: RFP Cutten ESD CalSHAPE HVAC
Assessment & Maintenance Services, and Give Directive to the Superintendent to Take All Action
Necessary to Effectuate the Board’s Action

7.12

Consider Approval of the BESC., Cutten Phase 1/2 Project: Allowing PG&E Easement Deed Rights to
Provide New Underground Electric Service to 4182 Walnut Drive, Eureka.

8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION
9.0 ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22,
which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
May 8, 2023 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE- Meeting was called to order at 6:03 pm. Board members in attendance:
Dennis Reinholtsen ,Mary DeWald, and Beth Johnston.

2.0 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION PRESENTATION
2.1 Recognition for Scott Nelson retiring after 33 years and his unique way of teaching all those years.

3.0 CONSENT AGENDA -Motioned by Dennis Reinholtsen , second by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 3-0
3.1 Approval of Minutes, April 17, 2023; May 1, 2023
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll
3.3 Approval of Waste Removal Agreement with Eureka City Schools, 2023-2024"

4.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS- None

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

5.0 REPORTS

5.1 Cutten-Ridgewood PTA Report- Report from Lucky on new officers update. Information of Carnival
profits and where the funds are to be allocated.

5.2 School Site Council Report- Annette informed the single plan for emergency response in the works

5.3 HBTA Report- Mike spoke in regards to the state testing, last few weeks of school, as well showing
appreciation to the PTA, also the Board and everyone involved in negotiations

5.4 2022 -2023 Student Registration Report- No Update since last report

5.5 LCAP Update- In the middle of it aligning goals with data before review

5.6 Bond Update- Cutten kitchen finally finished and correct training being done. Preliminary
Ridgewood walkthrough to happen.

6.0 CORRESPONDENCE- None

7.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
7.1 Discussion/Approval 2nd Reading Update BP 5141.33 Head Lice (Student)- Discussion to clarify a
few details. Motioned by Mary DeWald, second by Dennis Reinholtsen. Motion carried 3-0
7.2 Discussion/Possible Action Item on UTK Program Plan- Motioned by Mary DeWald, second by
Dennis Reinholtsen. Motion carried 3-0
7.3 Discussion/Possible Action Item on Tentative Teacher Assignments for 2023 — 2024- To be kept as is
Motioned by Mary DeWald, second by Dennis Reinholtsen. Motion carried 3-0

7.4  Approval of 1.0 FTE Certificated Teaching Staff- Motioned by Dennis Reinholtsen , second by Mary
DeWald. Motion carried 3-0

8.0 SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL REPORT- Darci-update on testing finishing up. Kim Sutteon Material being used
to expand math was great. Lock down drill went great for the active assistant training. Dates for Music show and Lunch
on the lawn before year end.



9.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION- None

10.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM- None
11.0 CLOSED SESSION- Session closed @ 7:21 pm

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

11.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers
Association.
11.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Beth Johnston
Unrepresented Employee: Cutten Principal

11.3 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Beth Johnston
Unrepresented Employee: Ridgewood Principal

11.4 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator:Beth Johnston
Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent

12.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

13.0 ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22,
which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0
6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
May 24, 2023 4:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE-The meeting was called to order at 4:05 p.m. Board members in attendance:
Andy Sundquist, Becky Reece, Mary DeWald, Dennis Reinholtsen, and Beth Johnston (came at 4:10).

CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 Motion by Becky Reece, second by Andy Sundquist to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried
4-0.

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Mike Richards addressed the board regarding salaries and benefits. Discussed different insurance options other
districts have.

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Motion by Andy Sundquist, second by Becky Reece to approve the Annual Evaluation of BP 5030
Wellness Policy . Motion carried 5-0.

4.2 Discussion. No action taken.

4.3 Motion by Dennis Reinholtsen, secand by Becky Reece to approve of .6 FTE Temporary Short Term
Substitute for Social Work Position. Motion carried 5-0.

4.4 Motion by Becky Reece, second by Andy Sundquist to approve the TK Playground Design and
Authorization of up to $65,179.00 to Superintendent to Use to Complete Project. Motion carried
5-0.

4.5 Motion by Andy Sundquist, second by Becky Reece to approve of Change Order #21-Ridgewood-
Revised Scope of Work at School Parking Lot per CCD-10, $20, 014.14. Motion carried 5-0.

46 Motion by Andy Sundquist, second by Dennis Reinholtsen to approve of the Revised Summer
School/Summer Camp Staffing. Motion carried 5-0.

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION-None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM-None

CLOSED SESSION-4:31 p.m.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION-5:19 p.m.
9.1 Motion by Dennis Reinholtsen, second by Andy Sundquist to approve ratification of Cutten
Principal’s Employment Agreement
9.2 Motion by Dennis Reinholtsen, second by Becky Reece to approve ratification of Ridgewood
Principal’s Employment Agreement
9.3 Motion by Dennis Reinholtsen, second by Becky Reece to approve ratification of Cutten Elementary
School District Superintendent Employment Agreement-9% salary increase for 2023-2024 school
year, same health and welfare benefits as certificated staff, and an addition of the District providing a
school cell phone and cost of services.

ADJOURNMENT-5:20 p.m.



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 06/23/2023

Board Report

. Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
 Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000203003  05/04/2023 AT&T CALNET 2 01-5909 287.00
3000203004 05/04/2023 Carillo-Salas, Vanesa 01-5201 92.35
3000203005  05/04/2023 CARTER, JOYCE 01-5635 52.80
3000203006 05/04/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 1,610.43
3000203007  05/04/2023 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5531 18.00
WATER
01-5623 14.00 32.00
3000203008 05/04/2023 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 203.52
3000203009  05/04/2023 Girard, Anne E 01-4310 120.34
3000203010  05/04/2023 Hulstrom, Michael E 01-4310 63.34
3000203011 05/04/2023 HUMBOLDT CO PUBLIC HEALTH 01-5819 25.00
3000203012 05/04/2023 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. 01-4310 18.96
3000203013 05/04/2023 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS 21-5800 145.46
3000203014  05/04/2023 MacQuarrie, Becky L 01-4393 39.74
3000203015  05/04/2023 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 2,050.80
3000203016 05/04/2023 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 569.34
3000203017 05/04/2023 PG &E 01-5511 852.25
01-5520 33.82 886.07
3000203018 05/04/2023 PIERSON BLDG CENTER 01-4381 97.93
3000203019 05/04/2023 REDWOOD MUSIC MART 01-4310 63.74
3000203020  05/04/2023 Rutter, Darcie R 01-4310 187.31
3000203021 05/04/2023 SCHOOL & COLLEGE LEGAL 01-5210 75.00
SERVICE
3000203022 05/04/2023 SHAR PRODUCTS COMPANY 01-4310 62.91
3000203023 05/04/2023 Simcha Mendle 01-5800 2,100.00
3000203024 05/04/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4310 14.76
3000203025  05/04/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4396 243.26
13-4710 3,801.33 4,044.59
3000203026 05/04/2023 TOTAL COMPENSATION SYSTEMS 01-5800 1,057.50
INC
3000203027 05/04/2023 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5637 1,596.00
3000203028  05/04/2023 Ubeo West,LLC 01-5637 1,049.72
3000203029 05/04/2023 US CELLULAR 01-5909 47.70
3000203030  05/04/2023 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4364 171.56
01-4365 862.37 1,033.93
3000203031 05/04/2023 STATE OF CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE 01-9554 69.55
TAX BOARD
3000203032 05/04/2023 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 127.20
3000203359  05/08/2023 CA DEPT OF TAX & FEE ADMINISTR 01-5884 5.00
3000203360  05/08/2023 CARTER, JOYCE 01-5635 56.40
3000203361 05/08/2023 PG&E 01-5511 77.40
01-5520 4,954.19 5,031.59
3000203362 05/08/2023 Schools Excess Liability Fund 01-5450 11,063.70
3000203772  05/11/2023 REVOLVING CASH FUND 13-4396 55.06
13-4710 355.62 410.68
3000203773  05/11/2023 U.S. BANK 01-4310 1,709.93
01-5950 126.00 1,835.93
_ The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization BT ONLINE
| of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 4

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Jun 23 2023
2:56PM

009 - Cutten Elementary School District



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 06/23/2023

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000204126 05/15/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 1,655.51
3000204127 05/15/2023 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 211.47
3000204128 05/15/2023 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 2,109.16
3000204129 05/15/2023 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS 21-5800 145.46
3000204130 05/15/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4396 186.25

13-4710 7,769.64

13-5623 116.32 8,072.21
3000204131 05/15/2023 U.S. BANK 01-5841 159.90
3000204497 05/18/2023 Chastain, Amy R 01-4310 150.65
3000204498 05/18/2023 ENERGY RESOQURCES 01-7439 5,962.93

CONSERVATION AND
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

3000204499  05/18/2023 Escutia, Elizabeth M 01-4310 307.99
3000204500  05/18/2023 Hague, Jaime A 01-4310 313.00
3000204501  05/18/2023 Haley Davis 01-5800 195.00
3000204502  05/18/2023 Lemmon, Katrin A 01-4310 196.20
3000204503  05/18/2023 P G&E 01-5511 1,101.10
3000204504  05/18/2023 Ubeo West,LLC 01-5637 1,181.99
3000204505  05/18/2023 URBAN FUTURES INC 01-5800 3,425.00
3000205212  05/25/2023 Allard, Lilly B 01-4310 2,258.30
3000205213  05/25/2023 CASTO CH. 18 01-5210 150.00
3000205214 05/25/2023 CLASS COMPOSER 01-4450 799.00
3000205215  05/25/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 1,231.05
3000205216 05/25/2023 Endert, Camilla N 01-4391 30.85
3000205217  05/25/2023 Goodman, Kimberly A 01-4310 34.15
3000205218  05/25/2023 P G &E 01-5511 164.25
3000205219  05/25/2023 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM 01-5635 70.00
3000206323  06/05/2023 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 89.38
HARDWARE
3000206324  06/05/2023 AT&T CALNET 2 01-5909 298.35
3000206325  06/05/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 894.14
3000206326  06/05/2023 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5531 27.00
WATER

01-5623 14.00 41.00
3000206327  06/05/2023 DAVID L. MOONIE & CO. LLP 01-5822 1,750.00
3000206328  06/05/2023 EUREKA BOOKS 01-4310 151.81
3000206329  06/05/2023 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 283.02
3000206330  06/05/2023 JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. INC 01-4310 190.25
3000206686  06/08/2023 Britt Smith 01-5631 35.00
3000206687  06/08/2023 Hinrichs, Danielle G 01-4310 91.37
3000206688  06/08/2023 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 3,903.89
3000206689  06/08/2023 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 663.70
3000206690  06/08/2023 Ng, Christine M 01-5800 350.00
3000206691  06/08/2023 Rutter, Darcie R 01-4391 125.28
3000206692  06/08/2023 SMALL SCHOOL DIST ASSOC. 01-5300 1,325.00
3000206693  06/08/2023 STUDIO W ARCHITECTS 21-6210 2,682.31
3000206694  06/08/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4396 2,152.74

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization | ESCAPE i ONLINE
+ of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. B Page 2 of 4
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Jun 23 2023

2:56PM



ReqgPay12a

Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 06/23/2023

' Check
© Number

3000206694
3000206695

3000206696
3000206697
3000207464
3000207465

3000207466
3000207467
3000207468
3000207469
3000207470
3000207471
3000207472
3000207473
3000207474
3000207475
3000207476
3000207477
3000207478

3000207479

3000207480

3000207481
3000207482
3000207483
3000207484
3000207485
3000207486

3000207487
3000207488
3000207489
3000207983
3000207984
3000207985
3000207986
3000207987
3000207988
3000207989

Check
Date

06/08/2023
06/08/2023

06/08/2023
06/08/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023

06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023

06/15/2023

06/15/2023

06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023

06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/22/2023
06/22/2023
06/22/2023
06/22/2023
06/22/2023
06/22/2023
06/22/2023

Pay to the Order of

SYSCO SACRAMENTO
U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE
US CELLULAR

ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEM
Bon, Melinda J

Bradbury, Sydney R

Cook, Kaycee M
CRYSTAL CREAMERY
Dickinson, Lori J

FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY
Goodman, Kimberly A
Hinrichs, Danielle G
Hulstrom, Michael E
HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST
Kencke, Joseph T
Lemmon, Katrin A
LoBue-Deshais, Hannah M
PG&E

QUACK AND WABBIT PUPPET
THEATR
REVOLVING CASH FUND

Rutter, Darcie R

SchoolWorks, Inc.

SECURITY LOCK & ALARM
Seghetti, Nadine M

SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS
SYSCO SACRAMENTO

Therapy Kids

Ubeo West,LLC

Watson, Harriet J

BESC Inc.

Carlson, Carrie A
CRYSTAL CREAMERY
Flores, Brenda M

Follett School Solutions,LLC
FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY
Haley Davis

Fund-Object

13-4710
01-4310
01-4312
01-4391
01-5210
01-5841
01-5637
01-5809
01-5804
01-4310
01-4391
01-4310
01-4310
13-4711
01-4310
13-4710
01-4310
01-4310
01-4391
01-5530
01-4310
01-4310
01-4310
01-5511
01-5520
01-5800

13-4396
13-4710
01-4391
21-5800
01-4381
01-4310
21-6271
13-4396
13-4710
01-5800
01-5637
01-4310
40-6505
01-4310
13-4711
01-5201
01-4391
134710
01-5800

. The_preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.
Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Jun 23 2023

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

2:56PM

Expensed Check
Amount Amount

8,913.75 11,066.49
553.93
100.00
204.71
550.00

159.90 1,568.54

1,596.00

47.70

75.50
45.92

182.58 228.50

468.92

60.15

1,376.75

97.00

240.00

78.26

56.38

215.56

1,643.36

57.50

7.73

17.41
582.76

3,739.38 4,322.14

150.00

121.33
585.37 706.70
73.56
8,000.00
15.09
223.56
760.80
26.63
3,584.56 3,611.19
350.00
1,049.72
359.45
13,111.00
637.51
232.90
83.84
140.00
54.06
1,490.00

I ONLINE:
Page 3of4



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 06/23/2023

i Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
! Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000207990 06/22/2023 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 291.22
3000207991 06/22/2023 HUMBOLDT WASTE MGMT. 01-5560 27.81
AUTHORITY
3000207992 06/22/2023 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS 21-5800 140.78
3000207993 06/22/2023 Kristyn Fresz 01-5800 3,870.00
3000207994 06/22/2023 P G &E 01-5511 88.91
3000207995 06/22/2023 Sligh, Annette M 01-4310 84.38
01-4393 284.63
01-5201 150.65 519.66
3000207996 06/22/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4710 1,744.88
13-5623 116.32 1,861.20
3000207997 06/22/2023 Van Sickle, Julie A 01-4310 425.83
3000207998 06/22/2023 Adams Comm. Gen Cont., Inc. 21-5800 120,072.57
Total Number of Checks 121 260,699.30
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 94 77,747.72
13 CAFETERIA FUND 19 37,893.20
21 BUILDING FUND 7 131,947.38
40 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 1 13,111.00
Total Number of Checks 121 260,699.30
Less Unpaid Tax Liability -00
Net (Check Amount) 260,699.30

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization ESCAPE [0 :
. of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 4
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Jun 23 2023

2:56PM



Wd.S¢

£202 €2 Uni* '(OT11HVYOA) SEES-O||LIED ESBUEA 10} pajelsuan Joysia jooyog Auejuawalg usyng - 600

(ezoe/1€/5 = aieq Aed Buipuz 'cz0z/1/S = 91BQ Aed Buiuels ‘€207 = 189 A [BOSI4 '6 = B10) Aq pasaylg ‘610 Aq padnoin o

HOV PloA Iy 99'006'EGE
SH)ovyD |soue) 9 N@.Nmo_m.vm S3aljl|igel] JIopusA
panssiay ) 66'278'8 $493YD JOpUBA
£202Z/1€/S0 N1y} £202/01/50 d1eQq ssadold 1o} w:ww_wm:mo:mlo\_ 7 £202/L€/S0 N1Y} £20Z/0L/S0 djeq Aed 104 Aewwing 1opusp
99°006°€S€ 12°225'50Z SveLe'arl SIviol
8T vhT'6e 00°LE6 8zcle'se Iviolgns VULLLVELE 6 vilel'sey 201 VL0l
12001061 Zren9’le Zregg’le sbuineg Jawwng
6Sler'e 65'ler'e ueinsu| [ejuswsiddng
00°'058 00058 Snoaue||sosi|y
L9'9LL 19911 Aeday pusig
00°'L€6 00'LE6 SIBJISA B UllesH
GS'6LC SG'6le sjuswiysiules 82'1¥98'L6 [ £€'620'6L1 88 psijisse|)
0.6¢C 50°z20'e S0'¢2o'e sdiysrequiap g sang AN TAN T %44 L1879°9L€ 514 pajedynsd
sassolg }o3lqng |elo] 18hodwg aafojdwg wZO_._.ODDE i saako]jdwig ajeway adA] uosiagd SONINYVY3
06°L.2'9€Z LE°SVTLLL €5'VE0°6G aviolans -£2°802'2 v lzl'sey TJviol
00'GE0'} 00'5€0') sBuireg (eoipsiy x8)4
08'v6. 08'v6. uesnsu| |eyuswasiddng €/°/€8'C Aed uopeoep
00009 00'00s aie) juspuadaQ 8CrLL'6 sa)nyisgng
66'596'901 192€EL'L6 2E€E8's S.BJI9AA B UlesH 6.'Svz'ce spuadng
00'S/€'6 00'S/E'6 Hnuuy pals)ays xe] 006 shosaue|[8os||\
G0°262°0S 9S'6EL'VL G1'909'6 L9°2€EL'S 29/SdlS "€2°112'C slpy Aed sso1g
LLege'vre €.°6.9'12 €.°9v9'9y 00'€€0'Se 09/S¥lS 96'189'6 Aing enx3
#0°090'.S pe8LT'6l PL°9.2¥'p) ozevl'y 29/ S4d3d -GG'90¥'0L $3%0Q
¥0°//6'9¢ 81'696'L 80°18€'6 0t'88S'C SY3d - €2 $5.'26¢E Aed aseq
sassouo ja9lqng 1ejol 12Ko0jdwig aakojdwy wZO_._.ODn_g _ sjuawysnipy swoau| dnoio Aq SONINYYI
8'8.£'8L ¥825¢°22 ¥9'520°LS avioLans -€2'802°C A XAR 54 vioL
ZE¥95'eCy eLzal'LlL €1Z8L'LL dwo) s1exIopm
Zev9s'eey v8LLL'e ¥eLLL'C INS
zeves'eey zeene'el 99'L¥L'9 ag'LpL'9 2Jedipaly
896652l rAEAA ] LZLL6'2 LZLL6'. Ayunoag (eloog
16'269'9.€ 61°688'8 6t'G88'8 Buiployyim s1e1s v i2l'ser lejnbay
16°269'9.€ 82°/80'8¢2 82°/80'8¢C Buiployyin |esepe4 -£2'802'2 Aed sso19) ON
sassoln joslqng |ejol 19/h0|dwg aakojdwg SaXVvL i Tu:oE«m:_‘teﬁ awoou| apo9 sbujuieg AqQ SONINMYI _

€2/220C 1E3A |edsid

£202/1£/S0 Ybnoay) £202/01/50 deq Aed

610 Aq Atewwing jjoihed

elL0Aed



z o z abey

_3dv2sa |

WNd.S2

£202 €2 Uni (OT1IYVOA) SBIES-O||UED ESBUEA 10} PajEIsuss

101381Q |00y 9g Alejuawalz using - 600

(€202/1€/5 = @1eq Aed Bulpu3 '€20z/1/S = sleq Aed Bulels ‘€20z = 1894 189814 '6 = 610) Aq pasayii4 ‘610 Aq padnoip  tonospg

101 66'€5€'LBT
6¢ TL'ETT LY
8/ LZ0EL'ove

aviolL

JoN 0487

SPIOH %984yD

18N aAnebaN S9YST' LYY S9'PSZ'LY9

HOV 19N [ellied suonnquod 1z'/zG's02 L2 /258's0e Aunqer youmsig
) hiclVig] suoponpaq gye/e'8yl vy 121'SEY sbujuieg ssoig
sysodaq 10811Q Aed 18N 66658282

1an| |

Viva ONIONVIva

€¢/220¢ 1e3A |eastd

B10 Aq Aewwing [joiAed

elLofed

£202/1£/50 ubnoiyy £20z/01/50 2eq Aed



Cutten Elementary School District
GASB 96 Subscription-Based Information
Technology Arrangement Capitalization Policy

Effective Date: Retroactive to July 1, 2022

Background

in recent years, subscription-based information technology arrangements (SBITAs)
have become an increasingly common method for government entities to access and
use software to perform their operations. SBITAs provide a flexible and cost-effective
solution for governments without the upfront costs associated with traditional software
licenses. Rather than purchasing software outright, government entities can subscribe
to software services from vendors for a specified period, typically one year or more,
paying for the service on a recurring basis.

SBITAs often include additional benefits like automatic software updates, data backup
and recovery, and technical support. Given the increasing prevalence of SBITAs, it is
important for governments to understand the accounting and reporting implications for
these arrangements to ensure that they are accurately reflected in the financial
statements.

The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement Number
96 (GASB 96, “the standard”), which is effective for fiscal years that begin after June 15,
2022. GASB 96 provides guidance on proper accounting for SBITAs while improving the
comparability and consistency of financial reporting across governments that use these
arrangements.

Purpose

This policy states the capitalization threshold Cutten has established for SBITAs,
provides guidance to Cutten staff about when it is appropriate to capitalize SBITAs, and
describes the measurement and accounting treatment of SBITAs under GASB
Statement No. 96.

Definitions
Subscription-based information technology arrangement (SBITA): A contract that
conveys control of the right to use another party’s (a SBITA vendor’s) IT software, alone

Revised April 2023 Page 1 of 6



or in combination with tangible capital assets (the underlying IT assets), as specified in
the contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction.

Short-term SBITA: Subscription-based information technology arrangements that have
a maximum possible term of 12 months or less, including any options to extend,
regardless of their probability of being exercised. Subscription payments for short-term
SBITAs are recognized as outflows of resources (e.g., expenditures).

Subscription term: The period during which Cutten has a noncancelable right to use
the underlying IT assets (referred to as the non-cancelable period), plus the following
periods, if applicable:

e Periods covered by Cutten’s option to extend the SBITA if it is reasonably
certain, based on all relevant factors, that Cutten will exercise that option.

e Periods covered by Cutten’s option to terminate the SBITA if it is reasonably
certain, based on all relevant factors, that Cutten will not exercise that
option.

e Periods covered by a SBITA vendor’s option to extend the SBITA if it is
reasonably certain, based on all relevant factors, that the SBITA vendor will
exercise that option.

e Periods covered by a SBITA vendor’s option to terminate the SBITA if it is
reasonably certain, based on all relevant factors, that the SBITA vendor will
not exercise that option.

Cancelable periods: Periods in which both Cutten and the SBITA vendor have an
option to terminate the SBITA without requiring the permission of the other party (or if
both parties have to agree to extend).

Noncancelable period: The period of a contract during which the contract cannot be
terminated without the consent of the other party.

General Policy

Cutten has established a capitalization threshold of $Capitalization Amount for SBITAs
(SBITA capitalization threshold) that are subject to the requirements of GASB 96.
SBITAs whose payments in aggregate during the subscription term are below this
threshold will not be capitalized, as Cutten has determined that such IT arrangements
are not material to its financial statements. The capitalization threshold will be reviewed
regularly and adjusted as conditions warrant to ensure compliance with GASB 96 and
any subsequent amendments. Changes to this policy shall be approved by the Chief
Business Official (CBO).

Revised April 2023 Page 2 of 6



Qualifying Criteria
If a contract meets all the following criteria, the contract is subject to the treatment of
SBITAs described in GASB 96 and will be capitalized accordingly:

The contract meets the definition of SBITA as defined in the standard.

The contract is not a short-term SBITA, as defined.

The contract is not subject to any exclusions listed in the standard.

The payments in aggregate called for under the contract meet or exceed
the Cutten SBITA capitalization threshold.

Exclusions
The provisions of GASB Statement 96 do not apply to the following:

e SBITAs that are not considered capital assets, such as short-term SBITAs
with a maximum possible term of 12 months or less, including any options
to extend.

e SBITAs that provide the government with ownership or indefinite use of the
vendor’'s IT assets, arrangements for internally generated software, or
commercially available software acquired through perpetual licensing
agreements.

e SBITAs that convey control of the right to use another party’s combination
of IT software and tangible capital assets that meets the definition of a
lease in GASB Statement No. 87, Leases.

e SBITAs that are not considered subscription-based, such as contracts that
solely provide IT support services, which are excluded from the definition of
a SBITA in paragraph 8 of the standard.

e Contracts in which Cutten provides the right to use its IT software and
associated capital assets to other entities through SBITAs.

e Contracts that meet the definition of a public-private and public-public
partnership in GASB 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and
Availability Payment Arrangements.

e SBITAs that are not material to Cutten’s financial statements, as the
standard allows for materiality considerations in the application of its
provisions.

Recognition and Measurement for SBITAs Other Than Short-Term
Under GASB 96, Cutten will recognize a right-to-use subscription asset and a
corresponding subscription liability. The subscription liability should be recognized at the
start of the subscription term when the subscription asset is placed into service; this
occurs when the initial implementation phase is complete and Cutten obtains control of
the right to use the underlying IT assets.

Revised April 2023 Page 3 of 6



Subscription Liability

The subscription liability is initially measured as the present value of subscription
payments expected to be made during the subscription term. Subscription payments are
discounted at the implicit rate when known; if unknown, a reasonable incremental
borrowing rate will be used.

The discount on the subscription liability is amortized over subsequent accounting
periods. The amortization is calculated using the effective interest method, which results
in a constant periodic interest rate applied to the outstanding balance of the subscription
liability. The effective interest rate is calculated at the inception of the subscription
liability and is based on the discount rate used to measure the liability, adjusted for any
changes in the liability’s expected cash flows.

Any subscription payments made should be allocated first to the accrued interest liability
and then to the subscription liability. The financial statements should include disclosure
of the amount of interest expense recognized during the reporting period and the
amount of the discount on the subscription liability that has been amortized to date (i.e.,
accumulated amortization).

Subscription Asset

The subscription asset is measured at the commencement of the subscription term,
which occurs when the initial implementation stage is completed, and Cutten has
obtained control of the right to use the underlying IT assets.

The subscription asset is recognized and initially measured as follows:

The initial subscription liability amount

+ Payments made to the SBITA vendor at or before commencement of the
subscription term

+ Capitalizable implementation costs

- Incentives received from the SBITA vendor at or before commencement of the
subscription term

= Subscription Asset amount

The subscription asset should be amortized in a systematic and rational manner over
the shorter of the subscription term or the useful life of the underlying IT assets. The
amortization of the subscription asset begins at the commencement of the subscription
term and is reported as an outflow of resources (e.g., amortization expense), which may
be combined with depreciation expense related to other capital assets for financial
reporting purposes. The amortization of the subscription asset is calculated using the
straight-line method, which results in a constant periodic amortization amount over the
subscription term.

Revised April 2023 Page 4 of 6



The periodic amortization amount is calculated as the initial measurement of the
subscription asset, less any residual value, divided by the shorter of the subscription
term or the useful life of the underlying IT assets. The amount of the subscription asset
recognized during the reporting period, the amount of accumulated amortization, and
the remaining useful life of the subscription asset should be disclosed in the financial
statements.

Reassessment of Subscription Term
Cutten will reassess the subscription term only if one or more of the following occur:

e Cutten or the SBITA vendor elects to exercise an option even though it was
previously determined that it was reasonably certain that Cutten or the
SBITA vendor would not exercise that option.

e Cutten or the SBITA vendor elects not to exercise an option even though it
was previously determined that it was reasonably certain that Cutten or the
SBITA vendor would exercise that option.

e An event specified in the SBITA contract that requires an extension or
termination of the SBITA takes place.

Impairment

Impairment refers to the decline in value of an asset below its fair value. Under GASB
96, the impairment of a SBITA asset occurs when its carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount.

Cutten will evaluate its SBITA assets at least annually for indications of impairment,
such as a significant change in the fair value of SBITA assets or a change in the assets’
intended use. If such indications are present, Cutten will take the following steps:

1. ldentify the assets to be tested for impairment.

2. Determine, to the extent practicable, the fair value of the assets. If the fair value
cannot be readily estimated, the present value of expected future cash flows may
be used.

3. Determine the recoverable amount of the SBITA asset. The recoverable amount
is the higher of its fair value less the costs to sell or the asset’s value in use.

4. Compare the recoverable amount of the asset to its carrying value. If the carrying
value exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired.

5. Determine if the impairment is temporary.

a. If the decline in value is believed to be temporary, the asset may continue
to be held until the value recovers. No further action is required.

b. If the decline in value is not temporary, adjust the carrying amount of the
asset to agree with its fair value.

Revised April 2023 Page 5 of 6



6. If an impairment is identified and it is determined to be other than temporary,
calculate the impairment loss, and recognize the loss as an expense on the
financial statements of the year in which the impairment occurred.

a. Document the method used to estimate the asset’'s fair value to
support the calculation of the impairment loss.

Other Modifications and Terminations

Modifications or terminations of SBITAs may require the re-measurement of the SBITA
asset and liability. If the modification results in the addition of a new SBITA asset, as
opposed to an addition to an existing asset, it will be treated as a new SBITA asset.

Account Coding
The California .Department of Education has defined the following object code
classifications to use in conjunction with GASB 96 accounting entries:

Subscription Assets — Debit
Proceeds from SBITAs — Credit

Other object codes used in recording the accounting entries required under GASB 96
may include, but are not necessarily limited to, the following:

Debt Service, Interest — Debit
Other Debt Service, Principal — Debit

Cash in County Treasury — Credit

Revised April 2023 Page 6 of 6



INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENT
Effective July 1, 2023

This Multi-District Interdistrict Attendance Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into
by the school districts of Humboldt County listed in Attachment A to this Agreement, and is
made pursuant to California Education Code section 46600 et seq. The parties agree to the
terms of this Agreement through June 30, 2024. This Agreement affects student enrollment
upon district board approval of this Agreement and through the 2024-2025 school year.

I. RECITALS:

A.

California’s Education Code permits two or more school districts to enter into an
agreement for a term not to exceed five (5) years to allow pupils to enroll in a
school district that is not their district of residence through a process known as
“interdistrict transfer.”

California Education Code requires school districts to respond to a Parent’s
request for an interdistrict transfer, if made in the current year, within thirty (30)
calendar days of the request; and allows for Parents to appeal any denial of their
request.

California’s Education Code requires school districts to respond to “future year”
requests for interdistrict transfers as soon as possible but no later than 14
calendar days after the commencement of instruction in the year for which the
interdistrict transfer is sought.

Humboldt County has a history of allowing pupils to attend school districts that
are not the pupil’s district of residence where the capacity exists at the receiving
district.

This Agreement addresses the interdistrict transfer process for parent requests to
transfer a pupil during the current year or to transfer a pupil in the future school
year. Parents benefit from knowing if the student will attend their preferred
district in the future school year. Districts benefit from knowing accurate student
enrollment projections by early February for the upcoming school year, to
determine if layoff notices are warranted in advance of the legally mandated
March 15 deadline to issue layoff notices. Districts need to analyze projected
enrollment and school boards must consider taking action on layoffs, usually at
their February board meetings.

This Agreement establishes deadlines for interdistrict transfers. The parties
recognize that a countywide information dissemination campaign will be
critical to this Agreement’s success.

Each district will maintain board policies and regulations that address
acceptance, rejection, revocations and enrollment priorities; and operate in



conformance with those policies and regulations. Examples of enrollment
priorities may include, but are not limited to, the following: sibling(s)
attend, children of staff member(s), older sibling(s) previously attended the
school, and others.

IL. TERM OF AGREEMENT:

This Agreement shall take effect for each party on July 1, 2023 or upon its execution of the
Agreement, whichever comes later, and shall expire on June 30, 2024. The parties understand
that as to each party to the Agreement, the Agreement does not take effect unless that party’s
governing board approves the Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any past interdistrict
agreements among the parties to this Agreement that are in conflict with this Agreement.

I1I. DEFINITIONS:

Active Military Parent: An “active military duty parent” means a parent with full-time
military duty status in the active uniformed service of the United States, including members of
the National Guard and the State Guard on active duty orders pursuant to Chapter 1209
(commencing with Section 12301) and Chapter 1211 (commencing with Section 12401) of Part
IT of Subtitle E of Title 10 of the United States Code.

Capacity: A district’s determination of the space and resources it has available for students.

Capacity Determination (for purposes of establishing a waitlist): A capacity determination
is made by the District of Proposed Enrollment no later than 15 days after the close of the
Priority One enrollment window. Approval of an interdistrict transfer requires that the
receiving District of Proposed Enrollment have capacity for the student.

Current year request: A request for interdistrict transfer received beginning 15 calendar days
before the commencement of instruction in the school year for which interdistrict transfer is
sought and anytime thereafter for that school year.

Denial: For purposes of appealing to the county board of education, a “denial” is a written
rejection of a request, but also includes a school district's failure to provide written
notification of the school district's decision within the timelines prescribed in this Agreement.
A “denial” shall not include any of the following:

1. A request that has been deemed abandoned, meaning the Parent has
not met required timelines established by the district.

2. An existing interdistrict transfer permit that has been revoked or rescinded
in accordance with the policy of the governing board of the school
district.

3. A denial by the District of Proposed Enrollment when no permit has been

first issued by the District of Residence



District of Proposed Enrollment or “DPE”: A school district other than the school
district in which the Parent of a pupil resides, and in which the Parent of the pupil
intends to enroll the pupil through an interdistrict transfer.

District of Residence or “DOR”: A school district in which the Parent of a pupil resides and
in which the pupil would otherwise be required to enroll pursuant to the compulsory education
requirements.

Enrollment Window: The period of time that interdistrict transfer requests for the upcoming
year shall be considered by both the District of Residence and the District of Proposed
Enrollment.

Future year request: A request for interdistrict transfer received up until 15 calendar days
before the commencement of instruction in the school year for which interdistrict transfer
is sought. A request received 15 calendar days before or thereafter is a “current year”
request.

Hardship: Extreme difficulty or suffering.

Interdistrict transfer or “IDT”: Interdistrict transfer; the act of a student attending a school
district that is not the student’s district of residence.

IDT Permit: The form which authorizes an individual interdistrict transfer, signed by the
District of Residence, the District of Proposed Enrollment, and the Parent. The form is attached
as Attachment B to this Agreement. Permits are good for one (1) school year. Parents must re-
apply for each school year.

IDT Request: The formal process of a Parent seeking written permission from both the District
of Residence and the District of Proposed Enrollment for the child to attend a school district
outside of his or her District of Residence. A District of Residence makes the initial
determination as to whether an interdistrict transfer request shall be granted; the District of
Proposed Enrollment then reviews the request and determines whether it will grant the request
for the transfer to the District of Proposed Enrollment.

New Sibling Requests: Requests for a student to attend a District of Proposed Enrollment
when the student’s sibling(s) will be enrolled at the District of Proposed Enrollment in the
same year.

Parent: The natural or adoptive parent or guardian, the person having legal custody, or other
educational rights holder.

Reasonable Enrollment Activities: Activities that a District of Residence may require a
Parent to participate in to demonstrate the District of Residence’s ability to meet the student
and/or Parent’s needs. “Reasonable enroliment activities” include a discussion with the
District of Residence’s school administration or their designees, attending an orientation



meeting, a site visit, and/or review of informational literature.

Renewals: A renewal of a previously granted Interdistrict Transfer Permit. Renewals must be
sought annually.

School-level transitions: Transitions from one grade span to another, based upon the District
of Residence’s transitions, e.g. elementary school to middle school, or middle school to high
school.

Victim of an act of bullying: A “victim of an act of bullying” means a pupil that has been
determined to have been a victim of bullying by an investigation pursuant to the complaint
process described in Education Code Section 234.1. The bullying must have been committed
by any pupil in the school district of residence, and the parent of the pupil must have filed a
written complaint regarding the bullying with the school, school district personnel, or a local
law enforcement agency.

IV. INTERDISTRICT TRANSFER REQUESTS:

Parents are advised that this Agreement establishes deadlines to apply for enrollment in a
school district for the upcoming school year.

A. Preferential Enrollment (“Priority One Open Enrollment Window”):
Requests for an IDT for the Future School Year Received from December
1 through February 1

L. The DOR will approve an IDT Request submitted by a Parent if it is
received at the DOR between December 1st through February 1st by
4:00 p.m. each year if Parents have complied with the process
described herein. If February 1st falls on a weekend, the deadline will
be the next school day after February 1st. IDT Requests for the future
school year may not be submitted prior to December 1st.

2. The DOR will have 10 school days after the close of the enrollment
window to approve the request and to forward the IDT Request to the
DPE. The DOR may deny a Parent request for an IDT if the Parent
does not participate in DOR Reasonable Enrollment Activities, absent
good cause such as hardships due to medical conflicts, work schedule,
child care, transportation, language barriers, etc. All other IDT
Requests received within the Priority One Enrollment Window will be
approved by the DOR, unless the Parent withdraws their IDT Request.

3. The DPE will have 15 school days after the close of the Priority One
Open Enrollment Window (or 5 school days from receipt of the
approved IDT Permit from the DOR, whichever is later) to approve
or deny the IDT Request and to notify both the Parent and DOR of



the DPE’s decision.

4. Renewals and New Sibling Requests will be approved and will
follow the same timelines listed within Priority One, above.

5. A DOR may require a Parent to participate in Reasonable
Enrollment Activities prior to granting a renewal when the
student transfer involves a School Level Transition (defined
above).

B. Priority Two Enrollment Window — Requests for an IDT for the
Future School Year Received After February 1 and for Requests
Made In the Current School Year

IDT Requests received from a Parent for the current school year, and for the future year
received after the February 1 enrollment window, will be processed and approved by a DOR
under the following circumstances:

1. Parent did not reside in Humboldt County school
districts’ boundaries prior to Priority One deadline.

2. Parent moved from one district to another district subsequent
to the Priority One deadline.

3. Parent has a reasonable argument and a compelling reason,
including hardship, such as medical conflicts, work schedule,
child care, transportation, language barriers, for why the Priority
One deadline was not met, or why the circumstance did not
warrant a request for an IDT at the time of the Priority One
deadline.

4. Parent has a reasonable explanation for not being able to
participate in DOR Reasonable Enrollment Activity.

5. The DOR may require the Parent to participate in Reasonable
Enrollment Activities as outlined in Subsection IV.A.2. (Priority
One). If approved by the DOR, IDT Requests will be forwarded to
the DPE for approval or denial.

C. Wait Listed Students for the Upcoming Year

If a DOR granted an IDT Request for the future year, that approval is valid until the
commencement of the DPE’s new school year. This is to allow time for school districts to
determine if there is capacity for the student. Each DPE is limited to accepting the equivalent
of two students per grade level from its waitlist, or 7% of the school’s total enroliment from
the waitlist, whichever is greater. The waitlist must be established at the time of the DPE’s



lottery or capacity determination.

V. STATUTORY PREFERENCES:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, regardless of when the following requests are made, these
preferences exist outside of the timeframes set forth above.

A. Victims of Bullying

If a school within the DOR has only one school offering the grade level of the victim of an act of
bullying, and therefore there is no option for an intradistrict transfer, the victim of an act of
bullying may apply for an interdistrict transfer and the DOR shall not prohibit the transfer if the
DPE approves the application for transfer.

C. Children of Active Military Service Men and Women

Notwithstanding any other terms of this agreement, a DOR shall not prohibit the transfer of a
pupil who is a child of an active military duty parent to a school district of proposed enrollment
if the DPE approves the application for transfer.

D. Effect of DPE Accepting Such Students

A DPE that elects to accept an interdistrict transfer of a student who is the victim of an act of
bullying or a child of active military service men or women shall accept all pupils who apply to
transfer under these statutory preference until the DPE is at maximum capacity. A DPE shall
ensure that pupils admitted under this preference are selected through an unbiased process that
prohibits an inquiry into or evaluation or consideration of whether or not a pupil should be
enrolled based on academic or athletic performance, physical condition, proficiency in English,
family income, or any of the individual characteristics set forth in Section 220 of the Education
Code, including, but not limited to, race or ethnicity, gender, gender identity, gender expression,
and immigration status.

VI. APPEALS:

Parents have a right to appeal to the Humboldt County Office of Education (“HCOE”) when a
school district denies an IDT Request. HCOE shall process these appeals in accordance with
California Education Code section 46601, the terms of this Agreement, and HCOE’s Board
Policies and Regulations. Parents are entitled to notice of their right to appeal to HCOE. Failure
to appeal within the required time is good cause for denial of an appeal.

Students who are under consideration for expulsion, or who have been expelled pursuant to
California Education Code sections 48915 and 48918, may not appeal interdistrict attendance
denials or rescissions while expulsion proceedings are pending, or during the term of the
expulsion.



Appeals must be filed by the Parent within thirty (30) days of a denial of a request. See
“definitions” above for the definition of a denial.

Ak

Provisional Enrollment in DPE Pending Appeal: The parties agree that no DPE will grant
provisional enrollment of a pupil pending an appeal before Humboldt County Office of
Education (“HCOE”), except that a DPE may provisionally enroll a student who has been
attending a DPE school in the immediate past and who has been historically continuously
enrolled. For example, a Parent moves from District A in April to District B, but wants
her child to continue attending District A for continuity. A pupil shall be eligible for
provisional attendance only upon providing reasonable evidence that a final decision for a
request for interdistrict transfer is pending either with the DOR, the DPE, or HCOE.
Where provisional enrollment is granted under these limited circumstances, and for a
period not to exceed two school months, the governing board of a DPE may provisionally
admit to the schools of the school district a pupil who resides in another school district,
pending a decision of the governing boards of the two school districts, or by HCOE upon
appeal, regarding the interdistrict attendance. The period of provisional attendance begins
on the first day of the pupil's attendance in the school. If a decision by the school districts
or HCOE has not been rendered by the conclusion of two school months, and the school
districts or HCOE are still operating within the prescribed timelines, the pupil shall not be
allowed to continue attendance at the DPE. If the pupil is subject to compulsory full-time
education pursuant to California Education Code section 48200, he or she shall enroll in
the DOR or in another educational program.

Provisional attendance shall not guarantee that a school district or HCOE will approve a
request for interdistrict transfer.

VII. REVOCATIONS:

Neither a DOR nor a district that has accepted a student on an interdistrict transfer may revoke
an IDT for a student after June 30 following the completion of grade 10, or for pupils in grades
11 or 12. Any other IDT Permit may be revoked pursuant to the policies and regulations of
either the district that has accepted a student on an interdistrict transfer or DOR, or as set forth
on the IDT Permit itself, as permitted by law. If a school district revokes an IDT Permit, it will
promptly provide written notice of the revocation to the other district.

VIII. CHANGES IN LAW:

If any law modifies or conflicts with a provision of this Agreement, the new law shall prevail as
if written into the Agreement. A change in law, or a finding that one portion of this Agreement
1s not legally compliant, shall not invalidate the other terms of the Agreement.



IX. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC AWARENESS

In order to maximize awareness of the interdistrict transfer process the Humboldt County
Office of Education (HCOE), in partnership with participating districts, will coordinate a
public awareness campaign that will include print, radio, and social media
advertisements. In addition, school districts, charter schools, early childhood providers,
and other relevant public/private agencies will receive copies of media print materials to
post on their websites and/or share with families. The public awareness campaign will
begin in November of each year and run through the end of the priority one window.

ATTACHMENT A: LIST OF PARTIES
ATTACHMENT B: IDT REQUEST
FORM



For Each Party:

School

District Signature of Superintendent and Date:

Board approval:

Date:




ysipuels eurj 19G jejol

Jojeuipiood Ajunwwo Buluiea] papuedxy 19G
dIA "SI 8 “IIPYOHIA "SI 00D "SI LZ
apelun) Yxig yX4 9 18
anbeH "si| ® moguag "SI\ 12
apelto Y4 Lc
uog yoeon 2 VX4 S ¥9
apeus yyid/ypnoy w ]2
18[88yM "SIN g ‘uosliqd] "SI\ ‘9poD "SI S 4
apets yuno4 m 1Z b 6
UOSIBAA "SIAl 'R ‘SUBJIEAA "SI\ ‘8|SSeH "SI 12
apelo piiyL L2
Janny “sJ jediould ¥4
[ooUdS USHNG 34 € 9
0¢
spJeyoly N % ‘eory "SI Aaqji sIN 44
apeio puooseg €C 14 89
)oUdy I @ SYSUUIH “SIN 14
‘as|Wa4 "SI\ ‘uosupolq ‘SN 6l
apelo isi14 6l
INowAasg "SI R ‘uowwia "SI = 61l g 9
‘Weqqes "SI\ ‘ennosg SN o 6l
uauebiapury W 6l
moybas "sip » uielseyd ‘s m 61l N 8J
uauebiapuly [euonisuel] 0c
ybys "si :redioulid 0c
[00U5S POOMSBPTY vi
aLenDI. "SI Juspusluadng 101s1g Gl - 6
Juswifjolus uo peseq ebueys o} Joalgns e.e spusulubisse Buiyoesy |1y ol 0das 0l

sjuswubissy buiyoes]
aAneIud] vZ0Z-£202 juswijoiug pue Buyyeig poomabpiy/usnnd
$202-£20¢T pajoafoid



Resolution 2022-6

CUTTEN RESOLUTION REGARDING
THE EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California

Constitution effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General
Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from

the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(t);

WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate
the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the
incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(t) that will be

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State
Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously
appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter

schools and community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be
used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state

government;



WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school
district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received
from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its

jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending
determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in

open session of a public meeting of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school
district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of
how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that

money was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools
shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection
Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII,

Section 36 of the California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of
education, school districts and charter schools to comply with he additional audit
requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education
Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article

X111, Section 36.



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent
as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money

will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing

board of Cutten School District;

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California

Constitution, the ~ governing board of the Cutten School District has

determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached.

DATED: 2023.

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

C:\Users\bmacquarrie\Dropbox\PC\Downloads\EPA Attachment Sample Resolution Regarding




Buildinga
better world,
one student at
a time.

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Cutten Elementary School District
CDS Code: 62745000000

School Year: 2023-24

LEA contact information:

Becky MacQuarrie

Superintendent

bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

7074413900

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration” grants - to LEAs based on the enrollment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 1 of 81




Budget Overview for the 2023-24 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

Total LCFF funds
$6,661,014
78 %

All federal funds,
$1,442,462 , 17%

LCFF supplemepital &

concentration/grants,
All local fund 7

84 980, 6%
iﬂ other state funds

$1,097 ,0%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Cutten Elementary School District expects to receive in the
coming year from all sources.

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Cutten Elementary School
District is $8,589,553.432, of which $6,661,014 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $1,097.432 is other
state funds, $484,980 is local funds, and $1,442,462 is federal funds. Of the $6,661,014 in LCFF Funds,

$544,196 is generated based on the enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-
income students).

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 2 of 81




LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability

Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

$ 10,000,000
$ 9,000,000
$ 8,000,000
$ 7,000,000
$ 6,000,000
$ 5,000,000
$ 4,000,000
$ 3,000,000
$ 2,000,000
$ 1,000,000

$0

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP

Total Budgeted
General Fund
Expenditures,

$8,734,069

Total Budgeted
Expenditures in
the LCAP
$6,458,680

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Cutten Elementary School District plans to spend for 2023-24.

It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Cutten Elementary School District plans to spend

$8,734,069 for the 2023-24 school year. Of that amount, $6,458,680 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and
$2,275,389 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be

used for the following:

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the
LCAP for the 2023-24 School Year

In 2023-24, Cutten Elementary School District is projecting it will receive $544,196 based on the enrollment of
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Cutten Elementary School District must describe how it
intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Cutten Elementary School District
plans to spend $918,127 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District

Page 3 of 81



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs
Students in 2022-23

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

0O Total Budgeted Expenditures for

High Needs Students in the $836,727

LCAP
OActual Expenditures for High

Needs Students in LCAP $864,079

SO $ 200,000 $ 400,000 $ 600,000 $ 800,000 $ 1,000,000

This chart compares what Cutten Elementary School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Cutten Elementary
School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services
for high needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2022-23, Cutten Elementary School District's LCAP
budgeted $836727 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Cutten
Elementary School District actually spent $864,079 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs
students in 2022-23.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 4 of 81



18 jo G aded JOH3ISIQ [00YdS Alejuawiall ualin) Joy uejd AY|IGeIUN0IdY pue [0J3U0Y (BI0T $Z-£20T

"Allwe4 poomabpry-uspng, ay) Jo siequiawl pajoadsal a1e Aoy} sMouy| SUOAISAD 9JayMm ‘SaousIds pue sue ay) ul you
JuswuolAue Bulules| Alispio pue ‘passiusd-juspnis ‘inykol e Buneslo Aq siyy op ap “Apunwwod [eqolb e jo siaqwaw Buinguuod awooaq o}
Aiessa0au s[4S [B100S PUB DIWISPEOE S} YJIM SJUBPNIS SapIAcId ‘AJUNWIWIOD INO UM diysitsuped ul ‘JousIg |00YoS UaRND 8y UoISSIW INQ

8wl e Je Juapnjs auo ‘plIom Jayeg e Bulp|ing :UoISIA INQO

"¥31 8yl 0} 9|qedlidde se ‘z|—usnebispuly [euonisuel) sepelB ul sjuapnis sy pue ‘s|ooyas sy ‘Y37 au) Jo uonduosep v
uoljewloju] jeiduans)

[v2Z-c£Z02] Atewwing ue|d

006€ELYYL0L | juspusyuliadng | —
Bio°psuspno@auienboewq asuienpoe Aoeg 1oMISIq |[00Y2S AdBluswS|g usnng

7 |auoyd pue jlewg 9)}ll pue sweN &Ecooi aweN (y37) Aouaby [euoneonp] _moo.;

‘ajejdwa) ayy mo|jo4 (dvD1) ueld A3jiqeiunoddy pue [oquo) [e207 ay) Buiejdwod 10} suononsul ay |

ue|d AJl[IgeIUN022Yy puk [0J3U0Y) |20

‘U] D

IV JUIPNYS U0
‘PIAOM 13]]2]

- pbhuipying




18 40 9 aSed 1214151Q [00YdS AJejusWa|3 USNINY 10§ Ue|d ANJIGEIUNOIDY PUE |01IU0D) |BIOT HZ-E20T

'€20z ‘AInr Aq pazijeuy aq 0} psjoadxe s|

pajosloid josloud siy] “|opowal usyoly pue Juewase|das mopuim ‘sejeb pue Burouay mau ‘sndwed |ooyos ay) 0} ssaibui ajes :jooyog usyung
‘paiinboe aq|

Ued selioe) pue Y| Joj Buipuny aiow [pun pjoy uo aue spuswanoidwi Buiyied eyy pue Buip|ing [euonIppe sy "£zZ0z 1shBny Aq paje|dwod aq
0} pajedionue a.e spefoid sy) Bulinpayos pue ‘sanssi ysq ‘sAejep ureys Ajddns jo ansesaq Inq ‘220z Jawwng ay} jo pua ay) Aq payejdwios |
9 0} pajosfoid joafoid suowwoo sy "swoolyjeq JNpe pue Juapnjs |je Jo Buljepowal pue ‘eale SUOLIWOD ay) Jo Buiispowal ‘syusiuasoidul|
10| Bupysed ‘swoousse|d g-| pue aoeds 9910 sapnjoul YaIym Buiping Jeuoiippe ue ‘sndwed [ooyos ey} 0} ssaibul ajes ;jooyds poomabpry |
-apnjoul sai|1oey 10} sueld "ainsesw puog suoieblqo |essuss) e passed A|INyssa9ons 10L1sIg 84l ‘8102 c;

sonioe} buibe Jo Juswaoueyua pue JuswasAoldwl e
ajewl|
Aunwwooy Ajiwey e 8)1e810 0} SAL)S OYM JEIS PIBdIILISO pUe palsse|d sjeuoissedwod ‘Buiyiompley ‘|euolssajoid ‘pajedipap e i
soousjedwod Ainuad 3s| g dojaaap 0} saljlunyoddo
apInoid Jey} sediAep 0] 8.njonJiSeHUl S|gel|as ‘pljos woly ‘ABojouyds) o) sseooe ajge)inbe aAey Jsnwi sjuapnis “sys abenbug)
i pue Bunjeads ‘Buius)si| ‘Bunim ‘Buipess ssueyus o) ABojouyoa) Jo asn ay} yum Bujuies| pue Buiyoes) saljeAouul AINUBD ISLZ e
Sjuans |ooyos jo Ajofew jsea ay) je juasaud aie oym pue Aoijod Joop uado ue uejuiew oym siojensiuiwpe 0} ssaooe sjdwe e
Aem s|gejinbe pue Ajowi 1sow sy} Ul $801N0S84 81e90|(E 0} JdWale OUM PUE JUSPN]S AJaAd JO Spasu 8y} Malaal
AleinBas oym ‘siojesisiuiipe pue ‘wes} uoleanps [eroads ay) ‘SIaMIOoM [eIooS [ooyos Buipnjoul wes) sa01A19s Joddns aAisuodsal e
4S¥D pue ‘vid
‘sdnoJb Ajunwwos yum sdiysuore|as Buosis Aq papoddns pue “syoes) alsnw swil-||ny e Buipnjoul sapiunyoddo sue sul Aljenb ybiy e
Kep Aions sinoy @a1y) }ses| Je 10} WO0ISSE[O AJSAS Ul SJUBISISSE o
sdu} pjal} Uo pue ‘sJuans ‘sWooIsselo Ul Juasald sueipiend
/ siusied jo Jaquinu yBiy ay) pue ‘sieak may jsed sy i jsnl S|ooyos sy Joy 000'00t$ Ajlelewixosdde pesies sey jey) (4S40D)
uojepuno4 Juspnig poomabply Uslng 8yl ‘v1d Buluuim--pieme ayy Aq pasuspias se ‘suelpienb / sjusied yum sdiysuoine|al 8so0
:apnjoul sepedap 9a1y) jsed ay) JoAo JoUISIp 8y} 1o} SaljLoLd

‘uaJp|iyo K18y} 1oy uojeanpa Ajjenb poddns Ajaaijoe pue anjea Aayj

-asodind paieys e aAey Ssljiuie) INQ “SIUSPNIS IBJSUEBI] JOLISIPIBIUI JO PaSLIAWOD SI JUSW||0JUS JNO JO %gE INOGE Jey)} S ISE0T) YHUON ayj uo
PaJISep JSOW 9y} JO SUO PaIapISUOI SI JOLISIP 4NO Jey} uoleolpul uy “1ayjo ayj uodn Juapuadap s 8)Is Yoes JO SS890NS 8U) pjIyd 8joym ay) Jo
Juswdo|ansp 8y} 0} JUBSLUHLIWIOD pejeas--desp B pue ‘UOISIA UOWWOD & Ag paulol 8Je S\ “UOIESISAUOD By} Ul S)IS Ja}0 ay) Buipnjoul Inoyim
| 8IS BUO0 JO Spaau pue sjusluBAsIyOe au) Jnoge Yje) 0] a|qissodwl AjJeau s| )1 ‘yels aajeioqe)joo A|ybiy ay) pue ‘seyis Yyjog je asuepusye
Ut seljiwe; swes ay) ‘Ayunwiwod aagioddns Ajswanxa pue Juy--Apybn ayy Aq pspoddns pue ‘siyy o 1ybij U ‘peod JO Yo1a.4s 8| 9°Z e Aq AjUuo
18410 yoeas woulj psjesedas ‘se)is OM} YlIM [00YOS SUO SOAJ9SINO JaPISUOD am ‘Sapod gD om] ssassod sm yBnoyly Jooyss uspng pushe
Sjuspnis apeJb yixis ybnodyy pliyy pue ‘jooyss poomabply pusye siuspnis spelb puodas yBnouyy uapeBiapuly |BUOIHSUEI ] “WNWIUIW &

0} uoijealdnp s|eusjew PUE S8OIAISS PUB SBSSE|D Uoleulquod Buideay sjiym ‘ueds epelb yoea jo spasu oyvads ay) uo Buiyels pue ‘sanijioe)
‘S|elsjew ‘uononuisul snooj 0} sn Buimol(e ‘uoljednByuod JusLIND By} Ojul S|ooYds apelb Yixis — uspeBiapuly om) s 19LISIp ey aBueyd o) epew
sem uolsioap ayj ‘obe sieah Op Inoqy “L6gL 8ouis usipliyo Buieonpa ut Ajigels pue eaus||eoxe papiroid Sey 1o11SI( |00UoS Ualng 8y |




| sjuspnjs Jo Jaquinu abue| B pey am ‘SIolISIp JSYJ0 ISOW UBY) JaIjJES UOONIISU| Uostad Ul 0) pauin}al JOUISIP JNO Joey 8y} 0} anp aq ABW YoIym

T8 j0 £ 98ed 1OUISI [00YdS AJRIUBWA|] U3NIND Jo} uejd AM(IGRIUNOIDY PUB [0J3UOD |BIOT HZ-£20T

‘puiw ul ssoj buluies) Jo syoedw ey} Buidsay paJoAliep SBM UOONIISUl PUB ‘|00YOS JaWIWNS pusjje

S9J09S }S9} |[BJOAO U] 8SI B MES 1By} uolfial 1no u| S1OLIISIP M8} B JO SUO a1am ap\ "81elS 8] Aq palualus|dull a1om SjusWISSasse ddSSYD
By} 9ouls U2as }saybiy ay} 81em S80S InO ‘JoB) Ul-IeaA |00Yds Zz02-120Z @Yl Ul paactdll $8109s ddSSYD Bulpeas pue yiew ylog [[eJan0

‘welboid Bunum ino e mc_v_oo__

84 ||Im sSnooj |eloads e Jng ‘seale |[e ul seonoeld }saq yoleasal Buisn JoJnjsul 0} 8NUIIUOD [IIM AN "JeaA auljeseq 8y} wouy jJuswaaoidui lleseno |
ue 99s pIp am Ing ‘Bunum SEm UIadUO09 JO BaJe o110ads suQ 'sainsealy a|dpjny Ino ul puai} piemdn [jeiaao ue aas o) Builuuibaq aie app

%18 :£20T UQIBIN ‘%ES 220 UIeN '%6. :LZ0Z UdIeW (%0. (L10g) suleseg sohewsyjep

%89 €202 UdIEIN %L/ 220Z UdIe '%/9 :1Z0Z UdIe ‘%.S :(L10Z) auleseg Bunum

%L ‘€202 UIBIN ‘%L . :2Z0Z UdIBIN %€/ 1120T UdIelN ‘%69 (£102) euljeseq Bulpeay
:sainses|y a|dnjn|\ dlWSpeOY 007

‘salbajens uoisuadsns 0] ajeulajje pue auldiosip

aAI08y s alow ‘Jayjo Buijuswe|dwi ‘sajes uoisuadsns MO| 10} BALIS 0} BNUIIUOD |[IM JOLISIP 8 "elep SIeaA }SB| WO} 8SBS109p e Udas
Apealje aneY am £202-220Z ‘1edA siy] 'mo| Ajlawalixa si el uoisuadsns au) ‘JeaA siy) asealoul pip suoisuadsns sl (%8’ L = 2202-1202
Ul 8)et uoisuadsns BNy 1%¢E" = 0Z-610Z Ul 81el uoisuadsns |enjoy 9,/ UlBjUIeW O} SBM |BOS) ‘%6 = (/10Z) duljeseq :8jeJ uoisuadsng

"g|qissod se uayo se pooy pabeyoedaid

soe|dai |Im pue ‘paliajeld usyo ale Yojelos Woly speul S[ea|y "Sad1oyd nuswl ayy 0} AlalieA Buippe ul [njssaoons AJaA usaq sey Jabeuew
uayoy JnQ "JeadA siy) pasayo sweibouid s|es|y 9.4 |eJapa4 pue JaWWNG SSajweag ay) 01 anp SI SIY | "PeAlas SYOBUS |00YyIsIaye Jo Jaquinu
9y} 8sea.ou| 0} s|ge usag 9ABY oM pue ‘Jeah sy} poAI9S SABY oM S)Sepealq pUB Saydun| JO Jaquinu ay) pasealoul Ajjeanselp aAeY apA "LOS .2
oeug welboid |00yosialy ‘6188l sisepealg ‘Geet1gisayoun igzd £20Z e peAIas s|eaw |00YoS "LE9°Q isisepealg ‘L gs isayoun
:220T "YdIB | T/LZ'9 = sisepjealg ‘200'8Z = S9YoUNT :0Z0Z ‘UdIeN (#8S'G = sisepieald ‘89/ 'z = sayoun| (£1.0g) sulleseg :parIas s|edy

"e}ep |edoj pue (pJeogyse() pieoqysed [004OS BlUIOj[ED BU} JO MBIABS B UO paseq ssalbold Jo/pue sassaoons jo uoiduossp v
S9SS93I0NG SUOI}I9|J9Y

(syuspnis g1 ) sieulea yslibul %1 G¢

:uedLIBWY UBDUYY %1'E

SHUYM %8'S.

lapue|s| oy1oed J0 UeISY %E'¥|

'9ANEBN UBySE|Y JO uelpU| UBdUBWY %6°El

aoey Auy Jo ouneT Jo oluedsiH %g'GL

'£202 Ke|N ul sjuepnis |9gG JO Jusw|joiud ue jo ‘Ajjeonsiiels



18 jo g 28ed 10143510 100Y2S AJeluawalg usnny Joy uejd A)jIgeIuN02dY pue [041u0) |BIOT H2-E20T

Jisy) deey o} syuaied 104 Aouspua) sy) pue Juaipedaq yyesH Ajunod sy Wwodj Juswainbal awoy 1e Aejs AyiBus| e aiinbai 0} snunyuod
uonodul 61-AINOD € Jo sjuswalinbai sy} se Jeak siy; Jeybly urewsal Wsioajuasge dIUOIYD USSS SABY S\ “9dUBPUS)E UO BUISNO0) SI [00UDS
3y} (sjuspnis $¢) WSIEBIUBSR JIUCIYD IO} S1ed %) B Uim AI0BSIEO MO| B} Ul SEM [9A3) gouewopad Juspnis (||, ||BJOAC U} 1By} UBAIS) "% GZ
JO 9jeJ WisIesjuasge d1uo.yd Jejiwis e sey dnoJb Juspnis ssajsWwoH Jno ‘|S ]V 10} pauiuepl jou ybnoy)ly “wisiesjuasge uo Buisnooy s |0oyos
8y} 0s ‘uoisuadsns Joj AoBajes moj o 1samo| aui ul st dnolb JsyjisN “(Aep auo ises| Je papuadsns %0 olueds|H pue %z'z ams) uoisuadsng
pue (jussqe A||eoluolyd % |'9z QMS PUE % LZ dluedsiy) Wsieajuasqy :sJojeoipul omy aaey Ajuo sdnoub juspnis ssay] ‘AlobBajeo Jsyjoue

ul Jojealpul suo yim AloBajeds aouewlopad JS9MO| Y} Ul 8Jam SI0}RDIPUI [|B 8sneoaq a|qiblje ajam sdnoib Juspnis saljligesiq ypm sjuspns
pue oluedsiH sy ‘pJeoquseq gz0z 8y} uo paseq (IS 1Y) Juswaaoidw| pue poddng pejebie] [BUOKIPPY JO) PoyIUSP! SEM |ooyos poomabpry

7 "WISISSIUSSJR 21U0JYD pue ‘ajel souBpuUS)IE By} ‘JUSW||0JUD pasealosp
, 3} 01 pangune 61-AINOD Jo sabusjieyo ey ‘sjusied woly saoussqe Bulpiebel uonew.oul pue elep uona|dwod Apnis Juspuadapul

UO peseq "spoya 9sal) Joddns ||Im Sl HJOM [el00S pasealoul 8y WSIejuasqe 21uoyo Buionpal Uo SNO0} 0} SNURUOD [|IM JOL}SI
dUL "%G| :€20T ‘Ae Ul pue ‘% 1'¢) :AOT 2202-1202 ‘%9'L 12202 UDIBIN * %G'9 :020Z 9o ‘%EE'S = (£1.02) auljeseq :wslesjuesqe oluolyd

“*loddns sAneJsIulWpPE pue ‘JayIoM |e100s ‘Bullasunoy) ‘@oisnf SAI)R0Ij0S9Y

'SIgd ‘spnjoul yolym Jo awos ‘IolABYaq J0) uouaAIS)Ul apiAcid 0} SuoIsUadsNS Uey) Jaylo suesw juawua|dwi 0] SBNUILOD JOIISIg YL
‘abues wnipaw ay) ul os|e aie saIIgeSIP Y)IM Sjuspnis pue “pabejueapesip A]|EOILLIOUOIS0I00S ‘SO0 8I0W JO OM] :sdnoubgns 18yjo saly)
-Bunies uojsuadsns wnIpspy, B 9ABY MOU SJUSPN}S DlUBASIH SMOYS pieoquse( Bjulojl|eD 2e0zZ 9yl ‘papusdsns atam dnoub oiuedsiH ay)

ur (%v'2) sjuspnis z ‘zz-120g Ul Ing ‘pepuadsns aiem dnoib ojuedsiH ey ul sjuapnys g L.z-0Z0Z PUB 0Z-610Z U] "(papuadsns sjuspnis )
61-810¢ ul 9buelo 0} (pepuadsns syuapnis 0) gL~/ 0Z Ul @N|q WoJ) Juem pue ‘e, ¢ AQ pasealou dnoib oluedsiH ayj o ajel uoisuadsns ay |
" UBIH, 1e s| ajes uoisuadsns jJuapn}s SSajaWOY pue Mo, }e s)el uoisuadsns |

llejaA0 ue sey joisip 8y 'sdnoub juspnis buowe deb souewiopad jueoyiubis om) a1em aiay) ‘preoqyse( eluiojljen ayl Jo mainal uodn

‘Juswanoldwi Buipasu eale ue se Bupum ssaippe 0} SNURUOI |[IM 10ISIJ 8Y L 'SSO|

Buiuies| uiebal o) BulAl Jo sieak |ooyos Juenbasgns omy pue ‘eBusjeys e usaq sey uononJisul Bunum yaiym ui Jeak jooyos e Bulnp s8109s
Ul 8seaIoul |ejjuelsqns ey} Jo ssnedaq uofisenb ojul s8Wod ainseaw siy} Jo AoeINdoE 8Y] “9%g89 0} £20Z JO UDJB|A Ul pue ‘o, |/ 0) Apuesyiubis
pasessoul 1l 20T YdJeiN Ul ‘%9 0} Ajpueoyiubis paseauoul | z0g YO4el Ul 91008 BUlLIM [|BJSAO BU) ‘4OASMOH "Pasu palijuapl Ue Sa}ed|pul
pue % /G Jo sul|eseq /| 0Z 8Yj mo|aq Ssem Yoiym ‘9%9G sem 0Z0Z UDJe\ Ul sainseaw |edo Yim Bunum ul piepuess sy) Bunjesw sjuspnis

"SeaJe 950y} ssalppe 0) uaxe) sdays Aue pue ‘siojeoipul pieoquseq uo sdnoib juspnis Buowe sdeb souewuoped jueayubls pue souewlopad
Mo Jo seale Aue Buipnjoul ‘ejep [Bo0| pue pieoqyseq Jo MalASl B UO paseq juswaAoldwl Jueoyiubls pasu Jey) seale Aue Jo uonduosap

PasN payljuap| :suoyIa|}oY

‘woousselo Alons
| 404 uononnsul 1e spinold 0} IsiLe |e00]| B YlM P8oeljuod sey pue ‘spe 8y} ul Uoionsul [NiBuiuBswW YIM SJUSPN]S ||e Yoeal 0} SHoye Buiuapim
S110MISIp 8y L "uononuisul BUIAIBOBL SJUBPNIS JO %001 UNIM ‘SNURUOD [[IM UOHONASUI DISNIAl "UOIIONIISUI JISNL A|}99M SAI8934 SJUSPN)S 4O %001 i



18 40 6 98ed 12UISIQ [00YdS AleusLua|g uaInD Joj uejd AY1|IgBIUNOIIY pUe |041U0) |BIOT $Z-£20T
. _ olwepued ayy woy|
pajnsal ley) sso| mc_ck_mo_ wumm_:E 0} pue |aAg| mbm._m MO|3(Q ale oym sjuaspnis Joddns 0} €£20¢C pue ‘220z ‘120z Ul |]ooyos Jawwng J8jQ ~|
:S)yBIYBIH |

'$S920NS J0} syuapnis buledaid pue

ssaulpeal Jaaled pue abs||00 Jo} uonepunoy} ayy Buiroidwi ‘dnolb Juspn)s yoes pue sjuspns (B 4o} S|8A3| JUSWBASIYoR 8sealou) - | YOO

:apNfoul 4y 2 - £20Z 9U} JO sainjes) Ae)

‘paziseydwa aq pjnoys jey) sainjes) Aay Aue Buipnjoul ‘dyD 84} JO MBIAIBAO Jaliqg W

sBIYBIH dvO

"Anunwiwios |eao] sy} Aq papiroid spuny puog Buisn A)jioe) ay) 0y |
90UeJUS 8IND8S 8IoW MaU e pue ‘sajeb ainoas pue Buious) 100)-g mau Buijiejsul Aq Ajinoas pue A1ajes |ooyos panoidwi sndwed uapnd ay|

| "|looyds pusjie 0] sjuspnis Y alow sjedionue em
se sa}Is yjoq je abus|jeyd e aq 0} anunRuo |Im 8oedg “sjuapn)s 1o} ooeds Bulules| sjge|ieAe ay) Buipuly sem Jeah siy) abuajieys Juesiubis v

"198l04d puog Ino ybnoly) £Z0z Jo Jewwns ay)

ay) ul pajajdwos aqg o) pajnpayos si sndweos poomabpry ayi Joj apelbdn [eoios|e ue pue “esA 1xau ay) ul pajnpayos si ANoLIos|8 usjnd ay}
0} apelbdn |eo1yo9le Uy "uspno je pepesbdn Buleq Jo sseoold ay) Ul ale siajesy usauiy] "uspng e papelbdn usaq aAey sWalsAs uole|JUBA
€| pue ‘poomabpry je papeiBdn usaq aAey SWalsAS SUONE|IIUSA pue S19)eay Jun g ‘e1ep 0] "swajsAs uonejjuaa pue Bunesy ay) apesbdn

0} "DS 39 Yum pajoeiiuod 101IsIqg 8y} ‘'SWooIssejo ay) o Auew Ul swelsAs uone|uaa pue Bunesy syl si jouisiq aY3 o) abus)|ieyo [eono v

‘wesboud jooyosiaye Jno Buunp sjualed

dnoJb juspnis pajeoldnpun yim abebus o) aiqe aq [im uonisod siy adoy app 1uels) Buiuue|d :welboid diysisuped |ooyos Ajunwiwo)
eluIoji|e auj Woly paAsIoal am spuny ay) Buisn Jojeuipioo) Ajlunwuwod) Bujules] papuedxg ue pally aAey dp) "POSSaIpPe 84 Jsnw ey} anss|
OlWaSAS B Se S|y} pauijuapl 9ABY SAA “SIUSPNIS ([ 4O Jey) pulyaq sbe| dnolb juspnis pajeoslidnpun ay) JO JUSWSA|OAU] pue uonedidiued juated

"sjuepn}s Hoddns 0} ssayis uapny 8y} pue poomabply ayy Yiog je pajuswajduwi sem ,dn pulp, ‘WNNLIND |
_ 73S meu v "spoddns [eloiaeyaq spiactd 0) pajusws|dwll Sem JeX)JOM [B120S sw [N} 314 0'L V "SPeau 8say} papunodwod aAey olwapued au} |
3vow:mom_ogoﬂm_nmv_o%c:oc._..mc_Emo_oumgw_tmnw>oEQotmEoc_vowc_mo_u‘_t_omm_mc_on-__m>>_mco_“oEo-_m_oow_mecEm_ou, toaqsw_

‘suoljeoo| dn yo1d Joy ssadoe Ases aunsus 0) 9|Npayos snqg

ay} Jo sisAjeue ‘Juasge ale ualp|iyo uaym sjeo suoyd Buiuiow ‘dnyoid swoy je :sjdwexe 104 'ssa00id gyyS ay} ybnolyy psyiuapl poddns
Buipinosd pue Ajlwey ayy yum diysuoneled aanisod e BuidojaAasp sepnjoul siy] ‘swajqold aouepuspe aaey 0} Buinuijuod ale ey} sjuspnis |

| 10} ss8201d gyyS 8yl Buisn osje st [00YdS 8] "WSIo|UaSe J1U0IYD JO XS 1B S48 J Y} SIUSPN]S JOJ IN0-%28Y2 UI-28Yd SB YoNS SUOIjuaAIajul
_ paseq-a2uspIAS puUe JOIABYS(] palIsap a2Jojulal 0} salbajels S|gd buisn s| [ooyos ay] "uoilnesald e se y0IS usym awoy uaip|iyo



18 40 0T 28ed 1013s1g |00Yyds Asejuswia|3 ualInd 4o} Ueld A}I|IqeIuN0ddY puUB |0J3U0)) |BJ0T $Z-£20T

V/N

"JuswaAoidwi pue poddns aAlsuayaidwod 1oj 8|qibija aJe jey) Y3 8y} Ul S|ooyods ay} Jo ISl Y

paiuap| sjooyss

‘sidwoud Buimo|jo} 8y 0} puodsai Jsnwi Juswanoidwi pue poddns saisusyaidwod 10) 9)qiBije S|ooYds JO [00YDS B UM YT Uy

JuswaAoidwy pue poddng aAisuayaidwor

|
|

[
*AlUNWWOD [00Yos 8y} Yim Jsuped|

0} sjua.ed Jo} sapiunuoddo spiroid o} yoeoidde swaisAs e Buisn saljiwe) 119y) pue sjuspn)s pajeslidnpun 1o} poddns Jojeljsiuiwpe 8)e00||y ~ |
"sjuapnjs pajeoldnpun Joy saunuoddo uonelojdxe 19aled apinocld ~|

"SJ0JeUIpI00D Jaydea) oM} YlIm sjuspnys apelb yixis pue yyl Aq ps| [1ouno) Juspnig |nissaaons AIsA 8yl anuijuo)) ~

‘lopow Sidd Mau B apn|oul 0} 88lIWLLOD 8jBWI) [00YoS apIm-1osiq oY) puedxg ~|

'seoInap pabewep pue Buibe aoejdal 0] s)ooqawolyd 00z peseyodind ~

"S80IA8p Uoljez|uol Jejod-Iq pue UOIE|IJUSA MaU [[BlSUl pUB SWOOISSE|D Ul sWa)sAs Buiesy ay) o} spesbdn ayj s)8|dwod~

"SJUSpN]S BWODUI

MOJ pue ‘siaultes| ysi|bug ‘yinoA Jeisoy ‘sssjswoy Jo suelpienb/sjuaied o} Ajjeoioads ‘Woddns uoneonpa jualed pue SOUEPUSHE SPIACId ~
J9XJIOAN [e190g jo0YyoS J1 4 Q') |euonippe ue Aojdws 03 anunuon) ~

‘Juspn]s yaes Joj buiaq [jom |euoijows/[eloos pue oiwapeoe ay) buiziseydwe

JuswuoliAus Bulules| Bullioojem pue ‘eAsnjoul ‘ajes B Ul JUSWSAJOAUI AJUNWWOD pue ‘Ajilue; ‘Juapnis Jo [9As] by B ainsug z V09

‘uolyeBejul spe Bujubie pue pe ul seoNoRId [BUOIIONJISUI 1S8Q Ul SI8YOES) 0} JUSWdOjeASp [BUOISSS)0.d SpIAcId ~|

"wNNoLLUND 8y} $s0.0E uolonJsul sue usyjbualis pue ajelbsjul 0} Jojonsjsul sue swi-ued e Aojdwe 0) enupuoy ~

"y19 Ubnouy} pig sepelb Ul uoionuisul ISNW A8 [BUOIIIPPE JaY0 PuB ‘Juspnis A18AS 0} UONONJISUI DISNW SPIACIH ~

"SJUBpN}S BWOodUI

MO| puk ‘siaules| ysl|bu3 ‘YinoA 1s}so) ‘ssejawioy 0} 8sn sWoy 1o} AJIAIIOBULOD J8UI8IUI PUE JNO %08YD JO) S82IAaP JaINdWoD aseyoind ~
"SOJIS UajIND pue poomabply 8yl yloq pue [aAs| apelf mojaq Buiasiyoe sjuspnis 1oddns 0] welboid uonuaiaju] pajeble] e apInoid ~
"WNINoUIND 82ud|os pajdope-alels pajuswa|dw| ~

"SSOD YIM SJUSWISSOSSE pUB S|9pOoW [BUODNIISUI

jo Juswubije pue juswabebus pue Juswansiyoe juspnis uo Buisnooy ‘wes ] diysiepes e ybnoy) sanoud [ooyos ssaippe pue dojeasq ~|
"eaJe S|y} Ul JuswdojaAsp |euolssajold Jayo 0) anunuoo pue ‘Aousioyoid siwspese idnd sjessjesoe|

0} paubisep weiboid Aierooas Buiutes| e juswejdwi 0} (74N ¢ AebBan) wnnouNo peseq yoJeasal Buipesy J0 82UsI0S 8y} 9seydind ~




18 40 TT @3ed 1213s1Q |ooYyas AlRIUdWS|3 USIIND JO} UB|d A}I|IGEIUN0IIY PUE [0J13UOY) |BDOT YZ-E£20T

I . o

‘JusweAoldwi jooyos pue juspnis poddns 0} ueld 8y} 8}enjeAS pue JOHUOW ||IM Y] 89Ul Moy Jo uondiosep
ssauaAjoayg bunenjeag pue buliojiuop

- - VIN|
‘sueld JuswaAoidwl pue poddns aaisuaysidwod Buidojaasp ul sjooyos a|qibije sj Hoddns |im Jo Sey 3T 8yj Moy Jo uondiosep v
sjooyos paipuspj 1o4 yioddng




1840 2T 98ed 18I [0oYas Aleiuawal3 uspng 404 ueld AN}IGRIUN0IdY pUB |043U0)) |BI0T HZ-£20T

__ . Bunes|y Bumoday AjpyuoN vYd413S £ "08q|
dVvD1 U0 sjuswpuswwy aroiddy pue sjuswiwod tojensiuiwpy-Buies|y pieog jewads g 0ag

ueld [00Y9S 8jeS aAIsuayaIdwoD-|Iouno?) 8IS [00YoS G|, "AON |

_ Spasu dyO woju| 0} @apiwwo) AlosIApy Jualed uapng ajeald o) jeaosddy -Bunassiy pieog |[00Yos | .>oZ_
V1gH yum Bunssiy | "AON |

MBIAIBAO dYDT-{IoUN0D 8YS 81 190

dVDT UO uoljesiunwwo)) pue sjuswwo)) Jojessiulupy -bunasiy pieog |ooyss QL ‘190
Bunesy seolnleg Hoddns Yd13S § 100

V.19H yim Bunesiy ¥ 100

sue|d sso Bululea ® YAV Y413S 1 1des
dVvD Uo sjuswpuswwy anoiddy pue sjuswwod Jojeasiulwpy-Buiesiy pleog |eosads | '1deg

dVvD Uo sjusulpuswiwy sAosddy pue sjuswiwo?) Jojelisiuipy-buiasiy pieog jooyos g1 '1des
Buneajy seoinieg poddng vd13s £ 1des

V1gH uim Bunesiy 9 ides

paJeys sjeob 4y j|eJeno ‘Jeah jo buluuibag-Bunssiy 1omsiq £ BNV ..

sjuawWwWo9) JoyisiA Joj Ajunpoddo-bunesiy pieog jeoadg gl Hny

dVD UO UOREDIUNWIWOD PUB SJUSWIWOY Jojelsiulwpy -Bunas|y pJeog jooyos g 'bny |

V.19H yim Bupesiy g -bny

v.18H ynm Bunesy g AInp

JBS A [00YOS £202-220C SIOUHEJ JOLISIA Y)IM UONE)NSUOD

'sAanns ybnouy) pue sbunasw |10UN0Y JUBpNIS je palsayleb
aJem suojuido Juspn)g "oeqpes) uleyqo oy pasayjeb shkeains asfojdws jusnbaliq “Ajyjuow j9aw sepie pue ‘Aleal-iq 19w seakojdws

pauisse|) “Alyuow sbunssw ays Jayoes} ale a1ay] Jun Buiuiebieq pelISSE|D B SABY JOU S0P JoLISI 8YL "SaAljeluasaidal uolun

Buiuiebieq psjeoyited v gH Yim sul-yoayd Jejnbal ale alay)] "SaW09IN0 pue SoLjBll MBIASI PUB 4y 8Y) JO suonoe pue sjeob ay) ssalppe
0} Apjsam sjoaw wes] diysiepeatayl ABuipsoooe sueld dojaasp pue ejep pejos|od azAjeue o) AlJejnbal 198w SlojeSIUILPY papasu

se sjualed 0} JNO Juss ale SIS}8| PUB pPamalAal S| BJEP 80UBPUSHY "SJOp|OYa)ElS ||B UM UOIEDIUNWIWOD UlgluleW O} SIN920 uo)eoyliou

ssew Jno eiA buibessew Jenbay "sulja|inNg Jels pue siays|smau juaied sapnjoul sisuped [BUOIEONPS (|8 YIIM UONEDIUNWWOD Aesp

_

"sjuepnj)s pue ‘Jejs ‘sjusied 0} UOHEOIUNWWOD PUB YoeasNo panuiuod 10u1sig 8y} JeaAh 1004os £202-2202 U} Ul "dvD1] siyl Buidojeasp |

ul [njesn sI pue 10L1s1g 8Y) Joy Buiyew-uoIsioap AP 0} Senuijuod palayieb uonewdojur ay] "iesh |ooyos ay) Bunp sjgpow Bulules) oc:

JO 8injoN4)s 8y} aulwislep pue ueld Aunuiuo) BujulesT ay) dojaasp 0} pasn sem palayieb uonewou Ieak [00yos | Z-0Z0Z 8} o Buiuuibaq
8y} 0} bulids sy} ut 81nsO[O |0OYIS B} WOl S1suped [euoiRONPS Ylim pajediunwiiod Ajusnbal) pue yoeanno jueoyiubis pajeyjioe) 101siq or_._.i

'dvO1 8yl Buizijeuly alojaq palepisuod sem juswabebus siy) moy pue sisuped [euolyeonps sbebus 0) pasn ssao0id 8y Jo Alewwns v

siaulied |euoneanp3 buibebug



18 J0 €T 93e4 113s1Q |ooyds Alejuawia|g uannd Joj ueld ANjIGRIUNCIIY pUB |0J3U0) |BI0T YZ-E20T

| y

"Ople WOOISSE[D B JO "J0JRASIUIWPE UE ‘Jayoes) B ‘Uelpojsno e Bujousislel Jaylaym ‘Jels Buununu pue puny sy} enjea pue azjubooss pue
_ 'S|ooyds Jno je d|qissod sapiunuoddo Bujuies) jseq ay) apiro.d o) SHOYo uebijip pue JuswuoJiAus aAnoddns sy Joy uoneoaidde ssaidxe
sleuped euoeonp3 ‘suopsenb pue ‘suonepusuwiwosal ‘syybisul d|qen|eA pspnjoul pspiroid sisuped [euoneonpa jey) Yoeqpes) ay) ‘||eang |

"sleuped jeuoljeonps oyvads Aq papiaoid 3oeqpss) sy) Jo AlBwWNS

uondope dv91 £2-220z Buesiy pseog [ooydos /zZ sunp|

BuuesH ollgnd Bunesyy pieog jooyos gz aunp

V19H yum Bunssy g sunp |

sejepdn YSdS eaolddy pue Ao1j0d SSaul[@A [00YIS- [IOUNOD) B)IS 9] Aey

Sjuswwo) JoysiA Jo) Ajunpioddo-Bunes|y pieog |eoeds pz Aepy

dVvO7 U0 sjuswipuswiwy saoiddy pue sjuswiwog Jojedsiuiwpy-Bunesyy pieog |ooyss g Aepy
v.19H yum Bunesiy z Aepy

Sjuswwio) JoysiA Joj AjunuoddQ-bunssiy pieog |eioads | Aepy

Bunss|y Butodey AlUjuo V43S L2 Iudy

_ el Buluueld |
ddSOO pue ueld welboid Mdn 8y} jo [eaocidde pue ‘gD uo uoleOUNWWO) pue SjuaWWoY Iojensiuiwpy-bunesyy pleog |ooyog /| udy|

V.L1gH uum Bupesiy ¢ |udy

91epdn dyQ7-{1ouno 8)is |00yos G “Jep

Hodey ypny soueydwo) pue jepueul Juspuadsput gz0z — Lz0z-Bunes|y pieog jeoads g “Jep
Sjuswwo) JoysIA 1o AlunuoddQ-Bunesiy pieog [elosds /z “Je

_ uodey Jebpng pasodold s,JouIBA0L)
9L} UO p3Seq gD UO UOHEDIUNLILIOD PuB SIUSWWIOY JoJelsIUIWpPY pUB s,04YS paepdn uo [erosddy-Buiies|y pleog [00yos ) “Jepy
V.L9H Yim Bunesy 2 “tep

Bunss|y Bupoday Ajyuo V43S | Jei

slepdn 4y JedA piw-Bunssiy pieog |00yoS €| "qe

Bunesy Buipodey AlLpuoy vd13s | "qe4

V.18H Yam Bunesiy /2 "qed |

dVO7T pue pleoqyseq VO JO malnay Jaupusiuliadng-|lounc) a)is /| "uep

Bunesy Buipoday Aluuoy vd13s L uer

dVO UO UolESIUNWWOY pue SlusWwog Jojelsiuiwpy ‘spodal OYyS pue || Jo lenouddy-Burjes|y pieog jooyos g “uer

_ Bunes|y Aiosinpy Ovd7 uenny g uer
_ V1gH uim Bunesiy ¢ .%g
_ S80IAI9G Hoddng juspn)g bunlesw y413s + "uer
Juswiwog JoysIA Jof AyunuoddO-bunesiy pseog j0oyos Z| 99




18 40 T 28e4 3214351Q [00Y2S Alejuawialg ualind Joy ue|d AYl[iqeIuNo3dy pue |011U0) |BI0T $7-£207

‘|l@M Op 0] 8W SJUBM |00YDS %/ 16

._ |O0YISs Ul [|]SM Op | %E'EL
ooyos aMIl | %8S

:asuodsal J1ay) se SAVMTY/NILIO Peloajes oym sjuspnis ay) Juasaida.

sabejusdiad Buimoljoy 8y "papuodsal apelb Uig-pig Ul SuspnIs 061 €20Z-220Z Ul AoAins Juspnjs e ybnouy} pa3oa|oo si indul Juspnis

‘soljiAlloe ssaulpealt 8bs|joo/iesieo pue ‘BulAng juaaaid o) yoddns aslow ‘Bululel)/seoinies
|leJoineyaq ‘SIS ) ‘Bujuies| |leuoijows |eoos poddns 0} [ooyos Joy Juepodul st i jey; ssaidxa Apuslsisuod stauped |euoneonp3y

JuswiaAjonul Ajiwey sinsus 0} seibsjens aAloaye ale ndul 1eyied o) sAsains juaied pue siepe|smau Ao

"sdu} pjal pue ‘senIAo. Jay)o pue e loj sjeusiew pue ssiddns |guonippe oy spuny woousse|d 4o} yoddns passaldxe sjuaied pue siayoes |

‘Buuinial moys jusje) ay Jo |

uonippe ue yum ‘Jeah siyy Ajiny yoeq swed swieiboid 1soj “usiNg 0} poomabpry Woly uonisued) Jiay) ul papoddns ale sjuepnys speld puooss
ll®M Moy pue suoneiqs[ao yids ‘sajjquiesse tejnbsl uno pasield sjuspuodsay ‘[IOUNOD JUBPN)S pue salieIql ‘slods ‘swelboid pue sqno
|ooyos ssye Aq pausybuads si Juswsebebus Juapnig “Je|9)s se welboid oisnw s jouisiq au) asiesd AjBulleymIsAo siauped |euoneosnpg

"SWOO0ISSEO Ul UOHE|IUSA pue uolnedlly Jie paroidwl Joj pasu [eonio ayy buiziubooal jje aie
slapjoyayels ‘ojwapued ay) o} esuodsa. u| ‘Buiuies) Joj seoeds (0)e ‘sBunesw ‘Bulesunod) dnodb [jewus pue SWOISSE[D [eUOIPPE J0) pasu
B 99s A|buiaymiano siapjoysyels "ededs Jo 3oe| ay; si sway) Bulnoal v *ABojouyos) pasessoul pue ‘SjuswaAoIdWl USYOYY ‘UCHEZIUIOpOW

_ Ayjioey *suoieys uonelpAy jo uonippe sy Buipnjour ‘sjuswianoldw Ajioey Jusosl 1o} uoneldaidde passaldxe aney sieuped [euoneonpg

_ "dVO1 S30MISIP U} Uiim subije s|o0yds Yjoq 104 JUBLIBABIYIY JUSPN)S Jo) UE|d 9|BUIS 8y} Jey) SaInsus DSS 8y} ‘Uolippe U
| "dvO1 8uy jo Buiuueld sy uj yoeqgpeay Buipiroad Ul ajgenjeaur ussq sey pue ‘espiluwo) AIOSIADY Jusied a8y} Se S}oe [IouUno?) 8)IS |00YoS mr_k_
"olwspued ay; Jo ylewlsye sy} Buunp ‘Jejnoiuied ul pue 4ouIsIp |0oYos ay) JO Spasu

anbiun sy} ssaippe 0} sueld [BUOCHOUN) SNOLIEA JO JuBWAO[RABD By} O} Pa| SBY PUE ‘OAIJRJOGE[[0D PUE SAIONIISUOD uaaq sey )oeqpasad ‘spasu
Paiusp! ssaippe 0} siojessiuiwpe Yyim Bupriom ‘Jusweoidwi jooyds ul sayedionied Ajpanoe yun BuluieBbleg aAnoe|j00 pajesyen ay] |

‘soljiwe)

puE sjuspnjs 10} 8jed0ApE 0} S saljljiqisuodsal Atewd Jiayj Jo auo Jey aziubooal sasisni] ‘siapjoysyels ebebus 0} UOREDIUNWILIOD JO SUBSW |
9|diynw Hoddns pue AJunwiwos ay) y)im SIojedlunwiwod Aoy uasq aAey Asy] saljiwe) pue syuapnjs Yyjoq o} Joddns [euonows |eioos Buols
‘se ||om se ‘wedboud [euoponisul ojwepeoe Buous e Bulpiaoid pue sjuspnls uo usaq sey snooj Jley] “SISeq J[enbal PUE JUdISISUOD € Uo
|00yos pusjie sjuepnis e pue ‘sso| Bujuies| Joj apiroid 0} suoiuaalsiul sjeudoidde sy} yim papircid aie Sjuspnis ||B ‘SJuspn;s ||e 1o} 9jes

S Juswuolinue Buluies] ey} einsus o} BulaLls sliym Ajjeroadss ‘sBeuew o} ynoiyip aq o) Buiroud s a1e ojwepued ayy anp Bunsbuy jys ale
Jey) sabusjjeyo ayy ‘Jonsmoy ‘sjuspnis Joj sousliadxs QIAQD-9.d 1k ,|ewIou, B 8|qUI9sal SS90 YOIUM G L-QIAQD 9oUIS YOB] Jeak puodes
INo Usaq sey sy "sjuspnis ||e Joj JuswuoliAus Bulules| sjes e apiaoid 0} AJUNWIWOD BU} UM HJOM O} PJBY PSX3IOM SBY pIeog Jooyos ay |




18 40 ST 28ed 1UISIQ [ooyds Alejuawia|g ualind Joj ueld Al|IGeILNOIIY pUE [011U0D |BX0T HZ-E£20T

"6L-QIAOD 0} 8Np SIOJSIA 0}

paso|o Ajuslind ase sesndwed asneoaq AyPomalou si Siy L ‘sndwed Uo swooam 994 || ‘Paianins sueipsenb pue sjusied ay) Jo ‘UoHIppe Uj
"Jledas poob ul pue ues|o ale jey) sajIs |[00Yos Sey JouisIq |ooYoS usyngd - 051

"SJUBPN)S 10} JUBSWUOIIAUD 9)eS B saplrold Jo1sIq |[o0YoS uapng - /91

"looyos Jeye pue Buunp seaoe Buibebus ui sjedionied o1 sjuspns Joj senjiunuoddo sapinodd 1ou)sIg [00YoS UBlNgD - gEL

"SJUBPNIS 10} 8jewWID [00yos aAllisod e sapinodd Jouisiq [00YoS uspnd - G/ L

sapnis 0} uoneanpa Alljenb ybiy e sapinoud 1011S1Q |00YOS UsiINg - 09|

:0a16e A|Buous 1o saibe

Buimojlo} sy ‘Aenuns ayy 0} papuodsal oym (Ajlunwiwo) ‘siojedisiuiupy pue sjedidulid ‘siayoea| ‘sjuaied) siauped jeuoneonp ¢/ 1 8yt JO

| yoeannQ juswdojareq 4y L2-020g Wwoid

"UJB2U0D JO S| JojAeYaq Juapnis pue uoledoiped|

injbuiuesw 1nqg ‘uoneAnuow olwepede ybly aaey Asy) ‘synpe Buled yym abebus sjuspnis smoys os|e ‘Jsllles Jeak e uaye) o|iym ‘elep siyl
10adsal yym peleal) sjuspnis :%¢E8

$3|NJ |0OYIS Yeauq uaym Ajie) pajeal; sjuspnis (%9

paAeyaq ||am sjuspnis (%05

|OOY9S Je aes 1994 (9,98

uonedionied jnjbutuesy (% i

suoneyoadxa ybiH (9,908

sdiysuoiejal jnpe buue) ‘¢6.

UOIJBAJJOW 2jLUSPBIY 1%,08

SSBUPOI0BUUOD |00UIS %6/

(syuapnis apelb yul 2/ 10 g§) 9yel asuodsal 9,09

“Sjuapn}s woly sesuodsas Buimol|o) ayj pajeanal synsal Alewwns ayl ‘zzoz U AeAing spiy AujieaH eiuloylied ey} ul sjedoied syuspnig

*Jeak yoea |1ouno) Juspnig using ayi Yim paleys si ASAINS Juspn)s siy) JO s)nsey

"S|oA8| apelb Auew ul Juspins ussq aney sabus|ieyd JoiAByaq alow ‘Buluies| aduelsip 4o jley e pue Jeak
| euJsye Buluies| uosiad Ul 0} pauin}al SIUSPN]S ||B 80UIS "|O0YDS SPJEMO) pNIpIIe JIdy] puB ‘JOIABYSQ JUSPNIS 0} Uole|al Ul a1om ABAINS ay)
| Uo asuodsal Juspnis Jod se pau|oap Jey} JO LIBOUO0D JO Seale 3y "lig B UMOP Jusm 1o swes ay} pakels eale Yyoes 1oj sosuodsal Juspnjs 1Soj

‘yoea] ueo uayoes) oyl 0s aAeyYsg Sluapns %868
"aWl djay |jiMm oym |O0YIs Je }jnpe ue s| a1ayl Qom.mw_
‘[|9M 18Y)0 yoes jeal) sjuspniS %6°65

'J00Ys Je 8jes 199} | %08

"Sjuspns Jayjo yyum buoje 36 | o\&.J

‘padljou s| IolAeYyaq pooo %l gL
‘109dsal yum suwl syealy Jayoea) AN %G €8
'J0IABYS( JOJ S8|NJ Jea|D 8le 818yl %G'/8



1840 9T aded 1211513 |00YIS A1EIUSWI|F USIIND 104 Ue|d AM|IgRIUNOIDY PUB |0J1UOD) |BIOT $2-E20T

|
|

:sdnoub Japjoyayels Buimo|jo} ey} pajebie) Jeah |00yos Z2zZ0z-1Z0Z 841 Jo) spunj |1 ¥3SST 01 peiejal Ajjeoyioads saiunpoddo Juswabebus

wia}l uoiewloyul Ue papnjoul s3I0 ‘1202 ‘L1 48qo1v0 uo pjay bunssw pieog Buiuisnos) psjnpayos Alejnbal e je ‘alowlayung ‘|lounod
uoljoy uelpu| pue suoneziuebio yjeay [ejusw 0} yoeanno pue ‘sbunssw woolsse|d Juapnis ‘sbunssw yeys ‘sbuijesw wes] diysispesT
‘sBupjeaw |1ouNo) 8)IS [00YdS ‘swlo 8]6005) BIA SABAINS Jayoes) pue ‘yels ‘Ajlwey :papnjoul AHuUNwWWod s3D 8y} wouy Joeqpas)
|njBuiueaw }1o1|0s 0} pash swiopeld syl “sjuapms jusapuadap-Aleyjiw pue ‘aled 19)1so} Ul sjuapns ‘ssaussasjawoy Buiousuadxa sjuapnis
‘saljl|IgesIp yym sjuapnis Jo suelplenb/sjusied ‘yels poddns ‘sisyoes) ‘siojeliSiullupe JOLSIP pue jooyds ‘suelpienb/siualed ‘sjuspnis

Ajlunwiwod juaday "ueld ainypuadxs ||| YISST Sy} JO JusWwdojaAap 8y} Ul pasn Sem dyDT 8Y) Woly yoeqpaa) aAIsuaixa ayl (dvyo)
ue|d AJIjIgejunoo9y |04ju0) |20 8Y) pue (4dDTIS) ueld Aunuiuo) pue Buluiea uosiad-u| pue ajeg ay} JO Juawdo|aAap ay} WIoul

0} yoeqgpas} suljweans pue Jayieb o} Jeak |00Yyos Lz0zZ-0z20z @4l Buunp saiiunuoddo juswabebus Ajunwiwod snosswnu Usaq aAey a1ay
¢c0¢-1¢0¢

senIAROY YBIN Ajlwed

poddng BulAjing nuy

ssaualemy Jaalen/eboljo)

yiep Joj suonusalalu| |

spoddng |esoineyeg |

fuiuiea jeuonjow3 _m_oow_

SIINS a1

2J011SIp JnO 1o} Jueniodwi se Buimoljoy ayy paziuboosal syuapuodsal ASAINS JO Jaquinu

sAening sisuped |euolleonpa dvO1 €202-¢20¢

wniseuwAo

|OOYDS 0] SSB00. H|EMSS0ID PUB M[EMSPIS

JUSLIYDLIUS pUE JJWapedk sgn|d Juspnis

SJUBAS AJUNWIWOD pudyaam pue Bujusal

sndwed uo siaajun|oA Aunwiwo) |

uolonIISuUl sSUy

suolejusio Ajlwe

:101ISIp Jno Joj Juepodwi se Buimoj|o) 8y} paziubooas os|e sjuspuodsal ABAINS JO Jsquinu Y

Juepoduwl ale s)o0gawoly) jeyl papuodsal GGl

‘Juepioduwi St WNN21LIND 8ouios pajepdn ue Buiseyaind jey) pepuodsal Gyl

‘jueniodwi s| welboud d11 9y} eyl papuodsal gz L

‘leonuo o} uepodwi si olwepued ay) Buimoyj|oy sso| Bujuies) Buissalppe jeyy papuodsal 191
"|E9NLIO 0] jJueodwi pUB Pan|eA ale Sapie [BUOONJISUI WOOISSE|D Jey) papuodsal €6
‘leonio o] Jueuodw pue papiebaa Alybiy st wesboud oisnw ay) jey) papuodsal | 9|

‘Aanins ay) 01 papuodsas oym siauped [euonesnp3 g/ 94l JO




1840 /T a8ed 19113817 |Jooyas Alejuawa|3 uanny Joj ue|d AJI|IgeIUN0IIY PUB |04IU0) (8307 1Z-£20T

uoneonpa sue Buiseasoul Joy Loddns pajedipul AeAins 8y} ul sasuodsal JSp|oyaXe)s - WNJNJLLIND 8y} Ojul uonelbajul Spy - Z | Uonay ‘| [eos)
papiaoid sao1nas ||e Jo sBuiel 1saybiy ay) Jo swos

paAl@oal §| 'sheAins Jeyoea) pue juaied ay) wouly s)nsal uo peseq ‘papoddns A|BUILLBYMISAO S| LOBINPS JISNIA - 0} PUB § SUONDY ‘| [BO9)
sdeb Buluies| ssalppe djsy 0} sazIs SSe|o |

Buionpau ui 3sasejul Buosis Bunesipul Indul papiroid JapjoyaNE)S - Oljel aple [BUOIONJISUl PUB J8USES)] 0) JUSPNIS pasesos( - g UoIDY ‘| [B09)
$S820NS JUspnj}s 0} [BON}IIO SB pamalA pue pan|eA si yolym ‘uonoe siyj 1oy uoddns ajqelapiSuod Sem a1ay) - Sapie WOoOoISSe|) - G UOIOY ‘| [BOD
uonoe siy) psuoddns jndut Jayoes} pue ‘ejep pajos)||od ‘sasuodsal AeAins - welibold uonuaaleul pajabie] - z uonoy ‘| |eos

:Aleayioadg "indui sseuped euoneonpa ooads Ag paouanjul atem sjeob 4y eyl poddns jey) suopoe ay |

"UOISSIW PUB UOISIA 3y} Ul PBUIINO SE 101sIq 8y} Jo sanuoud ay) ssedwoous 0} uajlum aie pue ‘8doos
U1 peouq ale Aey "sisupned jeuoneonpa wouy Indul Uo paseq ale pue ‘UoISSIW JOL)SI] Y] JO UONRISPISUOD YjIM padojeasp atem sjeob ay|

"SJauped |euoneonpa wodj 1ndul oi9ads Aq pasuanjiul a1a9m jeyl 4D 8yl Jo sjoadse ay} Jo uondiosap

"Jeak Jooyds $202Z-£20Z @Y} ul yoddns pue yoeasno juaied Uo sNOoJ [[IM J0JRUIPI00D) Ajunwiwon Bujuiea
pepuedx3 ay] ‘os|e weiboid siy} ulyum yiep Joy uonusaiaiul Bule)jo ‘welboid [ooyosiaye ayj Jo) JoAleMm B YIM sjuspn)s pajeolidnpun
_ ay) Buipinoad saljiwey 1o} poddns aIopy "Sa)Is usiND pue poomabply 8yl Ylod 10} UIaouod e Jo S| Wsiesjussqy dluoiy) suoddng

[eioireyag aiow Buipiroid pue yiepy 1oy SUOIUSAISIU| ‘'sSaualemy Jaale)/ebe|0 ‘Yiep 10} suonuaaiaiy] ‘BujuiesT jeuonowy el100S

‘S|IIMS 8)i :seale Buimol|o) 8y} Ut sjuspnis yim Buisiom punole palajuad yoeqpaes) ayj ||eleAQ “|lounod UoIoy Uelpul pue suoneziuebio
yjesy |ejuaw 0} yoeaJino pue ‘SUoljBsSISAUOD 8Uo Uo suo ‘sBunasw woolsse|d Juapnis ‘sbunssw yels ‘sbunssw wea] diysiepes
‘sbunesw |19Un0Y 8IS |00YOS ‘SWI0- 860095 eIA SABAINS Jayoes) pue ‘yels ‘Ajiwe) :peapnjoul AHUNWWOS SO 8y} WOoJ) UonewL.Iojul 8ieys
pue yoeqpas} |njBuluesw }191j0s 0} pash swopeld ayl Jes A [00Y3S LZ-020Z oY} Ut dn 18s s|eob 4y oyl 1o uonejuswajdwil ay) wiojul

0} oeqgpes) Jeuped |euonesnps tsyieb o} Jeak [0oyds £z0z-2zZ0zZ 84} Buunp saniAloe Juswsbbus AUNWWOoD snosswnu usaq aAey 818y ]

€20¢-¢cod

_

"Sjuapn}s |

[le JO spasu yjesy |ejusw pue ‘|euoljows ‘|e1oos ‘ojwspese ay; Buissaippe pue Bulules| uosiad-ul snonunuod pue sjes Buinoddns jo

S|eob 4D pue 4O71S 83 Uo pjing 0} SSNURUOD pue Joeqpas; sy} siedodiooul ueid ||| YIS ST 2U) Ul paquosap se syuapnss Joj saiunpoddo
pue sadiAIes ay] "seljiunpoddo [ooyos Jswwns Ajjenb ybiy pue ‘seniunuoddo juswiyouus ‘suoiusAsalul Juapnls ‘swelbold poddns
[euoliows |ejoos Buoss Buluiejurew ‘Buipeal pue yiew Joj poddns dnoub ||ews ‘uononiisul pazijeuosiad pue sazis ssejo Jajjews ‘Buiutes)
uos.ad-ul 0} JuswWWOoD e Buipnioul ‘“YoBgqpaa) JUSLIND YIIM JUS]SISUOD paulewal SAaAINS pue yoesalino dnotb Jsuped jeuoneonpe ay)

WoJ} }oBeqpas) [euohippy sjuspnis paljuapl 0} poddns pue uoionisul [eluswalddns Buipiaoad pue swi [euoionisul Jo sso| ay) Buissaippe
Jo} selbajel)s oy10ads sy} Jo Juswdojanap ay} OJul pajelodiooul Sem SA0gE Paquosap saiba)el)s uswabebua AJUuNWWoD ay) WoJ) Yoeqpas

"JusWIWoD 2lignd 1oy
Ayunpoddo sy) pue ueld ||| Y3SS3 8y} parcidde | gz ‘Sz J18qoloQ uo Bunesw pieog Buiuieros) |epeds v "Bulpuny ||| Y3SSJ eyl 01 peieal




T8 Jo 8T 98ed 12131513 Jooyds Alejuawa|3 uann) 1o} ue|d AJjIgeIUN0JdY PUE |0J3U0) [BI07 $Z-£202

|lenuasse aJe poddns swoy 0} paje|al suonoe jey) ‘sjnsal AoAIns Aq usss ag ued se ‘eJeme sisuped |euoleonpa

le epew aAey olwapued sy} AQ pasodwil SUOROLIISaI By} ~ SUOIIBUUOD |00YIS-aWoy pue Hoddns uopeonps jualed - /| UOHIY ‘Z [809)
slepjoysye)s Aq |eljussSSe Se PaMaIA S| UONOE. SIU} ‘UOIBJIIUSA 1O} uado SMOpUIM pue Sloop

aAeY 0} Juswialinbal 8y} pue ‘Aep |ooyos ey} Bunp asn Jajeay pajollsal Jo Jeak e Jaye - spelbdn uoneuap pue buijesH -  UOHOY ‘Z (209
uonoe siy} 1o} pasu ayj aiepljea indul sayoes) pue ‘AeAins ay} ul sasuodsal Japjoyaye)s - welboid yIom |eI00S - Z pue | Suoljoy ‘Z |eos
sjoafoud |eoads Joy saijddns pue sduj piey poddns 03 spuny WooIsse|) - 0z UoNoY ‘| |09

sloquisw pJeoq jooyds pue ‘sieyoeal

‘sjualed Buipnjoul ‘siepjoyaye)s wouy ndul uo paseq ‘Ayuond ybiy e st siy) - sso| Buiuies| e1ebiiw 0] [00Y9S JSWWNS - | UOHDY ‘| [B0D)
olwepued ay} Buunp asn aAIsusxa ay) wolj pabewep 1o pabe ale sadIAsp JNO JO

Jequinu Jueolubis e ‘siepljoysyels Joj Alroud e s| ABojouyoa) yim jualino BuiAels - ABojouyos) Buloedes pue Bululejuigp - €| UONIY ‘| (8095




1840 6T 28ed 121151Q [ooYdS AJBuaWa|] UBNINY 10} Ukl A}I|IGBIUNOIDY PUE [0JIU0D _muo._ PT-£20T

lemvBm pue sjuapn}s sjuepn)s pue wlucmﬂﬁm sjuapnjs pue wEovEm sjuapnis pue ﬂcmvzuw_ / b:o:n__
| pajesidnpun Buipnjoul pajeal|dnpun Buipnjoul | pajesidnpun Buipnour pajesdydnpun Buipnjoul sjuspnys
_ ‘uonedioiled pue ‘uonjedionied pue ‘uonedioied pue ‘uonjedidied pue | |je 0} papiaoid Apnys jo

$S9008 JUSPNIS %001 SS9008 JUSPNIS 9%00| SS9I9E JUSpPNIS %00l = SS822B JUBPNIS %(00L | ©SIN02 peoIq Y € LIN

%6/ 'sonewsyiep _
ulejuiep

%0. ‘BUlA 8sealou| %18 ‘UleiN %€8 ‘UleN %6. ‘sonewayie

%EL %89 ‘BUuBA %L ‘Bunum %L9 ‘Bunup
‘Buipeay ulejuep %V . ‘Buipeay %L, ‘Buipeay %E. ‘Buipeay 8 Ajuold
Jew, Jo Jaw, 1o Jauw, 1o Jaw, Jo JuswaAalyoe
JBuissaiboud, - s)nsa. Puissasboid,-synsal| Buissaiboid,-synsas ,Buissaiboid, - synsai| juspn]s Jo sainsesw
Ja)sawL] puodag LoﬂmmE: 1 puoo2as 18)sawll] puoosg Ja)sawll] puooas g|diynwi |e201 2’ LN
Z ‘1 Aoud
sjuswubisse
_ Jayoes) sjendoidde
sjuswubisse ‘sjuswubisse ‘'sjuswubisse sjuswubisse pue sisyoes)
Jayoes) ajendoidde Joyoea) sjendoidde Jayoes) sjeldoidde|  usyoea) ejelrdoidde paijiienb Alybiy

‘Payiienb Aybiy %00} | ‘Payiienb Alybiy %001 | ‘paltienb Alybiy %001 | ‘payiienb Alybly %001 joJaquinN | LIN

yZ-£202 |

10} BWOANG poUISe(] awooINQ ¢ Jes A awo9INQ g JBdA awooNQ | Jea A aujjeseq TN

sjinsay buiuoday pue Bulansesy
__ - 82v‘2°lL mo;:o_a alels Qoo_\,_ mhoﬂoqmmmww Eot Jndui syo8|18.1 pue EoEMHEw.co_mm_E Jno suoddns _mom m_s._.i
P e . o _mom m_£ nmao_w>m.v.mrmm V31 9u1 Aym jo uoneue|dxs uy
$$900Ns 10} syuspn)s Buliedald pue ssauipeal
Josied pue 969)|00 4oy uonepuno} ayj Buiroidwi ‘dnoib Juspnis Yora pue Sjuspn)s |2 Joj S|8AS| JUBLUBASILOR 8SBaloU| l
= . uonduoasaq # [e0D
|eoo

SUOI}oy pue s|eos



18 40 0 @8ed

9'Qz- :ouedsiy

_ 1'C¢9- :dMS
l'€¢-:a3s

£'G- 'sjuspnis ||

L°0C UM

2’ ¢ ouedsiH
L'vh- -AMS
¥'v-:a3S

8'01 -sjuspnis ||

%€S BUYM

%/€ :oluedsiH
%6¢ -aMS

%9¢ -:d4ds

%9¥ syuspnis ||y
SOILVIWNIHLIVIA

%€S BHYM

%19 :ouedsiH
%.4¢ -AMS

%9v :a3S

%GS ‘sjuspnis ||y
Y13

‘#20¢c Ul peadXxd/1ealN

uoleonpa |eoaisAyd
pue ‘yjesy ‘spe

ay) ‘@ouslos ‘aouslios
|eloos/Alo)sIy ‘yiew
‘v13:Apnis Jo seaue
|le ut ‘senijigesIp yum

¥¢—€c0c
o} 8wooInNQ palisad

_
awooNQ ¢ JesA

l'G¢- :dds

G'0L- -syuspnis ||Iv
:sbuneu
JUBWBABIYIE 2202

L'6 “®HUYM

G'Z- :ouedsiH
6'8Yv- ‘AMS
L'€-:a3s

9'v sjuspnis ||
:sbuneu
JUSWaABIYOe ZZ0Z

101351 |00YIS AlRUuaLlajl uanng Jo) ueld AJ[IGRIUNOIIY pUE |0JIU0D) [BI0] HZ-€20T

TUN UL
Blep |ed0] 89S "L ¢0¢C
Jo Buudg ay} ul Bunsey

ON "9|qejieAe jou ejeq

LA W

Bjep |ed0] 89S "L¢0¢
Jo Buudg ay} ui Bunssy
ON "@|ge|ieAk Jou ejeq

%2CG ‘OHUM
%0Y :oluedsiH

%€9'8¢ ‘AMS
%1€0y :a3s|

%65 LYy ‘Sjuspnis |
SOILLYWIHLVIN

%18°09 :8HUM
%/.G 8 :oluedsiH |
%.,Z :AMS

%1G'9% :Q3S |

%E.L 9SG ‘Sluspnis ||y
vi3|

:220¢ U1 peaox3 e

LA W

BlEp |BD0| @3S "|L.20¢
Jo Buudg ay) ul Bunse)
ON '9|qe|leAe jou ele(

uoneonpa |eoisAyd
pue ‘Yjeay ‘sue

ay) ‘sousIos ‘aouslos
[elos/Alo)siy ‘yiew

‘v13 :Apnjs Jo seale
[e ul ‘saijigesip yim
|

BWO02INQ Z 188 A

uolyeonpa |eaisAyd

pue ‘yjesy ‘spe
ay) ‘eouslos ‘aouslos
|eloos/AI0)s1y ‘yew

‘v13 :Apnis Jo seale

awooINQ | Jes A

lle ul 'sapiligesIp yim

|'62- :Q3S|

€'l 1- sjuspnis ||V
:sbuneu
JusweAaIyoe 6102

'L BUYAA

Z2'Gl- :oedsiH
279G~ :aMS
¥'0lL-:d3s

8’ -sjuspnis |Iv
:sbunel
JuswisAsIyoe 6102

%0S :ONUM

%€ :oluedsiy
%9¢ :AMS

%EE :a3s

%EY SIuBpnss ||y
SOILYWIHLYIN

%9G :BNYM

%8¢ :oluedsiH
%¥Z :AMS

%EY :a3S

%ZS Suepns ||y
v13

6102

Ul papaadX3/1oIN

pue ‘yyesay ‘sue

ay] ‘aousIos ‘aouslos
|eroos/Auoisly ‘ylew
‘Y13 :Apnis Jo seale
le ul ‘ssni|igesip yjm

auljaseg

9-¢ sapelb

‘Buney JUsWaAsIYdY
soljewsyien
pJieocqyseq vO 9'LIN

¥ Aoud

sjuiod

¢ 1se9| 1B Ag asealoul
:0-¢ sapelb ‘Buney
JuswiaAsIYdY Y13
pieoqused vO G'LIN

¥ Auond
"JuswaAsIyoe

ul sdeb sy} eanpal -
$8J02S ddSVVO ' LI

SINETI



18 40 T a8ed

%S'L6

:pbusis Jeuluopqy
%9'€9 |

:uonisodwon Apog
%€'89

:Ajloeden oiqoley
:ZdH siuepnig

'€ [9ne7 Je Bunssy isuy
JO s1eak om] uiyum
Jusn|j se pajjissejoal
2q [IIM DVd13 8yl

uo ¢ |ana je bBupsel
SJUSPNIS :SMOJ||0}

Se 84 [|Im awoolno
palisap pue ‘papuodal
aq ||Im BlEp ‘sasealoul
uone|ndod juspnis §|
9-¥ 'ss9| 10 8z 'g-M1
sapelb ‘sso| 1o |:pg
9ZIS SSB|O UlBJUIB\

%05 ‘BHYAM

%G¢ oluedsiy

%61 -aMS

%€¢€ :a3s

%¢cP syuspnis ||y
‘¥¢0¢ Ul peddxyjes|

€'Y OHUM

vZ—£20¢ |
10} 8Wo2INQ paliseq

aWooINQ € Jes A

| %GL,
‘ybuss [euiiopqy
Jeah siyj uayey 10N
:uonisodwon Apog
%¥9

:Aoeden oiqolsy
uonedoied

% 00} (€202

-2202) Z4H suepnis

"Jeak jooyos zzoz
-1 20¢ Ul pajsse) aJam
SjuspN}s 1amay 10 Q|
asneoaq passaiddns
S| elep pJeoq 8)e)s
Aq Buiodal Oy 413

%€°06

‘ybuals |euiwopqgy
Jeah siy) uaye] 10N
‘uopisodwo) Apog
%118

:Ajloede) oiqoley
(2202

-1Z0¢) Z4H Sswuepnis

Jealk

100Y3s ¢¢0c-1c0c
8y} 0} 120¢-0¢0¢
ayj wody panoiduli
Sjuspnis 8y} Jo %L L
SMoys ejep Dvdid

9-Y ‘ss9| 10
8Z ‘€)1 sopeib ‘ssg|

10 |:yZ 9IS sse|)

%G vy :OUUM

%92 8| :oluedsiy
%9€°8 :AMS
%058l :a3S
%GY'6¢ Sluepns ||y
12202

Ul papaadX3/is|N

=

8'- :BUM
}'9¢- :oluedsiH
¥'9¢- :aMS

aWOooINQ Z Jes A

O-¢ ‘ss9| 1o
82 ‘€-M1 sopelb ‘ss9|

10 Ly 9zIs sse|D

'1¢0¢

jo Buudg sy ui Bupssy |

ON "©|qe|leA. Jou eje(]

%568

:yibusg [euiwopqy
%919

:uoisodwon Apog
%€99

:Ajoeden oiqoley

(!

- 81.02) Z4H sjuepnis

"syjuspnis Z1 ‘2e
-120Z Ul pue weiboud
ul syuspnys G|
1202-02¢0¢ VI "0c0c
-610¢ Ul po]ss)} alam
Sjuapn)s 1emaj Jo gl
asneoaq passaiddns
S| ejep pJeog ajejs
Aq Buiodal Ovd13

10U3SIF [00YdS AleusLID|F UININY 104 UB|d4 AN|IEIUNOIIY pUE |043UOD) [BIOT ¥Z-£20T

g8 Ajond
$94090s ssauyly [esisAyd
G opelD 0L LN

¥ Ayond

Aouaioloud

ysi|bug piemoy
ssalboid Bupjew
sjidnd Jsuies) ysibu3
jo abejuaoisd 6’ LN

9-y ‘ss9| Jo
82 ‘©-)1 sopelb ‘ss9|
10 |1z 9z1s sse|)

%ET Pt :BHUM

%/G 8¢ oluedsiH
%Y €L :AMS
%€0°/Z :d3S

%P L"9€ sluepnIs ||y
6102

Ul papasox3 1N

L7 L= BIUM
9'¥¢- :oluedsiH

awooINQ | Jea i

auljeseg

1'89- :AMS

v Auoud
az|s sse|D 8’ LN

¥ Aoud

S$2J00S )88 ] 9dUBI0S
elulojl|eD aousiog
apelb uig 2'LIN

¥ Ajioud |

INET




18 0 zZ 28ed

‘paulwIBlep

sl aulj@seq
usym paynusp!
aq |IIM ¥Z-£202

Jayoes]
| yoea Joj Juawidojaaap
[euoissajoud Jo shep
Iy omy uteiuley (q

eaJe JUajuoo
yoea ul Jeah yoes

01" Aq uonejuswajdwil
asealou| (e

%088 -Ajligixa|

%1 6V

:y3bualyg Apog l1oddn
(urejurew)

%G"96 ‘Yibusns

A XA
10j 8W02INO palise(

1o} 8Woo)No palisaq

UOISUBIX3 ¥uni |

Bawo2NO € Jes A

€G9'€ VdVA
:S91B2IpUl SpJepuels
8y} Jo uonejuswaldw)
a|qeuleisng

‘In4 sajeoipul

G @Jaym G-Q JO djeos e
uo Aaains Jayoes] (e

layoea)

yoea Aq juswdojaaap
|euolssajold

jo sAep Iny g *(q

€1°¢ 9OUBI0S J0S/ISIH
‘€6°C 99UBISSON
‘9F'v Ulein

‘ee’e Aeqbuebug
£6'¢ :suybuebuz
:s9)eoIpul spiepue)s

8y} Jo uopejuswajdu|
s|qeuleisng

‘in4 ssyeaipu|

G 8laym G-Q Jo 8|eos e
uo AaAins Jayoes] (e

%08 :Aliqixa|4
%91
:yibuang Apog Jeddn

%E6 ‘Uibusng
uoisuaIXg yunij

19143510 |00YdS AJRIUBLIB|T UIIND Joj Ue|d All|IQEIUNODDY PUE |0J3UCD |B20T HZ-E£20T

89°€ VdVA

:$8)eoIpul spiepuels
ay} Jo uoneyuswoldw|
a|geuielsng

‘in4 sejeoipul

G 8laym G- Jo ajeos e

paulw.s}ap

/ ‘2 Aoud
Aamnins
Jejs payodal jjes

uo Aeans tayoea] (B 8q 0} $8109s auljaseg uonelbojul suy ZL LN

Jayoea]
yoea Aq juswdo|eaap
|euoissejoud

jo shep |Iny G *(q

€¢’'¢ 92UBIdG J0S/1SIH
‘9€'{ 8OUSIOGSON
‘98'v UleN

‘gL"¢ Aegbuebug
'T¢'v ‘sHybuebug
:S9)eoIpul spJepuels
ay} Jo uonejuswa|dw|
ajgeulelsng

‘lin4 seedtpul

G 919ym G-( JO djeos e
uo AsAains Jayoes] (e

%" L6 Annaixald
%/,"99

:yibuaung Apog Jaddn
%001 :yibuang
UoISUaIX3 JYuni |

swooNQ g Jes A

awo2INQ | Jea A

Jayoes}
yoea Aq juswdojansp
|euoissajolid

jo shep |injom| (q

8€°¢ 9dURIOS J0S/ISIH
‘01" ¥ 82UBISSON
‘0¥ YieiN

‘29'Z negbuebuz
‘1" :suybBuebug
:$9)EDIpUl Spiepue)S
ay) jo uopejuawa|duw|
a|qeuieisng

‘In4 sseyesipul

G @JoyMm G-Q Jo 9jeds e
uo Aaauns Jayoes] (e

%098 ANjqixs|d

%L LY

:1Buaanyg Apog Jeddn
%696 :Uibuang
uoIsualX3 yunlj

oul|jeseq

'z Aold

4e1s pajeoye

Aq juswidojgaeq
|euoissajold pue
splepuels ajels Jo
uonejuswaldwy "L

RINETN




18 40 g7 d8ed

ON

ON
" Bupngiyuon

s|idnd Jaules|

ys||bu3 1o} spiepuels
dn4 pue 5§00 8y}

0} SS8928 ||N} UlBUIBIA

uonoNJIsuUl dIsnw
Buini@oa. syjuspn)s
30 %001 ulejuleiy

¥2—£20¢
10} 8WOo2INQ palise(

00vLZ°ELLS

19H13ISIJ [00Y3S Alejuawal3 uanng 104 ue|d AlljIgRIUNOIIY pUe |043U0) |Bd0T $Z-ET0T

|ooyos poomabpry - Jojeu|pioo) payisse|d 314 09°0 9

|O0YOS uapnyd - J0jeUIpIo0) payisse|D 3414 0G0 ‘e

"JUBLUSSSSSE puB WN|NJLIND paseq--yoleasal aseyaind pue

‘Buiuies; pue jybisiano welbolid Buipnpoul ((dvN) welbold aduelsissy
Uie pue (di1) weibold uonuanisiul pajebie] /|1y ¢ Jell apiroid
'l

woousseo Jod 0QG$ ‘sal|ddns wooisse|) o

dILON ybnoiy) pepeau se yoddns uojjonpul apiaoid g

welboid jooyos

ay} poddns 0y juaioiyns Buiyels Jojessiuiwpe Aojdwa isyuswubisse
-SIW ou slayoea) pajesyipad paylenb Alybiy Ag Jubnes syuspnis (v ‘e

uonuUaAIS)U|

e pueyia ¢k

00'21Z's62'eS
spun4 |e10]

aWooNQ € Jea A

'8u0]s
B]}9S0y pue ‘||]suuld
'® sejunod ‘v13
olydelbosag jeuonen
abebu3 :wninoiNo
paidope jualnd

0} paubije 'spiepuels
dn3a pue gSOJ 8y}
0} ssao%e aney s|idnd
Jauses)| ys|bug v

uononJisul

L'
uopduoseq|

"au0]S
B)J9S0Y pue ‘||suuid
*® SBJUNo4 ‘v13
olydeiboao jeuoleN
abebu3x :wnnouino
paijdope juaiind

0} paubije ‘spiepuels
an3 pue sSOO 8y}
0] $S920E 9AeY s|idnd
Jaules| ysjbug ||v

"'2u0lS
B)9s0y pue ‘||suuld
%9 SEJUNOS v13
olydelboan) |euolneN
abebu3 :wnjnouINo
pajdope jualino

0} paubije ‘spiepuejs
a3 pue SSOO 8yl
0} SS90 aAey s|idnd
Jauses| ysi|bu3 ||v

uononJsul

oisnw Buiaigoal
sjuspnis %001

awoojNQ g Jea

a1snw Buiaieoal
sjuspnis %001

awooINQ | JBsA

uolonJsul
oisnw Buiaieoal
sjuspnis %001

auljeseg

Juswubissy Jayoea |

'l

SUoI}oYy

Z Ayond

Aouaioyoud

abenbue| ysi|bug

pue abpajmouy]|
JUBU0D JlWapede
Bujuieb jo sesodind
Joj spJepuels 013 pue
SSDD 9y} 0] Ss8doe
Jautes| ys|bug ¥ L N

. ‘'z Auoud
sanunuoddo
olsnwl Ul salel

uonedionied €' LI\

olB



18 40 $Z 28ed

SOA

ON

ON

ON

Bugngiuon |

00°258°02$

00'S6'82€$

00°0€8'621$

00°192°'09%

spund [e]j0]

11ISIQ [o0YdS AJelUBWa|F UIIND 10} Ueld AM[IBIUNOCIDY pUB [0JIUOD) [BI0T $2-€70T

sapie jeuofonysu] 314 G/° e
sdnoub yuspn)s
pajestjdnpun Joy Ajleayioads poddns apiaoid 0} sapie [euoionisul

ol

seple [euononAsul 314 G/€'6 '
‘Alrep sinoy 6'z

sjuspn)s ||e poddns 0} WooJssEe}D AIBAS Ul Sapie [euoionlISuUl UIBJUIB|A]
Gl

saple sse[Q Aeq [e1oads 314 620°) 9

Jayoeas) sse|) Aeq |ewads ‘e

‘looyog poomabpiy 1e sse|D Ae( |eloadg g - Y1 uleluey
1A

S[elajew WnNoLIND pUB JUSWSSassy ‘o
sjuejsissy uopeonp3 |enadg 314 95°€ P

juessisse isibojoyled abenbue| pue yosads 314 0’} 0
1s1bojoyjed abenbue| pue yosads 314 'L ‘9

Aejes Jayoes) eoinosal 3] 4 0'Z ‘e

'sootAles abenbue| pue yosads pue uoneonpa |eioads apinold

el

s|eLI9)BW [BUONONSUIAUSWSSSSSY P
uononJsul
10241p dnoub |[ews 10 |:] 10} S8ple [euolionnsul GZ X Ajlep Jnoy 0g'0 0

uonduosaq|

Hoddng
aply |euononJjsu|

Saply [euononfsu|

sse|) Ae( |eoadsg

saolnlag abenbuen
© yooadg pue
wesbold 90IN0saY |
uonesnp3y _m_omaw_

eIl

9°'lL

S’}

vl

£l

# UOHdY



1840 67 aded 1OMISIQ [00YdS AlBJUBWB|F USIIND 404 UE|d AJ|IGEIUNODIDY PUE [0JIUO) |€I0T $T-£20T
_ "SpJEepUEB)S 80USI0S UoNeIauas) IXaN juswsidw|  splepue}s adusiog
ON 00°0% L'l uonjeseuay xaN| L1
! m _ "= _

| _ 1ayoea) oIsnw pejeoyiuad 314 GZ' e
_ | "g|qe|ieAe
7 _ | BSIMIBYJO JOU S1 Jey} UOJEONPS OlSNW $S909€ 0} Aunpoddo ue epiaold
_ 0} dnoib pejeoiidnpun sy} Ul pauiuUspl SJUBPN)S 10} UOKEONPS JISN|A
SaA i 00's0z'9¢$ | oLl uoneonpg aisnpy 0L°L
: | = | |

_ sal|ddns pue sjeusie|N 'q
Jayoes) oIsnw pajeoyiyes 314 G/ e
i *SJUSPN]S [|e 0} UOIIONIISUI 2ISNW BPIAOId
_ ON 00'vL1°18% 6l uoneonp3 JISN | 6’1l
_ 7
aple jeuoonsul 314 62€°0 'Q
_ g — ¢ sepelb
‘1:82 10 sazis sse|o abelaAe ulejuleW $1ayoesa) Woolsse0 314 0°L e
‘onel
| aple |euononiisul pue Jayoes) o} Juspnis Buisesiosp Aq Buiwiopad 7
_ -Japun si 1ey) uone|ndod jJuspnis SWOOUI-MO| 8} 10} UONIONIISU} oney aply
7 ajelidosdde spinoid o) uonenualsylp Joj saniuniioddo poddng  jeuoioniysul/IByoea |
SSA | 000LLOWLS | gl ojjuepms 8t

sleuajely "q |
Jayoea) 314 0€°0 e
9- ybnouy} ¢ sepelb ‘sadiaIes 3] yO opinoid .
ON 00'608'L2$ L'l seoineg 31V L)

Bupnguuos | spungielol _ uonduoseq | Sl # uonoy



18 40 9z a8ed 113S1Q |00YaS Alejuawa|3 usnn) 4o} ue|d All|IgeIunoddy pue [043U0) |Bd0T HZ-£20T
| "dlL pue Buluies; wooisseo | |

| poddns 03 syuspn)s Junod pejesljdnpun Jo) sdde / S82IASp 8pIAO.Id sdnoug

N GlL'L Juspnis Joj seolna Sl

S|eudlew pue wnjnNoLLINg
Jojesisiuiwpe
yejs paiyisse|o
yje]s pajeoIe0

*Ss0| Buiules|

ajebijiw o) syusepnis Buiwiouad-iapun 0} |OOYDS JOWILINS apIACId
ON 00°Z¥L'0LL$ vl looyos sewwing Vil

o SO

(ueyNsuo9) sinjonuyseljul Jo} yoddns || 9pinoid "0 _
saolnap bBuibe pue a)9|0sqo aoe|dey 'q _
_ lojeulpiooQ ABojouyoa] jouisid 314 08°0 ulejuley ‘e
‘a)ep 0} dn pue
paulejuiew ale ainonyiseyul pue ABojouyds) s,ousig 8y} 1eyy ainsug ainjonssenu|
ON 00°£08°28$ €Ll pue ABojouyoey €L

30D 9y} Yim 8AIRI0qe|j00 SUE Ui sjedidiled 0
Juswdojansp |euolssajold splrcid 'q

| Jojonasul spe 314 §°0 ewiy Jed e sl e |

"WN[NOILIND 8y} SSOJOE uofjonsul spe usyibualls pue ejelbaluy

ON 00°'S62'V$ AN uoneonpg suy  ¢b’l

uoleloge||oo wes) Jayoes) 10} S8)NIISANS 8pIACIg "0
_ WiN|No1INo mau juawsidw 0} Bulules spincid g
s|elsjew WNNoLLING SSON 8seyoind e

Bugngyuo) | spund [ejoL uonduosaq | Sl # uonoy



1840 £z 38e( 19L3S1Q |00YIS AlRIUBW|T UNIND) J0} Ue|d AY[IgEIUNOIDY PUE [0J3U0D) [B20T KZ-E20T

s|elaiew |euononsuj °q
J0JeuIpIo0d Y413 ‘e _
‘paau |enplAlpul Aq paulwalep _

se syolep abenbue| yym syuspnis pue ‘Bunjeads-ysibug yuen|4
_ pajeubisap-ay ‘siauied ys)bug 1o} sjeuslew jeuononlisul apinold poddng EmEno_o>on__

| SOA 00°/656$ | 6L1L | obenbue 6171
— 1 ] = m i
| _
_ DYIH Yum 1oe5u00 ybnolyy seoiAIes uelleldi paieoyiua) 'p
_ uawdojaaa( |euoIssSajoid "0
_ _ so||ddnsg "q
| ople / yoo) Aleuqi71 314 0G°) '
‘saljile) pue ‘Ye)ls ‘sjuspnis o) ssed0k pasealoul Jo) saeldl Jels
| ON 00'681'G0L$ 8Ll | Buyels Aeiqr] 8HL
7 I |
|
_ saa} uoneJisibal pue
‘suoljdiiosgns ‘sjeusiew ‘sas) 1ejuasald JuswdojsAap |BuoISSaJ0.d 'O
(*018 ‘yielN pue Buipesay
HVYLS ‘SI Ylewyouaq [jauuld @ SBJUNOL) S|00} JUBWISSasSSY “q
puading wes| diysiepesT e
"JuswiaAaiyoe Juapnys pue buiyoes) aAnoays pyoddns o}
| UooNJISUI PUB WNNJLUND SpJepue)s a)els yoieasal pue Juawdojarap
_ jeuoissajoid Ayjenb ybiy ajeljioe) ‘sjoo) JUBWISSESSE SaINSesaw
a|diyNW SAIBWIWINS PUE BAIIEWIO) AJipOlL pUB ‘Jojluow ‘ajen|eAd
ON 00°00Z°GE$ L) wes] diysiepee]| Ll°L

10} AJIAIo8UU0D Jaulalu| oplAcid 0} suondiuosgns J0dsioH *q
sjuapnis pajeolidnpun 0} UBO| JOJ SY00QaWOoIY) 0G 9SeydInd ‘e

Bugnquiuoy | spundgfelo]l uonduoseq| SRl # uonoy

|
i sjuspn)s pajeoldnpun
|
_



18 0 87 98ed 1011510 [00YdS AJRIUBWIB| USIIND JO} UB|d A}I|IGEIUNODIY pUB [0U0D) [B207 $Z-£20T
Allep sinoy g'g sjuapnis |je Joddns 0} woolsseo A1sAa Ul Sapie |BUOIIONIISU) UlRjulewW 0} papusaiul JoL)sIp 8yt

("1 uonoy) "sjuspnys apelb -y 1 4o spasu ybiy o} anp saple [BUOlIPPE PapasN
saple sse|Q Aeq [e109dS 314 G20'L 'q

Jayoea) sse|n Ae( |eoadg ‘e

'looyog poomabipry je ssejd Ae [e109ds g - ML 9y ulejulew 0} papuajul JoLISIp 8y L

(€71 uonoy) "saoinosal Jayjo Buisn Jayoea] 41S awi [N} puodas e pakojdwg "padiy Jou Juelsissy 41S
sjelajew WnnoLIND pue JUBWISSesSsy '8

sjuejsissy uofjeonp3 |eads 314 95°¢ ‘P

juelsisse 1sibojoyied abenbue| pue yosads 314 Q'L 0

1s16ojoujed abenbuej pue yosads 314 0'L 'q

Asejes Jayoea} 90in0sal 314 02 B

'saoIMas abenbue| pue yosads pue uoneonpa |eioads apiroid 03 papajul JoLISIp 8y |

(z'1 uonoy) "sweiboid

uoljuaAlLlUl INO OJUI JBsA |00YDS $20g-£20Z Y} 10} wnnoLuno mau juswajdwi o) sueld welbold sy "s|elsjew |[BUOONIISUIAUSWISSSSE
aseyond jou piq 'spasu juapnis pajesljdnpun Jno uo Buisnooy weiboid uonuaAiaul Yiew e Juswsjdwi pue ‘Jesk jooyos

$202-£20¢ 841 Ul weiboid aseoisyje 1o poddns jjim Jojeuipioo) Alunwwo)) Bulules pepuedxg sy "uonusAlaiu| Yyiep e juswsejdwi jou pig
Sjelajewl |BUOONIISUI/JUSWISSASSY P

uofonsul jJoauaip dnolb |jews Jo |:| 10} SapIe [euoljonssul GZ x Ajiep Jnoy 050 0|

looyog poomabipry - Jojeuipiood paisse|d 314 09°0 'q|

|00Y9S USPNY - J0JBUIPIC0D PauISSe|D J.14 0G0 8|

"JUBWSSBSSE puB WNINJLIND paseg--yaleasal sseyoind pue ‘Buiuiely pue jybisiano

welboud Buipnpul ‘(dyN) welbold aouelsissy yiey pue (d]L) welbold uonuaisiu] paiablie] /1Y Z J91] apiroid 0} papuajul Jo1sIp 8y

"suoljoe asay} Jo uonejusws|dwi [enjoe pue suoljoe pauue|d ul Seoualaylp aAlueIsqns Aue jo uonduossp v
"1e9A snoinald ay) Ul Jno palIed sem |eob S} Moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[eZ-zz02Z] sisAjeuy Jeoo

‘aouemo||e AlJeaA e ylm S1oyoea) apincid ‘e
‘Spun} wooJsseo yym Buluies) juepn)s poddng
| ON 00°000°G1L$ 0Z'L|  spund wooissery 021

- Bunnqiyuo)d spund [ejol | uonduose(q | OL  # uonoy



18 Jo 67 98ed 3213513 jooyds Alejuswa)3 uannd Jog uejd AN[IGEIUNOIDY PUB [043U0) |BI0T $Z-E£70T

s|eLi2jew |euononnsu| 'q
10JeuIpiood Dyd13 e

‘pPaau |enplAlpul Aq pauluilalep
i se sjolyep abenbue| yum syuspnis pue ‘Buiyeads-ysiBug jusn|4 pejeubisep-ay ‘sisuies ysiBug 10O} s|eusjew |euoonlysul 9piAcld
_ ‘uoddng jJuswdojeraq abenbue] Joy spuny papasu pajedionue 19U)SIp 8y |

(G1"1 uonoy) "sjepdn ay) poddns 0} sy00gaWCIYD MBU paseyaind ‘Bunss) ddsSyo podddns oy palinbai a1em sajepdn pajedionueun
sjuspnis pajeoljdnpun Joj AjAoaUU0D J8ulalu| apiaold 0} suonduosgns jodsioH ‘g

sjuspnis pajesiidnpun 0} UBO| 10} SH00gaW0IYD 05 8seyoind ‘e

"dIL pue Buluies| wooisse|o poddns o) sjuspns Junod pajeolidnpun 1oy sdde / seoinep apiaoid o) papusiul JOLISIP 8y |

(¥1°1 uoyoy) wesboud ay) poddns o} spuny 4013 paziin ‘peledionue uey) SSo| SEM 1500
S|elajew pue wnNoLLIND “p

. Jojesjsiuiwpe o
Jels payissepo 'q

4e]S pajed|jiied ‘e

"sso| Buluies| syebiw o} sjuspnis Bulwiopad-ispun 0} |00YDS JBLIWNS PapIAcId JOLISIP By |

(g1°1 uonody) "sidupnis Uoddns 0} pesealoul

$inoy Jojeulpiood || “slepdn sy} poddns 0} syoogawolyo mau paseyaind ‘bunss} 4SSy Hodddns oy pasinbas aiem sajepdn pejedionueun
(Jueynsuoo) ainyonaiseyul Joj poddns || spiAold 0

soolnap Buibe pue 8)9|0sqo aoe|day ‘g

lojeuipiood ABojouyos ] jouMsig 314 08°0 ulelure e

‘8}ep 0} dn pue pauiejuiew 1. 81N}ONJISELU] pue ABojouyos) s,1011SIg Y 1By} ainsus o) pauueld Jo1sIp 8y

_ (211 uonoy) "JojoBUOD Lk Ue yym paoejdss ‘Jojonisul swi-ued e aay o} ajgeun
300 8y yim sAneloqe||od sye Ul sjedidied o

Jswdojaaap jeuoissajold apinocid ‘q

JoyonJisul spe 314 G0 swin Wed e aiy e

"WwN|NJLIND 8y} SSoJok uoljonJisul spe uayjbualys pue ajelbaju|

_ -Jojonaysul ye swiy ped e Bully pajedionue JoLaSIp a8y
(9'1 uonoy) ‘jeob siyy Joj s@oIn0sa. Bulpuny J8Ylo pazijin

sapie jeuononasul 314 GL° e

sdnoub yuspnis pajeoiidnpun Joy Ajleoyioads poddns apiaoid o) sapie [euononisul Buuiy pajedionue JousIp ay |

(G'L uondy) "1S09 JNO 0} Pappe YoIYM ‘JUSSUE SJOM LE}S UBUM JOA0D O] S8pIe gns pazijiin 7
sople [euoljondsul 314 G/€'6 "B



18 40 O€ 98ed 3013510 |00YIS AJBIUSWS|T UIIIND 404 Ueld A1lIgRIUNOIDY pUE |0J3U0D) |BI0T HZ-£20T

“Juswaroidwi Buipasu seale se ylew pue ‘Builum Buipeas ssaippe

0} SNUIIUOD |IIM JoLISIp 8y "uonejusws|dwi S|9d pue wes) ajew||d [00Yds pue ‘|jooyds Jawwns ‘SadlAIas JOIABYS( pue 18)JOM [BID0S [00YDS
‘saoinles Buljesunod ‘saoinosal ABojouyosy|

‘sople [euonlippe ‘suoijUSAIBIUI YIBN/Y 1T ‘Uononpal 8zis SSejo 0} anp Ajayi| 1sow siuawaoidwi‘Aleolioads ‘eouewlopad parosdwi ay) 03|
PaINQLIIUOD BUO [BOB Ul USYE] SUOI}OR SAIIRINWND Y] ‘[[B18AQ ‘|eob pus ueld $20Z-£20Z 8U} 10} 189S Sawoo3no palisap ay} jow sdnoibgns __m
Jsowie os|y '}s8} ay} Bupie; uebaq 3sdi |00y USPND 2oUIS UBSS 1sayBbiy ay) a1om S8100S Juapnys ‘1oe} U] "elep 4ddSSVD 120g wouy syosigns
pue seaue ||e ul dn Jusm ggOg Woll S8109S ddSSVYD 2UL "1LZ0Z Ul 189S Blep auljeseq ay}) JoAo aiam s)09(qns ||e 10} S8100S ||e ‘JaAaMoy €202
ul % 1.8 0] Z2Z0Z Ul %E€8 WOl sainseaw |e20] Buisn umop Juam $8109S Ylew pue ‘€zZ0Z JO YoJe\ Ul %89 0} %]/ WO} ZZ0Z YOJBA Ul sainsesw
[eo0] Buisn umop juam Bunum ‘sainsesw [Bo0] Buisn £20Z Ul %%/ 01 ZZ20Z Ul %]/ WOl) paseaJoul 13 ul pJepuels sy} Bunesw sjuspnig
'$5920NS 10} sjuapnis Buuiedald pue ssauipesls Joa.ed pue 8bs||0d

1oy co;mnc:ou_ ay} buiaoudwi ‘dnolb Juspnys como pue sjuapn;s ||e _8 S|9A9| JusWIaASIYO. mwmm:oc_ | |BOS) UO EmEm>o‘_aE_ MES M __m‘_o>o_

e

‘|eoB sy} pJemoy wmm_moa Buiyew ul a1em suonoe oc_omam 3y} 8Alj08YS MOy JO co;mcm_qxo uy

"@)ew}satapun o} anp juadsiano 18689 (0 | UoNoYy) Spunj WooIsse|D

"Spuny papaau Jo ajewnsalano o} anp juadsun ¢01‘9$ (61" uondy) -Hoddng juswdojereq ebenbue

*ABojouyos) eijxa papaau ayj 0} anp Juadstano G90‘te$ (G- 1) sdnoi uapn)g Joj seoineg

‘weiboud poddns o) Buipunl O3 pezinsn em se uadsiepun €1./°2/$ ‘(171 uonoy) "|ooyos Jswwng

"S92IAJS JOJRUIPIOOY) || Ul 8SEBIOUl UB pue ABOjouyos) BJjXa papasu 0} anp juadsiano 0L9°0v$ (g1 1 uonoy) ainjonlisequ] pue ABojouyos |
*10j0BAUOD YE Ue yym Buioeldal ‘Jojonnsul swi-ued e aiy o} s|qe Buieq jou 0} anp juadsun Gog ‘ge$ (Z|" 1 uondy) ‘uoneonp3 sUy
"g)ewjsalopun 0} anp juadsiano g6Z'8$ (81 UOIOY) olley 8ply [euolionJisul/ieyoes] 0} Juspnis

"$901n0s Buipuny awi} auos ayjo pazijin adsiapun GH¢‘9$ {(9'L uoldy) "Loddng eply |eucinonsy|

"JUSsqge alem JE)S UsYM I8A0D O] saple gns [euohippe Uo Juadsiano 99%°z2/$ :(G'1 Uonoy) seply [euononisuj

"sjuapn}s apeib g-3 1 1o spasu ybiy o) anp sepie [euonippe Uo Juadsiano ¢/6°98$ ‘(' | uonoy) sse|o Aeq |eloeds

"uoneolyipow uoneiuswa|dwi 0} snp juadsiapun $05'89$ (£ | UoIOY) sedlnleg abenbue g yosads g weibold 82.nosay uoneonpl [eloadg
‘uonoe uonejuswaldwi |eiued o) enp juadsun $¢ 1 ‘p$ (271 UodY) uonUaAIBIUl Uiel\ pue 13

"8)1eWSa J9A0 0} anp 9/G‘2eZ$ uadsiapun (1] uoloy) Juswubissy Jeyoes |

:SMOJ|0} SEB p8jou S| wco;om_

awos Jo uolejuswsjdwi u_o v_om_ JO pajwl| 8 anp woL_E_Ucmaxm_ [enjoy vaE;mm_ pue salnjpusdx3 v&mmn:m cmeon saoualaylp _m:oﬂm_\,__

"S90INIBS vo>an_ J0 sebejusniad [ENOY palewsg pue saoines paaoidw)
jo sebejuaniad pasuue|d Jo/pue sainiipuadxd |enjoy pajewnsg pue sainyipuadxg pajebpng usamiaq saousiayip felisiew Jo uoljeuejdxs uy

(6171 UONOY) "Spun} papaau pPaleWIISBIdAQ



T8 J0 T€ 28ed 121351Q |00YdS AlejuaLua|3 ua1in) Jo) ueld AY|IGEIUNOIDY PUE [04UOY (8307 HZ-£20T

"s|qeL
9jepdn [enuuy suoljay Bupnquiuo) ayj ul punoy aq Aew suoyoe s Jeak Jsef 1oy sadinleg panoldul] Jo sabejusdiad [enjoy pajewnsg
ayj jo yiodal v "ajqeL ajepdn |enuuy ayj ul punoy aq Aew suoloe s Jeak jse| Joy sainyipuadxg [enjoy pajewnysy |ejoL ay} jo podal v

"9|ge|leABUN BW028q |
_ $80IN0S BuIpuNy JOY}0 10 ‘JUBWII[OIUS Ul 9SBSIOU| JUBDYIUBIS B BABY M SSB|UN ‘S1ESA Maj 1XaU sy} 10} spasu ABojouyos) pappe Jo} spuny
OV @snh 0} Bulpaau 8888104 Jou Op BAA "Jeak siyjul ABojouyos) eljxa papasu sy 0} anp JusdsIsAo sem :(g1°1) sdnoio juepnig 10} S82IAB(Q

-9opoe.d Joud uo suonosjel
oy psjinsa. jey} Jea Bulwiod sy} J0j SUOROE JO ‘S8UI0DIN0 Pallsap ‘soujew ‘[eob peuueld ay) 0) spew sabueys Aue Jo uondiosap v



18 jo z¢ a8ed

sul[eseq wo.j paulosp
1o psujeyuiew

9)el uoisuadsns
sdnoub Juspnis ||y
"0,8" Wol} sjel

uoisuadsns juepnjs ||e
9SBa.I08p J0 UleuIBI

%0 = 8)es uois|ndxg

%0

:S80BJ 8J0W J0 OM ]
%8¢ -SHYAA

%8¢

‘uelpu| UedSLIBWY
%0 :oluedsiH

%6°L -:aMS

%6'L :d3s

%." ‘sjuapnis ||y

1L 9G JO JUsWI|oJuUD
ue Jo ‘pepuadsns
sjuapnys

«<d

Je ejep uolsuadsns
€20¢-ccoc

¥Z—€20¢
| Joj awoonQ pauise

3WOooINQ ¢ JesA

awo2NQO Z Jes A

1UISIQ |00Yas Alejuawial3 uannyd Joy Ueld A3jIGeIUN0IY pue [043U0) |30 §Z-E207

%0 = 8jel uois|ndxg

%0°0

:S90BJ 3I0W JO OM ]
%4°G BNUM

%V L

:uelpu| uesuBWYy
%6'Z oluedsiH
%Vl :AMS

%<’C :a3as

%E’ | ‘Suspnis ||y
LGS JO Juswijjolus
ue Jo ‘papuadsns
sjuspnis /

:B]ep uolsuadsns
¢c0c-1¢0c

%0 = ®)es uoisindx3y
%C )|
:S90BJ 9I0W 10 OM |
%€E€°0 ‘BHUM

%00

:uelpu] uesLaWYy
%¢2°C ‘oluedsiH
%6°¢C -aMS

%0l -:d3s

%8 ‘sjuspns ||y
'9Z9 JO Juswjjoius
ue Jo ‘pspuadsns
sjuapn}s aAl4
elep

uolsuadsns 610z

9 Aoud
sejes uoisindxa
/ uoisuadsng |z

aWooINQ | JBsA

auljeseg

ol

wﬂ_ﬂ_w.wm_ mﬂ_m._oamm_ pue Bulinsea|y

'9'G'e '} mo:_t_lo_a o)els sjes|\ “siepjoyayels wo.y indul Boo_v,ml‘_ pue juswslels uoissiw Jno spoddns |eob w_c.L

.._mom w_Elvoao_m;ov sey ,mm._ ay} Aym jo cﬁ_umcm_axm uy

suoddns jo wajsAs
paJen-ninw e ybnouy) paziseydws s| Juspnis yoes Joj Buiaq |em [eUoOWS/|BI00S pue oJwapede sy} aloym JUSLIUOIIAUS
| Buiuses| Buiwoojem pue ‘eAISN|oUI ‘B)es B Ul JUSWUSAJOAU! AUNWILIOD pue ‘Ajiwey ‘Jusapnys Jo |9As| ybiy e ainsuz Z

7 :o_ua_._o|wan_ | # _moO

[eoo

SUOI}Oy pue s|eos



18 40 €€ a8eg

%001
:$S8UPSjJIBUU0D

%96 :A18)es |00YoS
:Buimoy|o}

ay} 0} A|aaisod
Buipuodsal yejs
%86 :SSaup8sjoauuo)d
%P6 :Alvjes |ooyos
:Buimoyjoy

ay) o} AjpAisod
Buipuodsal sjuaied
%96 Joadsal

yum pajeal) sjuspnig
1%0/ s9|nd

|ooYyos yeaiq uaym
Ajiey pajeal) syuapnis
%0/ Paneysq

[[oM sjuapnis

-%C6

|o0y9s Je ajes 994
‘%G / uonedonied
[nybuluesy

-%06

suofjejoadxs ybiH
'%08 sdiysuope|al
ynpe bune)

'%08

uoneAljow Jlwsepedy
{%G8 SS8UPaj0sUL0D
|00Yds

%0/ 0} sjel
asuodsa. asealou|

v¢—€c0c
10} 8Wo2NQO pallseq |

SWwIodIN0 ¢ les A

:Buimol|oy

8y} 0} Ajealnsod
Buipuodsal yejs
‘Aenins dy01

S} UO SSaUP8}oBUU0D
pue Ajojes

|ooyos o} AjpAiisod
Buipuodsal sjusied
¢c0c-1eoe
Bio'pejsem@elep
AeAns aoualajey
%€8 10adsal

yum pajead) sjuspnis
‘%19 s8|nJ

|OOY9S Yealq usym
Arey payeal syuepnig
%0S paneyaq

_ [[oM SsJuapmS
| %98
[o0yos je ajes 8o
‘%¥y uohedionsed
[njbuluesyy

%98

suonejosdxs ybiH
%6/ sdiysuoneta!
)npe buued

‘%98

UOHEBAJOW DIWaPEedY
1%6/ SS8UpaIosuU0d
|o0yos

(syuapnys

opeJb yyy 58 Jo 8S)

BWOoINQ Z I8

8jeJ ssuodsal %89

1213s1Q [00YdS AlRuawua|3 uany Jo) ueld Al[IGeIuUN02Yy pue |043U0) |B307 HZ-£20T

"1eak Joyjo

Kions pa)os||0o eleq
610 poysom@elep
Aanins soualsjey

BWodINQ | 1esA

:$S9UPaJOBUU0YD
%96 :Aj9jes |00yog
:Buimojjo}

ay} 0} A|ldAnisod
Buipuodsel Jeis
%86 :SS9UpP8J0suU0D
%¥6 :Al8jes |ooyog
:Buimol|o}

sy} 01 ApAnisod
Buipuodsa. sjusied
Bio°peisem@erep
Aanins sousiajey
%96 109dsal

ynm pajeal) sjuspnis
1%%¥9 sojnl

[ooyos yeauq uaym
Ajirey pajeasy sjuspnis
'%¢2G paAeyeq

[IBM sjuspnis

%<6

|ooyos je ajes |99
1%6¢€ uonedoiped
|jnibuiuesy

‘%06

suopejoadxs ybiH
‘o9 sdiysuone|sl
}npe buue)

"%S.

uoleAjow olwepedy
‘%18 sSaupa}o8UUod
|00YdS

(syuapnis

apesb yyl 2/ Jo z¢)
a)eJ ssuodsal %,z

auljeseg

%001 |

g Ajuoud

sjuaJed

pue ‘yels ‘sjuspnis
JO S$SBUPSBIYBUL0YD

pue Ajojes [00yas Z'¢

INEIN




18 J0 p¢ a8ed
_

%86 :9]eJ 80UaI8juod
Jayoesyjjualed
:sdnoub ||e ‘seje.
uonedipued uelpiens

%/, ¢d e
ajeJ 9oUSSqe 21U0IYD

aseal0ap 10 ulejuiey

Zd 1e ejes aouepusye

‘s|oAs| Buiyers
¢¢-Lc0¢ uejuie|y

1OV SWEN|IM

Jad snjess ,suejdwod
ou, pue sjidnd e Jo}
S|eusjew [euononJsul
Jus1oIYNSs uleuIe|y
‘seale

lie |[e ul jus||8dxs,

Jo ,poob, 1e

spodal | |4 ulejuie|y

¥¢—€20¢
1o} 8WO2INQ palisaq

/ Jusied uiejuiey

%96

9SBaJoU| JO Ulejule

BWOJINQO € Jes A

%86:91el 80U8I9JU0D
Jayoeajjualed
:sdnoib

lle ‘sajes uonedioiled
uelpJens /jusled

1o13s1q |ooyas >._mucwrcm_m_ uann) Joj uejd >u.___£muCJOuu< pue |0J43u0) |ed07 v Z-€£20¢

%, 86:9)Bl 82UBI8JU0D
layoeajjuaied
:sdnolib

[le ‘sajed uonedionied
uelpJens /ualed

%1€l *AO3 ¢2c0cC
10} elep psoalion

%S1:¢d €¢0c e
oleJ aouasqge oluoIyD

%48, ¢d'¢c0e 1

%1826 :¢d €20¢
1e 9jeJ SoUBpUSHRY

314 Z6°¢ 1e S[8A9|
Buyeys esueusjuleW
pue [elpojsn)

‘sjule|dwon

JOV sWel|ipy ON
"s|eualew jeuononisul
paubije-spiepue)s

0] SS8208 JUaIoINS
sey JoL}sIp |0ooyos

ay} ul jidnd Ausng

suodal
114 Jad spiepuels
__Hcm_—moxo: LO :UOO@:

%%¥G°G6:¢d ¢20c
1e 9]l aouBpuaY

ajel @ouUasge o1uUoIYD

%86 :9)eJ 90UaJaJuU0d
Jayoesyualed |
:sdnoib

|le ‘sajeu uonedionled
uelpenc) / juaied

‘syuepms pajesydnpun

Buipnjoui ‘sjuspnis
[|e Jo} saniunpoddo
Bunjew uoisioep

pue uonedoiped
uelpienb /juaied 8z

%€ L ‘¢d 0cOc ie
8jeJ 8ouasge 2luoIyD

%.€°96 2d 0202
]e 9.l aoUBpuUANY |

g Aond
ajeJ wislesuasqe
dluodyp L'¢

G ‘¢ Aoud
Salel @duepuany 9’z

314 26°C 1€ S|9A9|
Buiyels aosueusjuiew
pue [elpoisn)

‘sjuie|dwod

1OV SWel||IAM\ ON
‘S|elslew |euoionlsul
paubije-spiepuels

0} $S800k JuaIoIYNS
sey JoliisIp |o0yos

ay} ui idnd Aian3]

suodal
114 Jed spiepue)s
.-ch__moxm: .ho :UOO@:

%€ 88 |
:SSOUPBJO/UUOD

looyos

B8WwooINQ Z lea A

awooINQ | Jes

J1d426°¢C 1e S|9Ag)
Buiyels eoueus)uiEW

pue [elpoish)

‘sjuie|dwod

OV SWEIIM ON
‘s|elalew |euononisul
paubije-spiepue}s

0} $S820€ jusIoIYNs
Sey Jou1sIp |[00Yos

ayy ul idnd Asang

_
suodal
114 Jad spiepuels

auljeseq

9 Aoud
S|oA9)|
Butyels uelpoisnd G2

| Ayoud

s|elajew |euononi)sul
paubjje-spiepuels

0) SS9998. JUsIouYNS
sey [idnd Ateng

PV SWElIM v'¢

| Auond
loo]

o8N




18 40 GE 93ed

aAey s|ooyds yioq
1B saoeds uowwoo
puE SWooJsse) ||V

8209 """ 's)sepiesalq
[elol
mwNnoN -------- mmcoc:-
[eloL
édie
PaAISS S|ealW |00YDS
asealoul 10 Uleluiey

lidnd pajeandnpun
JO Juased auo 1seg|
1e yum (uonejussalidai
finy) sjuaied

G :diysiequiswi
[IdUNo) 8IS |[00YoS
sjuedoiued og
:oouepusye bunesw
Ajunwwod gy
%001

'S43| Ul uonedionied
%S/

:(Yy19-pig) sesuodsal
AaAIns yuapnig

G/| :sesuodsau
induy/Asnins juased

— —— S—i -

¥2—£202 |
Joj swooinQ padisaq

j1e gL puejooydg! jo sseooid ey Ul ucm|__| uepno je ¢} pue|

poomabpiy 1e siejesy
Hun g paoe|dey

L0G L oeus
welbolid jooyosiayy
6188l " "sisepjealq

jeljol

G8E‘LG " sayoun)
[el0L

:¢d €20c1e

paAJas s|eaw [00Yog

32113s1Q |00Y2S Alejuawia|g uslIny Joj Uejd A)|IeIUN0IDY PUE |04IU0)) 8207 HT-E20T

|o0yoS poomabpry 18| jooyog poomabply 1e
siajeay Jiun g aoe|dey sisieay lun g aoe|doy

169°8 " "sisepealq
[ejoL

vLy'2g sayoun|
[ejoL

-¢d ¢coc e

paAlas sjesawl |Jooyos

awooINQO € JBBA

[idnd pajeodnpun
Jo Jualed suo

yim (uonejusseidal
IIn4) syuaied

G :diysieqwisw
[PUNOD 8NS |ooYdos
"1eak

siy} sbunasw jndul se
sbBunsaw pJeoq pue
[IoUNOD B}Is |O0YOS
‘Bunieaw aiyl0eds
dvD1 L pasn :Bunssw
Aunwwod 4y
%001

'8d3| ul uopedoiued
(%99) L12

(y19-pJg) sesuodsal
Konuns yuapn)g
Aamnns induj 4y
uo 9, L :sesuodsal
indui/Aenins jualed

aWooINQ Z JedA

[idnd peajeoidnpun

Jo juaied suo

uym (uoneyuasalidal
[In§) sjusaled

G :diystaquiaw
[PUNOY 3)IS |o0Yos
"1eaf sy} sbunesw
indui se sbunssw
pJeoq pue |1I2unod 8IS
[ooyas pasn :Buiiesw
Aunwwos gy
%001

:Sd3| ul uonedoiied
(%99) L2

((y9-pig) sesuodsal
AeAns juapnig
Aanins

Induj |1} ¥38S3

uo g¢ :sesuodsal
nduyAenins jualed

auwlooNQ | Jesx

820°9" " "s1sepjesuq
[ejoL

mwNnmN -------- wmcoch—
[eloL

-¢d 0c0c e

PaAIaS s|eall |ooyos

[idnd pajeoidnpun
Jo juased auo

yum (uonejuasaidal
IIny) suased

G :diysiaquisw
[IOUNOD SIS |00YOS
syuedioiued

0z :Bunesw
Ajunwwod dqyo
%001

‘Sd3| Ul uonedidied
(%12) 822
(Y19-pig) sesuodsal
Kenins juepmig

LGl :sasuodsal
induy/AsAins juaied

swoousse|o ul Bunesy
puUE UOHE|UBA Q|2

G Ayoud
paAlas
S[eaw |ooYyos 6°Z

¢ Ajond

a)Is |jooyos
[enplAIpul Yyoes pue
OLISIP 10040 8} 10}

auleseg

SIEINN



18 40 9¢ a8ed

1013S1Q |00Y2S AJejuaualg ualiny 4o ue|d A)jIgeIUNOIIY PUR |0JIUOY) [BI0] HZ-E202

JuswdojaAap [euolssajold "o
spuadi}s wea| ‘q

puadijs Joieyljioe e
'Slgd - wasAg poddng Jolneyag SAISOd SpImM-1oL)sIp c_mE_mS__ Sigd pue
ON 00°000°2$ €'z wes] sjew|) jooyog €7
18I0/ |BIDOS |00YOS pajediied 314 0°L e sjuspnjs Juno)
"SJUSPNIS JUNOD pajedl|dnpun UO SBJIAIBS YJOM |BO0S [00YDS SO0 paiesidnpun o}
- seA 00'68.'66$ | 2’ SeOIMBS HIOM [B0OS €T
J9XIOAA |BIO0S |00YdS J14 08" "B
"SBOIAISS [eJOIABYS( IO/PUE YIOM [BIDOS [00UDS BPINOLd  S8DIAISG |elolnRYyag i
ON 00'Z2£'€8$ L'z lojpuestiom fewos kT
Bupnquyuod | spundeloy | 3 = Ty uopduoseq | - oL # uonoy
SUoYy
‘apesbdn
| _ AJo1108]18 MaU ojuI
payooy aq 0} Buniem
uanny je swa)sAs
Buneay/uonepuan
€1 pue wajsAs
Bunesy/uonejiuaa ‘uapn9
suowwo) poomabpry | 1e ¢l pue poomabply
3y ‘poomabply 1e pajjesul
1e pa||elsul AjIny syejsowlay)
"UOoNE|IJUSA AlIn} sieysowlay) pue pue swa)sAs "sjejsowilay] pue
pue Buiesy SWa)SAS UONE|IIUSBA|  UONB|IJUSA 6 '|O0YOS SWwa)sAs uone|ljusa
ajenbape pue ajes 6 '|00Yog uapny | usnund e ¢} Buelsul ||eisu] "jooyos
v¢—€20¢
o e FIEE awooINQ ¢ Jea A awooNQ z Jes A BWO2INQ | JBaA aujeseq SINETN




18 40 L€ a3ed

ON

ON

ON

ON

' Bunpnguyuon |

00°0%

00°000°GL$

00°299°807$

00'886'622$

spun4 |ejo |

1011SIQ [00YIS AIRIUBWIB|T UBIND 104 UB|d AH[IGBIUNOIOY pUE [043U0) [B0T $2-£20T

[spowal Buipjing Ajunwwon usyng "o
sjuswaAosdwi usyosyy uspng °q
Bulous4 jooyog usyny ‘e

‘sjosfoid aoueUBlUIEBW palIBLep 10} UB|d
LC

S)Sep Woolisse|) “q

so||ddns woousse|) e

‘(s|elsjew WNNDLIND UBL) JaY)0) SWOOJSSEe|D

uoddns Ajgjenbape 0} Aiessaosu se|ddns pue Juswdinbs aseyoing

9¢

slieday o

sa|ddng 'q

HEIS [elpoisno/eoueuSiUIBIN 314 26°C B

'$90JN0S38. pue Jje)s |eipoisno/edoueusiulew ajenbape aplrcid

aoueuUB)UIB
paejeq AyjioeS |

wnnouINg
uey] J9yio solddng
pue uswdinbg

$92IN0SaY |
pue jJels [e

G2 | Ipoisny/eoueUsiuIBiA

|[ooyog usyng e apelbdn |eouos|g P

Z Wed ‘jooyog usyng ¢ aseyd o

| Wed ‘Jooyos uspng g 8seyd 'q

|[ooyos poomabpry | aseyd ‘e

"S92|A8p uoleziuol Jejod-1q ||BISsu|

"S})UN UON)|BIUSA PUE [e0L}08e JidS-IUIW Y)M Siejesy Jun aoejday |
v'e

Buiulely apie wooisse|D *p
uonduosaq |

apelbdn uone|iuap
pue Bunesy

oL

ve

# Uonoy



18 Jo 8¢ adeq 12U3SIQ [o0Yds Asejuawia|g uannd Joj ue|d A)|Igeiunoady pue |0IIU0) [BIOT ¥Z-E£20T

_ _ _ Jledal Joj sped ‘jang o
Jebeuew ssauisng 314 01°0 'q

Si8Alp snq 314 62°0 e

‘uoneuodsuel)

| duy pjay pue ‘PLsIp dy3 ulyym uoilepodsuel sng apiAcid

ON 00°¢56'801$ 7 L1’z  uoneuodsuel] sng LLe

uonNQIIUOD JoISIq ‘B
ﬁ ‘weiboid [eaw |ooyos sy} asueyug jusweoueyuyg

| SOA 00°0% oL'e wesbold [esj\ |[00YoS 1] Ay A

uonduosqgns uoneauNWWod ddy puiwey “p
Wia)sAs uoneoIIOU SSBW BSIAN|O0YDS 0
waisAs uonew.ojul Juapnis asIp\O0YSS °q
(eus1a)ed 9 UOHEUOdSUR) 0] paingupe
AJejes Jo sAISN|ox8) JoEIU0D AYUNWWos 4o jutod sy Ajjusnbaly
_ .suonouny |ooyos [|e Joj Joddns- sale}aI08s |0oYos J14 62°L e |
‘sBunsaw pue ‘sbuljiew ‘asuoyds|e) ‘waejsAs uoneoynou ssew _
‘@)Isqam ybnouy) suelpsenb/siusied ypm AjaAioays sjesiUNWWOD) sjusled
7 ON 00'79€'0LLS | 62 UYUM uoiesIunwwon 6°C

so||ddns Bunesiy 0|
i se8) Jejaidisyul / J8UlRL] "q
81ed pliyo e
"|looyos je
Bunisajun|oA ul pue ‘sjuaas [0oyos ‘sbuljeaw jeuoijewlojul ‘uoneonpas
_ juated Buipuajye ueipsenbysjusied poddns o) S821AI18S BPIACIH sjualed
SBA 000001 $ g’z O} seolueg Hoddng 8¢

- Bugnquuop  spungiejol | uonduose( oML # uonoy



18 40 6€ 28ed 191351 [00Y2S Aleluawia|] ualInd Joj ue|d AljIgeiunoddy pue |041U0) |B20T $Z-E£20T

sdu pjeid o
_ soljddns @ sjeusie|\ 'q
puadis JoSIApY ‘e
"USNNY Je [IoUN0Y JUSpNIS Speld UiXIs pue Yyl ulejuiey
ON 00°000'2$ 51T punog Juepnys . Sk°C

JeAUp sNg 314G/ e

"SJUBPN}S BWODUI-MO] 10} SJUSpPN]S SWIOOUI
[0OYOS wouy pue O} uoierodsuel) Jo suesW a|gela] Pue ajes e aplAold -MO 10} 90IAI8S
S8A 00°€25°051L$ vl'2  uonepodsues) sng| Ve
_ g o el | N
_
SBAUBDU| P
sjeLa)e o
uoleonps juslied 'q
19¥IOAA [E100S |00Y9S J14 0} "€
_ ‘WSIBBJUBSYE. OIUOIYD 8SEaI09(] | WS|o9)uasqy |
ON 0000L'0L$ eL'z owoayp esearag LT
7 SaAnuUBdU| g
JO)IOM [e100S 314 0L B
‘9)el uolsuadsns asealoa( ajey uolsuadsng

ON 00'6.6'6% | AN aseawaq| ¢4

J aoueUSUIBW BDIYSA P
| Bupnquuod | spungjelol | uopdioseq oML # uonoy



18 40 Of 33ed 1011351@ |0oYdS Alejuawia|3 ualng Joj uejd AjigeIunoIdy pue |013u0) |B207 YZ-£202

~ papnoul Jeak siy; sjoafoid aoueusiulew paJlajep Joj ueld 1osip ay] |

(' uonoy) “1eak |ooyas $202-£20T du}

u1 peje|dwod aq 0} pejosfoid si jooyog uapng e epelbdn [eolos|3 ay) pue g Jed |ooyss uayng € aseyd ‘sbopioeq 3 8 9d pue 6L-aINOD
0} pajejal senss| uleyo Ajddns 0} enp ‘Jenamoy ‘pajs|dwoo atem sysfoid | ped jooyog usyny Z aseyd ‘|ooyas poomabply | eseyd syl
|[ooyos uapny e apelbdn [eolo9|3 p

Z Hed ‘jooyos uayng ¢ aseyd o

| Med ‘jooyos uspng g aseud 'q

jooyos poomabpry | aseyd ‘e

"S90IABP UOollezZ|uo| Jejod-Iq |[ejSu| O} pUB ‘S}UNn UOIE[IIUSA pUB |EDL}O8}8 H|ds-Iul Yyim siajesy Jiun aoejdal 0} uonuaiul s,JoLISIp 8y} sem

"suoljoe 8saUy} Jo uoiejuswsldwl jenjoe pue suoljoe pauue|d ul seouslaylp eAluR)sgns Aue Jo uonduosep v
"JeaA snoiaald ay) Ul Jno pallies sem |eob siyy moy Jo sishjeue Uy

[e2Z-z20Z] sisAjeuy |eoD

| Jojasunod payisse|o 314 G9°0 e
8L'c
|

_ ON 00'06G'€L$ SJUapN}S paljlIuap! Joj SadIAIes Buljesunod || gL'z S8dIAIeg Buljesuno)
JojeJistulwpy 314 0¢° '€
"yoeoidde swa)sAs e ybnoiyl JUSWSA|OAUI Jualed pue souepuaie yoddng
anoidwi 03 diysieuped jooyos pue jusled Jo) saiiunuoddo spiroid uoneonp3 jualed
SOA 00,082 | LT pue eouepuspy  Ll7C
sa|ddng 'q
S99 JUaA] ‘B
'SJUSA8 |O0YOS JO aduepua)e a6elnooud O} pue SjusAd SUONOBUUOYD
jeln}nd pue uonelo|dxa J9s1ed Ybnoly) sseupsiosuuod pling 0 sdnoib |[ooYyoS pjing 01 _
SOA Juspnis psjeslidnpun 1o sueipienB/sjuaied pyoddns 0} S82IAISS 8PINOIJ  SIUBAT [Bdn)nND pue _
ON 00°000'1$ 91’z  uopeioidx3 seesen| 9T |

- Bupnquiuog spund [ejol uonduosaq | SHL|  # uonoy



18 40 Tt a8ed 113SIQ |00YdS Adejuaua|l uanng J0) uejd AJljIqeIUNOIIY PUB |0J3UOY) |BIOT $T-£207

"anes| Jeak piw e Js)e a)Is poomabpry ayj je Blv_6|>3
[BI00S [00YDS payiienb e sisly 0} 8|qeun aiem am se Juadsun Gge'9z$ (Z'Z UOROY) Sluapn)S JUNOY paledlidnpun o) SAOIAIBS YO [e1008
"oAed| Jeak plw e Jaye a)is voozmmu_m__

_ 9} 1E JSXMION [BIO0S |00YDS payiienb e .y 0} 8jgeun s1em am se juadsun 04°'89/2'C 1S :(1°2) SE2IAISS [BIOIABYDY JO/PUB HIOAN [BID0S

:SMOJ|0} SE p8jou S| suoloe
8Wos Jo uonejuawajduul Jo oe| Jo pajiwi| 0} 8np sainyipusdxg [enjoy pejewnss pue seinupuadxy pejebpng Usamiaq SOUBIBYIP eIl

"S90IAI8S paAoidul jo sabejuadlad [enjoy pajewnsg pue saoiales paacidul
Jo sabejuaniad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjipuadx3 [Bnjoy pajewrs pue sainypuadxg pejebpng Usamiaq SeousIayIp [elsjew Jo uoneue|dxs uy

(91°z uonoy) ‘einynd pue Joaled

0] psje|aJ paplAoad 84 |[IMm SHOYS Pesono} aIo) "papuadxa Jou 81eMm Spun) PejewSs ay) ‘JUSAd JUBIN Ule e apinoad pip 1o13SIQ 81 91U
"S]JUDAS |00YOS JO 9oUBpuUS)ie 86eIN0JUS O} pue SJUSA® |ein}nod pue uonelojdxs

1ea1ed ybnoiy) sseups}osuuod pling o} sdnoib yuspnjs pajealdnpun Jo suelpienb/sjuaied poddns 0} seoinles apiAcid 0) papus)ul JoLISIp 8y |

(¥71°Z uonoy) suana yusied vZoz-£20Z @Yl Buunp papiroid aie seoinies
9S8y} 8Insus O} spew 3 ||IM LoYe paueduod alow Y '[eob sy Joj Buipuny Jo Junowe pajewysa sy} puadxa Jou pIp JoLISIP 8y} ‘Ajleieunyojun
"SJUSpN}S SWOOUI-MO] 104 |00YOS WOy pue 0} uoljepodsuel) Jo suesw ajgeljal pue ajes ke 1o} apiaoid o) [eob e pajeald 1o1IsIp ay |

(8¢ uonoy) ‘suana jualed $Z0zZ-£20Z 8y) Buunp papiroid aie sedlAes

9S8y} ainsus 0} spew a(q [|Im Hoye peuaduod alow Y '|eob siyj 1o) Buipun) Jo Junowe pajew}sa ay) puadxe Jou pIp JOLISIP 8y} ‘Ajgjeunuojun
sol|ddns Bunesiy o

S99} Jojaidiaiu| / Jeulel] 'q

aled pIiyo ‘e

"|ooyos je Bullesjun|oA Ul pue ‘sjusns

|[ooyos ‘sbulissw [euonewIoul ‘uoleonpa juased Buipusye suelpienb/sjuaied poddns o} saoiales apiroid o) sjeob padojeasp 1o)SIp 8y |

(£'2 uonoy) "sjuspnis e Joj JuswuoliAue Bujuies| sjes e 1o} apirold

0} A1essaoau aJe yoiym pajajdwos

aq 0} pey sliedal jooJ psajedionueun ‘Ajgjeunpojun €20z 4O Jawwns ayj ul paje|dwod aq |jim joafosd J9juen Ajlunwiwon poomabply sy
‘Burysiuy

0} 8800 1 8)is poomabply 8y} Je Buipiing Ayunwwios ay) Buljspowss 8y} pue 8ys uslIND ay} Lo USYINY sy} Buljepowas pae|dwiod vcom__
|00YOS UB)ND By "peseydInd aiem Jswiem MauU B PUE JOUSEMUSIP MU B SE yons sjuswaroidwl uayoyy ‘palsjdwod sem Buiouay [ooyos oy |

[apoway Buip|ing AJlunwiwon) usyny "o
sjuswaAosdwl UsydIy uennyd °q
fulousa4 [ooyog usnny ‘e



18 J0 7 38ed 1214381Q [004dS AIRIUBWIS|F USIINYD JOj Ue|d AJI[IJEIUNOIIY PUB [0JIU0) [e20T HZ-E20T

sAanins
pue sanjunuioddo yoeqpas) jualed wouy uonedoied apy| Alea pey em pue ‘ssuliapinb §|-pIA0D 0} anp pajuswajdwi jou a1am sapunpoddo
Buneaw jusied ApeaA uno jo Auew se Jeah zzoz- 120z 2yl 1o} ssaiboid moys o} ejep Bulkpjuspl JnoIYIp Sem J| “passaJppe aq }snW ey} anss|
olwalsAs e sk siy} paluapl SABY SAA "SJUSpN;s ||E Jo Jey) pulysq sbe| dnoib juapnis pajesdnpun auy) JO JUSWSA[OAUI pue uonedioiped Jualed
€'z

| "Z uonoy)suoddns Ajunwiwiod pue |ooyos ul apiaoid 0} sjuspn}s pue sjuased 0] JN0 Yoeal 0] SISHIOM [BI90S AQ 9pBW 8J9M SLOYS POSEaIdU|
Se %/

0} suoIsUadsns Ul 8UI[98P B MBS 8M £202-220¢2 Ul ‘4oAemoy(:%e L ‘Z20Z-120Z - %8 ‘02-6102) dn juem ojes uoisuadsns JnQ *pajoeJjuod St |
SSau||l usym syuswalinbal|

awoy je Aejs gL-pIA0D 0} 8Np Siem SSOUSSJE PApUB)Xe By} JO JSOI “Jeak auj) 0 Jjey Joy 8)is poomabpll ay) Je Jo)OAA [e190S palyjenb e
paYoe| am pue ‘|jersao

SdUBpUBYE UO 6|-pIA0D 4O sjoedul ay) Aq pamads sem ejep siy} |98} 0p 8M (%S| ‘€202-2202 ‘%.8°L ‘T202-120T ‘%EE L 1202-0202)

asu 0} SaNuUUod

_ 9jel 98jussqe JJUuoIYD Ino pue (%} 8'26 ‘€202-0202 ‘%¥S 56 ‘2202-120T ‘%LE 96 :1202-020Z) umop ob o} Buinunuoo s| a1l souepusye
Ino ‘Ajgjeunyiojun -uswase|dal payiienb AN} e yum aoe|dal 0} 8jge JOU 819M BM PUB JBBA PILL SAS| JOXIOM [EI90S B pey am Jeak s|u)
‘Janemoy:spoddns [eioineyaqg apiaoid 0} pajuswia|dwl Sem Jo)JOM [BID0S Wl [N J1 4 07| V "SPaau asay) papunodwos saey olwapued ayi
Aq pasneo siojoe) 8|geploAeun sy -bBuiules| 0} sislieq aAOWSl 0} JOPIO Ul Pasu (2oL & S| Buisg-||om |BUOljOWS-[BI20s SJuspn)s Joj Joddng

‘leob ay} psemoy ssaiboud Bupjew ul alem suonoe oiloads syl aAldae Moy Jo uoneue|dxs uy

"ss900.d |essajel parociduil pue spesu psjedionueun tsybiy o} anp Juadsiano 00g‘9 $ (gL °Z uonoy)saoiaieg Bulesuno)

‘Aiejes aAnesisiuiLIpe JO 1509 Jaybiy 0} anp Juadsiano |/8'y$ (/| Z uonoy) uoddng uoneonpI jusied pue souepusiy
‘pejusweldu Jou weuboid se Juadsun 00°0052$ (912 UOHOY) SUOIIOBULOY |00YDS Pling O] SJUBAT [BIN)ND) pue uoleiojdx] Jeaie)
"6L-PIA0D JB)e slewlsaiapun 0} anp Juadsisno L,96$ (G| 2 Uonoy) {1oUnoD Juapnis

"Spaau uofjepodsuel) Jema) 0} anp Jusdsun Gz'950'021$ :(¥1°Z UOIOY) SJUSPNIS SWODUI-MOT 0} 82IAI8S uoneuodsuel | m:m__
"SOAIJUBOUI pue s|ellajew uo ssof Juads 08°8/8'GS (£ 1'Z UoNdY) ‘wslasjuasqy d1uolyD esealosq

"SBAIJUSOUI pue Ss|euslew uo sso| Juads 6Z8'v$ (Z1 g uonoy) ajey uoisuadsng esealoa(|

(019 ‘seb) s}s00 paseauoul Ue 0} anp Juadsiano 9zo‘cz$ (1 1°Z uonoy) uonepodsuel) sng

"pazi|nn Bulsq weiboid youn eai4 8ielg pue jelepad (0| Z UOROY) uswaoueyug weibold [es| [00YoS

"wa)sAs UoEIIUNWWOD 10} pamaual aq 0} pey JOBJUOD Jeak ¢ Se Juadslano $9G'LZ$ (6°Z UOIOY) Sjusied Yim UOHEdIUNWWO)

| ‘POpPasU Jou alem Sa2IAISS se Juadsun 006'L$ (8'Z uondy) sjuaied 0} sadinieg poddng
"siledas Jaunb pue joos pajedionueun o} enp 186png jJuadsiono 6/6'2Z1$ (£ Z UOOY) doueusiule| palajed Aljoe

| "swoousse|o 0) pesu saljddns pajedioijueun uo juadsiano g0 6$ (9°Z UOIOY) WNNoINY uey] JoyiO sanddng pue juswdinbg
"s8||ddns 1uswaoe|dal Joy s}s00 pajedipnueun 020°Z1$ H(G'Z UoOY) S80IN0SBY puE J1e1S |BIp0JSND/eouBuSIUIe|

"uonoe uonejuswaldwi [erped o) snp Juadsun £9/'cy 1 $ ((¥'Z uonoy) spelbdn uonenus pue Buesy

"wea} siy} Jo ped si pue Jesh piw Bulaes| JexIop) [BIO0S [00YOS 0) anp juadsun 0og'e$ (€' Uonoy) Sigd pue sjewD [0oyos




18 40 £ 88ed 101351 |00YaS AJejuawalg UalIng 1oy uejd AN|IqeIUNOIDY pUE [0JIUOD) [BI0T $7-£20T

"a|qel
a)epdn |enuuy suondy Buinguiuo) ayj ul punoy aq Aew suoljoe s aeak jse| 10} sedialeg paroiduwl jo sebejussiad [en}oy pajewsg
ayy jo podal v "s|qe L sjepdn |enuuy 8y} ul punoy aq Aew suojjoe s Jeak jse| 10} sainjipuadxg [enjoy psjewnsy [0l ay) jo podal v

L : !

"go1j0e.d 101d UO suoIjO8|y8l
WwoJj pajnsal jey) Jeak Bujwod sy} 1oy SUOIOR JO ‘SBWOIN0 pallsap ‘soujew ‘[eob pauued ey o) spew sabueyd Aue jo uonduosap v

(¥°Z uonoy) “sued speifidn 3 B ©d Buipuad JesA 1xeu sy} Ul pa|NPayas si AYoLIO8)e USIND 8y}

0} apelbdn [eal}os|e Uy "using Je pepelbidn Bulaq Jo ssa004d By} Ul 8Je S19jesY USaUIY ] "uSnNg Je papelBdn usag aAey SwesAs uone|ljudA
€| pue ‘poomabpry e papeibidn usaq aney SwaisAs suolie[lIUSA pUE SI8leay HUN 6 ‘B1ep 0 ‘SwalsAs uone|juan pue Bunesy sy apelbdn

_ 0} "DS39 YHM P3j0RIU0D JOUISIJ By} 'SWOo0IsSsEe|o 8y} Jo Auew ul swe)sAs uonejijuaa pue Bunesy ayj sl jouisig eyl Jo) abus|ieyd [eonud v
‘jeys Buiyoee] pue uoneqsiuiwpe Aq JesA

i ay} 1noybnouy)
i sjua.ed o} Jues sem UolBLWIOUI B|qISS820R PUB SlEIpaWW pue “4eaA S|y} palusweldwi sem dde puiwey ey "Jesak |00yds €0z-2Z0Z o ur |




18 40 pt a8ed 11ISIQ [00YdS Aleluawia(3 UanN) Joy ue(d A}||IgRIUNOIIY pUB |04IU0T) |BD0T $2-€20T

| 'p@au [eloueul} 0} onp suosss| oisnw ajeAld aAaieoal o) Ajiunioddo ayy 3oe| LINoA 181S0) puE SjuUSpN}S SWOOUI MO JUBLLISASIUJE Slluspede |
Juspnjs saje)|io.) UOIIEONPA JISNW Jey) SMOYS U2Ieasay - uoneonpg oSNy (YINOA S04 pue swodu| Mo ‘epiM-y37) 0L | UOIOY | B0

"ymolb Jayuny woddns |pm 31 Buinuiuod pue ‘eAnosye aq 0} umoys useq sey Joddns pajebie) siy] ‘opie |[euononJisul

pue Jsydes) |euollippe ue 1o} smojje Buipuny sty -Buiwiopadiapun ale Jey) sjuspnis aWwOouUI-Moj 8y} JO Spasu sy JobJe) 0] sepie [euononjsul
pue sJoyoes)} smo||e azis ssefo Bulonpsy "pJepuels sy SA0Qe 9’ PaJods OUM ‘Sjuspnis ||e 0] patedwod ‘pJepue)s ay) mojeq sjulod

6'81 ¥e 1amo| Apjueoyiubls peioos salliIgesIp YiM SJUspn)S 'sjuspnis |je 0} pesedwog a18m $9100S JUSPN}S SWOJUI-MOT “PazZAjeUE a1om
$8J00s }$8) pazipJepuelg - ojes aple [euononJisul / 1oyoea) 0] Juspnis 8sessoaq (swoou] mo o} Bunpnguiuo) ‘epim-y3) g’ UoIOY ‘| [B09S)

‘paquosap se saoinles Buinoidwi Jo/pue Buisealour Aq sjuapnis
papuajul Jyauaq AjaAioaye [|IIm s1sy pa)sl suolioe ay) pyoddns o} spuny asay) Buisn “sjidnd Jauses] ysijbug pue ‘YinoA 19)so} ‘awooul moj
SJe oym sjuapnjs isuyy Buioddns sjiym spim-yg seolnes apiaosd 0} Juswiuoipodde pasealoul siy) 8sh [[IM 1oSIq [00YoS Alejuswialg usyng

‘sjuspnys asay} 1oy sjeob ay) Bunssw
Ul 9A1108)) a.e SUOIJOB 8say) MOY (Z) pue ‘ISiil palapISuod aiam sjuspnis swWooUl-Mo| pue ‘siaules| ysiibug ‘YinoA 1e3soj Jo spaau ay; moy (1)
jo uopeuejdxe ue (3OD) uoneonpa Jo 8210 AUNOD JO JOLISIP |OOYDS B11JUS BUj) SSOJO. JO ‘|0oyDS aiud ue o} papiaoid Buiag uoioe yoes o4

suondiiosaqg palinbay

"ajqe ] suondy Bunnquiuo) sy ul punoy aq Aew Bunnguuoy se payuapl suody 1o} sainjipuadxy pajebpng syl

%¥8°8 00°0% %000 %¥8'8

Jea A |00yog Jes A |00yog Buiwo)

Buiwoy ay} 1o} seoIAIRS aAoIdw| lejlog — Janokuien 4407|  ebejusoied — JanokueD 4497 8y} Joj sao1nIes aaoldwi Jo
Jo asealou| 0} ebejusoiad |e1o asealou| 0} abejuadlad pejosfold

Jea A dvI7 2y} Jo} sad1A1ag anoadwiy 10 asealou] 0} abejuasiad paldinbay

956'0¢cY
(lusouad G| ) Jueis) uonesuasu0D 4497 |[euonippy paejosioid sjuels) uoljeliuaouoy Jo/pue |eyuswelddng 4497 perosiold

[¥2-£202] syuapn)g sawoou|
-MOT] pue ‘siauied] ysijbu3g ‘YyjnoA 19)s04 10} Sa2IAI9S parosdul| Jo pasealou|



18 o g @3ey 1L3SIQ [ooYyds Alejuawia|z uannd Joj uejd AljIgelunoddy pue |0Jiuo) |ed0T tZ-£20T
[ Sem uoljoe siy] "1ealed pue abajjoo plemo) aaow Aay) se wayj o) ejgejiee senunpoddo Jo aAnoadsiad ayj uspeolq 0} JuaAa Ajlunwwiod
| B }Soy 0} JouISIp 8y} smojie Buipuny siyl pliyo 1oy} yum sousiiadxe Buiules| e ul sjedionied pue [00yds 0} swod 0} sjuaied sbeinoosus

OS|E [|IM JUBAS uojjelo|dxd J8aled Yy "saininy Jiay} 10} saiunuoddo pajwi 88s usyo suoissajold BulAed-jjom jo abuel e o) ainsodxs
Paliulj SABY OYM SIUSPNIS SLUOOUI-MOT - UoNEIO|dXT 19818 (BLI0DU| MOT ‘UINO A J8)S04 ‘siouiesT yslibug opim-y37) 9|'g UOIY ‘g (09|

“SJUBPN]S BLLIOOUI-MO| N0 1loddns 0) 82IAISS |BIIUSSSS Ue 8¢ O} SNUIIUOD [[IM pue ‘)sed auj} |

u) yoddns Aiessasau papiaoid sey uonepodsuel) sng ‘Aep yoes awil} uo |ooyos 0} Bumeb 1o sueaw 8|qel|ss PUe djes B dABY SJUBPN)S SWOodU|
-MOJ JEU} 8INSUa 0} JoUISIP 8y} smoje uolenodsuel) snq 1o Buipung "Buiuies| Juspnis jJoaye Yoiym Saouasge 0} pes| Ued pue sjgelfdun

uayo si Jed ajeaud Ag uonepodsued) Jey} mouy om asuslladxs JNo Wol4 SJUspN]S SWOooUl MO| 1o} uoeanpa Ajljenb-ybiy o) sseooe a|qeynbs
‘0} Jalileq e aq uey) Jayled ‘9|qeus ued uoneuodsues] - uonenodsuel] sng (8WOOU] MOT ‘YINOA 18)S0- ‘apim-y3T) ¥ ¢ Uondy ‘g |eoD

‘sabuajjeys yjeay |ejusw 1o
Rsixue Buiaey ase oym ualpjiyo Jiey) buipoddns ui sjuased jsisse pue uoneonpa juased apiaoid 0} 10LISIP 8y} smoje Buipuny siyy olwapued
83U} 0} anp spasu yjeay |ejusw Ui 8SBaIoUl UB 995310} oM ‘SieaA Buiwod ay) U] "aAldoaue ag 0} UMOYS uaaq sey }l pue jsed oy} Ul saljiwe) Joj
poddns siy} Buipirosd usaq sey POuIsIq 8y AJUNWIWOD JO asuas e pue juswiamodwa ‘s|is Bunjuaied Ayyesy apinoid djsay sdnoib poddns
| Juaied jey; sMoys Youeasay - sjualed 0} S82IAI9S Loddng (swioou|] mo ‘UINOA J181s04 ‘sisuieaT] ysijbud :apim-yy37) §'g Uonoy ‘Z |eoS

"SJUBPN]S BLWIODUI-MO| PuUE ‘siaulesT ysibug ‘YyinoA 1siso} oy Joddns azpuoud pue 1abie) 0}

| SN SMOJ[e B} YIOM [EID0S Ul asealoul Jueayiubis siy) pue ‘31 4 0°| Aq Buiyels Jeylom [BI00S |[00YIS UlBjulBW O} JOUISIP 8Y) smo|je Buipuny m_;._._
"SP|0YaSNOY SWODUI-MO| Ul SJUBPNIS PUB ‘SS8JaWoY ‘YjnoA 1a1s0) Ino yum Ajenailed ‘sadlAlas 10y paau pasealoul [enuelsgns e sjedioljue em
‘ojwspued g-PIAN0D B} JO 10848 By} UlIM eaA SiYy] ‘pasu Juspnls Ul asealsoul Apeals B uaaq sey aiay) Usy) 99UIS pue ‘gea ) oouls buiuies)
0} SJallieq 8AOWaI 0} SBIIAISS FIOM [BI100S paplaold sey Jouisiq jooyoS usjing saloos (s30Y) seousuadxg pooyp|iy) aslanpy issybiy au)
YHM BIUIOH[ED Ul SBIUNOD JNOY JO BUO SI AJUNOD JP|OqUINH - SODIAIBS YJOAA [BI00S (SWODU| MO ‘UINO A 18)S04 ‘opim-y3T) Z'Z UoNoY ‘Z |[eos

"SI} paIBpPISU0D 8q
[[IM SIUBPN)IS SWOJUI-MO| PUB UINOA 18)S0j JO Spaau sy} ‘apim-yy3T SI UoNoe siyl YBnoyly "SIUspnis swooul-mo| JNO 10} [BlUSSSa Si AJAIJOSUUOD
Joulajul pue saolAsp O} SSB00E B|GeNNbS ey sn pemoys sousledxe 8y "8sh SWOY 10} S80IA8p apiroid Jou pIp Jolsia sy} ‘dlwspued |

8y} 0} Jold “saniunuoddo Buluies| J1ay) 0) SSa00e [N} pue s||Ixs ABojouyos) Alessaoau dojgasp 0} sjuapnis paljuapl Joy sjodsioy ccm
s)yoogawoly) jo aseyoind ey} 1o} sueswl sy} sapiroid Buipuny siyy ~AInjuad 1s|z oY) Ul Buiuies| jo Ued jesusd e ale SS8d0e gam pue sadine(
| "YInNoA J8)s0) puUB SSIBWOY JO} JBMO| UBAS ale sainbll 8y] ‘pueqpeolq 0} SS8d0e dABY %0f AJUO pue ‘@dIAap JaINdWOD B UMO Sa|[iLLe) SWooUl
-MOJ JO %09t AJUo ‘Yoieasal Juaoal 0) Bulploooy - sdNoUC) JUBPNIS 10} S80IAS(T (BWOOU| MOT ‘UINO A 181S04 ‘8pim-yy3T) G1'| UONdY ‘| [0S

"1Sd1} PIBPISUOD 8] |[IM SJUSPN]S SLIODUI-MO| PUB SSB|SLIOY ‘UINOA 18]1S0) JO Spaau ay} ‘apim-y3 sI uoioe sy} ybnoyyy
‘8|gejieAB 8SIMIBYI0 JOU S| 1By} UOBINPS JISNW $S8dde 0} Allunjioddo ue sdnoub pejeoldnpun sy} ul payiuspl wEm_oEm m>>o__m. Buipuny siy L |



18 J0 9% aded 101351Q jooyds AJeluawall uann) Joy ueld A|1qeunoddy pue [043uo) (307 12-€20T

"S9O|AISS I0JBUIPI00D DY 41T BIIXS 9pN|dul PINOD ydiym ‘pajueliem ale dnoub siy) Joj SedinIes elixe

‘palBLLIISBIBA0 8lam spuny S|IUAA “Bulinboe [|§s aie am UYdIym Sjellsjew [BUOiONIISU| PappE puB ‘padiy SEM UDIYym JOJBUIPIOOD DY 41T ue
PapN[ouUl S8JIAISS Ul 8SB8.I0Ul 8Y | "pPasu [enplAlpul Ag paulwlaiap se syouep abenbue| yim sjuspnis pue ‘Bupeads-ysiibug yuan|4 pajeubissp
-9y ‘slautes] ysi|bu] 1oy sjeusjew jeuononsisul Buipinoid Aq Hoddng juswidojeaeqg ebenbue Jo) spuny papaau pajedidnue JousIp 8y |

"AJIAIJOBUUOD pUB SBOIASP 0} SS8J0E 8ABY Apealje Jou Op oYM ‘sjuspnis
pajabie) Joj sadlAles panoidwi pue ‘uonoe siy) Joy paseyoind S801ASp [EUOHIPPE Y} JO 8snedsq asealoul ue S| siy] ‘sjuapnis pajabie)
uo joedw aAlsod e aAey 0} uoioe siy Joadxa app ‘Ised 8y} Ul palayo usaq Jou Sey YoIym ‘Blioy Je S80IASp O} SSB00B SABY [[IM SJUSpn}S

‘welbo.d siy) poddns 0} sapie [euonippe ay) buuinboe
ansind o} anunuod |IM S\ “Buliy Jo sabusjieyo sy} 0} eNp sepie papasu ally O} 8|geuUn ai1am am ‘pPapaau S[IUM Jng ‘Opie |euononsu|
314 G/ e ‘Ajjeayoads sdnoub juaspnys pajeoiidnpun 1oy Ajjeoiioads Joddns epircid 03 sapie [euononaisul Buuly payedpnue 1oulsIp 8yt

"Sjuspn)s SWOooUl-MO| pue ‘siaules) ysiibu3g ‘yinoA Jaysoy Joj uoddns pajabie) |enueisgns Buipiaoid Aq seoiales anosdwi 0)
10U3SIQ 8yl MOJ|e [|Im 8sealoul SIY] ‘sieah Jold JBAO Wi} YIOM |BID0S Ul 8SEAIOUI %Z9 B UM ‘Ajjueoiiubls pasealou] aie SaJIAISS YI0M |B100S

‘1Woddns pajabie) aiow apiacid pue sjuapnis Junod jidnd pajeoijdnpun
JO spaau [enplAlpui 8y} ssasse 0} Ajjunjoddo sy s18yoea) MO||e [|IM S8ZIS SSe[O JOMOT "SOljel Jayoes) 0} JUspnis Moj Ulejuiew |[Im Ja1isIg 8yt

"sjeob 4y 2y} JO awo9ono ay) aAsiyoe djay 0) papusiul aJe pue sjuapn)s pajabie) sy} piemo) pajoalip Ajlediound
8.Je SjuapNn)s 8WOdU-MO| PUE ‘Ssajawoy ‘siaules| ysi|bug ‘yinoA 18)soy 10) Juswuoiuodde pasestoul ay) Aq papoddns suojoe ay} 4o |y

‘padinbal
ebejusoiad sy} Aq panroidwi Jo pasealoul Buieq ale sjuspnis sWOOUI-MO| pUB ‘siaules) ysiiBug ‘UinoA 18)soy Joy SedIAIes moy Jo uonduosap v

uswabebus Jusied asealoul 0) saibajelis OljewaisAs

‘aAnoayle ubisap 0} yoeoidde sweisAs e azyin o} Ajeolioads suonisod sAnessIuUIWPE T 4 01'Z S1OMISIP 84} Jo 314 0Z° Soleubisap uopoe|
siy| "spedisjunod awoodul Jaybiy sey; ueyl aba|joo Joj paledeid sse| yonw aJe Saljilue) SLWOdUI-MO| JO S1aquIs)y "UoIBONPS SjUspn}s Jiay)

ul ajedioied Ajjny 0} ajqeun ale saljiwe; pabejueapesip AUBW Jey) S8)edIpul OS|e Yoleasay "|00Yos Ul [|om Op 0} Ualp[iyd sy} Juem sjualed |
ey} ‘shenuns Auew Jno op se ‘smoys yoseasay - poddng pue uoieonpd jualed (8WoouUjl MO ‘UINOA J8)S04 ‘apim-yy31) /|'Z UONoY ‘Z |E0D

‘sol|lwey) pue |
S]UBPNJS JNO 0} JusAe siu} bulbulig o] pJemioy ¥oo| ap) olwspued ay) 0} enp pajuswis|dwi Jou sem Usyl pue ‘dyD7 snolaald Jno ul paonposjul



18 40 Ly 38ed 1914351 |00YIS Alejuawiajl uanny Joj ueid A}|IqeIUNOIIY PUB |043U0D) |BIOT $Z-£20T

Sjuapnjs 0} SadIAIaS J0alIp
Buipinold yeys pajeoijiuad
VIN VIN jo onel Juapnis-o}-Jels

Sjuspnjs 0} S8JIAISS JOaJIP
Buipinouad yels palisselo

VIN V/IN O Ofjel juspnis-0}-4ejs

sjuapnjs pajedijdnpun

Jusosad SS9| JO uoljesjuadsuod

GG Uey) Jejealb Jo uoneuUssUOoD JUSPMS B UIM S|O0YdS |  Jo jusolad GG JO UONENUSDUOD JUSPNIS B Y)IM S|O0YdS pue jooyas jo adfy

Aq soljel yuapnjs-oj-jeis

poddns aiow apiroid o) pabuisep ale (61| pue 9’| suonoy) pauueld suoloe pauwi] Buimo|jo) sy JBaA [00YdS 1Z-£Z0Z U} 10} Sjuspn]s

~ "sjuspn}s 3 Jno 0} SaDIAIBS BAXa apinoid 0} pue WOOISSe|D ayj Ui saple|

|le 0} paplAoid s8oIAIes BSeq BY) JOAO 161 0SS Ag Sluspnis pajeo)dnpun Joj S80IAI8s PaAoIdW/pasSEaIoul SBY JOLISI] [00Y9S uanng ay |

‘9jgeol|dde se ‘sjuapnis swoou|
-MO| pue ‘siauies] ysi|bug ‘yinoA 1ejsoy jo (Jusaiad GG anoqge) uoiesjueouod ybiy e aAey 1Y) S|O0YIS JB SJuspn)s 0} Sa0IAISS Joauip Buipiroid
Jejls Jo Jsquinu 8y} 8sealdul 0} pasn aq [|im aAoge payiuspl Buipuny uo-ppe juelb uoiesusduod |eUOHIPPE 8Y} MOy 10} ue|d 8y} Jo uondiosap v

"yoeoudde onews)sAs e juswaldwi o} Hoddns sanelisiuipe Jo I 4 0z paledIpap e Aq pajusesaldal s| asealoul siy | Juswebebus
JueJed esealoul 0] pajusws|dwi aq |jIm yoeosdde swis)sAs mau B asneoaq 8o1A19s paaosdul ue S| seoiAIes Joddns pue uoleonpe jusied



18 J0 8% @3ed

32UISIQ |00YIS AlelUsLUa|g UalIn) Joj ue|d Al[IGeIUNCIDY pUE |043U0Y) (8207 1Z-£20T

ainjonuiselu)
00'€08'28% 00'£08'28% [\ pue ABojouyoa|  ¢L'L I
00°662'v$ 00'662'v$ I uoneonp3 spy  ZL'} }
splepue)}s aousog
00°0% 00'0$ I uojesauss JxeN Ll }
SWOoU| MO
00'602'92$ 00'502'92$ UINOA 193804 uoneonp3 oisnyy oLl I
00'711'18% 0011 18% v uolieonp3 oIsnjy 6l }
oney aply
|euononJisu|deyoea |
00°0LL'OVLS 00°0L2'0v1$ awoou| Mo 0} Juspnig 8l L
00'608°L.2$ 00'608°L2$ IV pajusie} g payio SERINEISETUS) L'l I
poddng
00°258'02$ 00°258'0Z$ sJauses yslbuz aply |euoionuisul 9l I
00'5+6'82£$ 00'616'8Z€$ v saply |euoionJsul gl }
sapljigesid
000£8'621$ 00'0€8'621$ Um sjuspnig sse[Q Aeq [e1oadg vl I
saolneg abenbuen
® yosadg pue
sa|)ligesiq welbold soinosay
00'192'0¥9% 00°££0'2€1L$ 00°0%)'2¥2$ 00'8S°192$ UHM sjuspns uoneonp3 |eloadg £l b
uonuaAIaju|
00'v.Z'eLL$ 00'v.Z'€LL$ 00'0$ vy e pue 13 Al l
00'Z12'sszZ'e$ 00'0$ 00'2L2'sSZ'c$ Iy  luswuBissy Jeyoes | (] b
spung |ejo| spung [eispa4 | spung|ed0] | spundgeieisaylo | spung 4497 E afyIL uopdy E
00°'S5Z°'6.2% 006z L8L'9$  00°089'091'9$ 00°0..'695% 00°29t'z2E$ 00'#00'68¢€$ 00'6€¥'6.1'S$ s|elo
|suuosiac spung
|duuosiad |ejol spun4 |ejol spund |eiapaj spun4 |e201 spund 4497 sjejot

-UoN |ejoL ajels J9u10

a|qe] sainjipuadxy [e}0) $Z-€202



18 40 67 98e(

00'€56'801$

00°0$
00'¥9€'0L1L$
00°000°L$

000%

00°000'S}$

00'299'807$
00'886'622$

00°000°2$

00'68.'66%
00'cle'e8%

00'000'GL$

00°265'6$
00'681'501$

00°'002's€$

00°LvL'0LL$

spund jejoL spung [eispaj | spund |edoq | spunjeleisIayio | spund 4407 -E

00'88.'801%

00'6.¥'26$

00'886'622$

12111510 (00Y2S Aleluawal3 uanny 1o} Ue|d AlIgeIUNOIIY PUE [0J3UO)) [BIOT 1Z-£20T

00'vL¥'9L$

00°0%
00'v9€'0L1$
00°000°t$

00°0%

00°000'G1$

00°299°80+%

00°000'2$

00'68.'66%
00'CcLE'€8$

00°000'GL$

00°265'6%
00'681°501$

00°00Z'S€$

00'6S€°19%

vy

SWODU| MO
UINO A J81S04
sisulean ysybug

v

BWIODU| MO

v

I

I
v

v

BaWO0oU| MO
YINOA 19150+

v

v

3WO0oU| MO
sJauleaT ys)bug

v
v
v

v

uopeuodsuel| sng

Juswasueyuy
welbold [es|n |ooyos

sjusied

YHM uoesiunwuwion
sjusted

0} S9oIAI9g Hoddng
douBUBUIBI
palajeq Aujroed
wnjnaINg

uey] JsyiQ selddng
pue juswdinbg
$80IN0S8Y

pue jels e
Ipoisno/aoueusiule|y

apelbdn uoneusp
pue BupesH

Sidd pue
wea] 9)ew||D |ooyos

SjJuUspn}s Juno)
pajealidnpun o)
S90IAIBG YO |BlI00S

S80IAleS |eloinByeg
JOJPUE Y}IOA\ [B120S

spun4 woolisse|n

yoddng juswdojanag
abenbueq

Buers Aeiqn
wes| diysiepesT

sdnolgy
JUBpN}S 1o} S891A8(Q

|o0Y0g Jawwng
9L uondy

Le

oL'e

0c’L

611

8Ll

LI’}

Si'L

vl




1840 05 28ed

00°06S'€L$

00°20v'82$

00°000°'L$

00°000'C$
00'€25'051$
00°'004'0L$

00'6.6'6$

spund |ejo| spung|esapad | spunj|edoq] | spunjajeisiayio | spund 4437 .E

3013510 [00YIS AlRIUBWS(F UIIIND) 10} Ue|d AM[IGRIUNOIIY pUEB |043U0)) B0 1Z-E20T

00°06S'cL$ v
8oL MO

00°'20¥'82$ YINoA 183s04
|WOooU| MO

Yino A 18104

siausea] ysybug

00°000'L$ 1\
00°000°2$ v
3WOoU| MO

00'€2S'051$ YINOA 1815044
00'00L'0L$ (v
00'6.6'6$ IV

saoinlag Buljesunod

Woddng

uopeonp3 jusied
pue aouepuspy
SUOloBUU0D
[00yos piing 0}
SJUSAT jeln)nD pue
uopjelojdxg Jeasen
[lounod juspnis
S)UspN}S awodu|
-MOT 10O} 801AI8S
uoneuodsuel] sng
wislesjuesqy
oluoIyD asesldsqg
a1ey

uolsuadsng asealdaq

a[1L uondy

1 w4

yAN4

912

171 x4

vi'e

14 4

ke




1840 15 88ed

3011510 |00YdS AJRIUBWS|T U1IND JO) UB|d Al|IgEIUNODDY PUE |0J3UOD (B20T H2-E£20T

SpM-vI1
aplmjooyos
opmM-vI1

SpIM-vI

(s)dnous) yJuspnis
pejesljdnpun
0} psywir

apM-v31

apIm-v31
(s)dnouo) yuepnis
pajesiidnpun

0} pajwiM

juswasueyul
SOA welbo.d [es |00yog
SOA sjualed 0} s8oIA8g Hoddng
sjuepn)g

uno9 psjesldnpun

SOA 0] S32IM3S YIONA |BIO0S
Hoddng

SOA wswdojaraq abenbueq
SOA uoleonp3 oIshiy
oney

aply [euoljon)suj/iayoes |

S3A 0} Juspnig
SOA uoddng aply jeuoonssul

¢ S92IA13S
panoaduw]
1o pasealdu|
0} Bunnqiiuod

9L uoldy

oL'e 4
8¢ c
e c
6L l
oLl I
8l —
9l l

# uonoy

YInoA 19)so4
00°0% sjooyog |l sJsuseaT ysibuz
00°000°L$ S|0040S IV SLWOoU| MO
BWOooU| MO
00'68.'66$ S|00Y0S IV YiNoA 181804
BWOdU| MO
00°,65'6% sieurea ysijbug
SWI0oU| MO
00°602'9Z% YINOA J8)so
000L2'0VLS S|00U2S IV 8LIOdU| MOT]
00°258'02% s|jooyog IV SJeuleaT ysibuzy
(%) soainlag
; suono
paaoadw) n_m__w_“__,wn_.;:.woxx LUoNes0 (s)dnoug juapnig
Jo abejusaiag 104 wn&_,.:vcwaxm_ : pajealidnpun
pauue|d Umcmm_m
e ‘lejoL
00°000°L$ apIMooyoS
00'vS¥'0e$ :jejol pajwuin
00VESLIVS gl
00'880°8.1$ ‘lejol % L8'6 %00°0 00'880'8.1$

gsnd’L
Aq papiaip 1)
Jea A |ooyas
Buiwoy ay)
10} S3IIAIBS

anoadwi
10 9seaiou|

spun4 adA)

Aq s|ejo)

4497180l

03 abejuasiayd

pauueld

(%)
CERINVETS
panoadwy) salnjipuadx3y
jo abejuasiad | Bunnguyuon

pauue|d pauueld

lelol g jejol ‘v

(spung 44971)

%¥8'8
%
1an0ALe) + €)
Jea A |ooyos
Buiwon ay}
10} SaJIAIBS
anoaduwy
Jo aseaiou]
0} abejuaosiad
jeol

%00°0 %88 966'0€Y
Aq papiaip 2)
lea) jooyas
Buiwog ayy
10} S9DIAIDS
anoadwy
10 asealou|
03} abejuasiad
pajoafoid ‘¢

(aea A
lold wouy
abejuasiad)
abejuaaiad
— Jganofiie)n

44971

sjue.n
uoljesuUdd’U0 )
lo/pue
jejuawajddng
4401
pajoafoid "2

G96'€.8'Y

jueln
asegd 4401
pajoaloid ‘)

ajqeL suonoy BunnqLIuoY $Z-£202



18 J0 7§ 28ed 1911351 |00YIS AJBIUBWIB[T UBIINY O} UB|d AM{IRIUNOIDY PUB |04IU0) |BIOT $2-E20T

auIooU| Mo yoddng uojeonp3
00°L0%'82$ sjooyos | UINOA Jsjsod SpmM-v37 SSA jusied pue esuepusly  Li'Z c
SWodU| MO SUOI}O3UUOY |00YdS
UINCA Jejso pling 03 sjusAg [BINYND
00'000°}$ S|I00Ydg Iy sJeusesT ysibug apmM-v3" SOA pue uonelo|dx3 Jeated 91T [4
BawWooU| MO SJUBPN)S SLWODU-MOT J0)
00'€25'051$ S|o0YdS I YINOA Jejso4 SpM-y31 S9A 9oI9g uoepodsuel] sng L' [4
awoou| Mo

spun4y
4497) suonoy
Bunpnqiiuon uoljesoT]

(%) sad1n198
paroaduwi
Jo abejuaoiad
pauueld

PAT IV VETS
(s)dnouo juapnig paaoiduj
pajeaijdnpun JO pasealouy|
o} Bunpnquiuon

9Ll uondy
10} sainjipuadxy
pauue|d




T8 40 g5 a8ed

1214351 [00YdS AJRIUBWA|T UBLIND J0) UB|d ALl|IRIUNOIDY PUE [013U0) |ed0T HZ-£20T

00'691°9L 00'€9.C.$ ON uoneanp3 oISN 6L L
oley eply
00'¥66'2r | 00°6G9.'vEL$ SOA jeucionlisul/ieyoes 0} Juspnis 8’L I
00°/9¢€°02 00'+02'02$ ON $80IA8S J1VO Ll l
0 00'StE'9% SOA Hoddng aply [BuoljoNASU| Q'L L
SOA
GG8'Gee 00'68€'€9Z$ ON SOply [BUONONASU| Sl L
00°€9g'Lle 00'064°0EL$ ON sse|D Aeq [e1oads v I
S90IAI8S
afenbue] % yosadg pue welboid
00°L16'ESY 00'l2t'ees$ ON 82inosey uonesnpd [el1oedg €l L
00°852°88 00'26¢£'26$ SOA uonuaAlejul yje\ pue yi3 cl I
00'€02'cel's 00'6.2'%5€'€$ ON juswubissy Jayoes | L'l I

spun4 |ejo] jnduj
sainjpuadxg

sainyipuadx3y
pauue|d sJeaj jse

¢£,S991A198 panoadwi] 1o # 1809

|enjoy pajewnnsy pasealau] 0} pajnqauon 9311 991Alag/UOIOY JOld uonoy s Jeap jse | sJeap jseq

G/'906'86'G$ 00'LL¥'v6E'9% sjejol
spund [ejo}
sainjipuadxy
pauue|d |ejol
s, Jea, )sen

(spung jejol)

sainjipuadx3y
pajewnsy jejoy

S|ejol

a|qel ajepdn |enuuy £2-220Z



18 40 pS @8eq

sjuspn}s Junod paresdnpun

121381g |ooyas >Lmucwc(_w_m us1n) Joj ue|d >u___n_mur_30uu< PuUe joJjuo) |edxoq Z-£20¢

6.5'6S 00'+96'58% SOA 0} S80IAIBG HIOM [B100S A4 4
S9oIAI9S
09'¥20'V.L 00'€6.'.8% ON [elolAeyag JO/PUE SIOM |BI00S 1T 4
00'186'€Z 00'000'G1$ ON SPpun4 WOO0ISSE|D 0z'L I
00°268'v 00°000°LL$ SSA Woddng juswdojeaeq abenbue 6L°L I
00'S€0'€6 00'955'86$ ON Buyers Ateiq 8Ll I
00'€hYy'L2 00°000'62$ ON wea] diysiepes] L'l }
0 00°0$ ON ooedg Buuies Joopino 9Ll }
00'S10°0¥ 00'056'G$ SOA sdnoig juspnis Joj seoine( SL'L I
00'68%'0L1 00'202'¢81$ ON |ooyos Jewwng 129’ I
00'280'96 00°2.¥'SS$ ON ainon.selu) pue Abojouyos | 5 A I
00'G.8'y 00'0b¥'€v$ ON uoljeonp3 syy (AN }
0 00°0$ ON SPJEPUE]S 80UBIOS UOKEIBUBY) IXBN L I
00'655'¥C 00'880'€c$ SOA uojeonp3 oIsnpy oL'L I

spund [ejo] ndu

sainjipuadxgy

salnjipuadx3y
pauue|d s,Jea A iseT

¢,S921A188 pasoadw) Jo # # |0

jenjoy pajewuijs] paseatau| 0} paynquijuo9 9} L 921A18G/UOI}DY 0L uonoy S,JeaA Jse | S,Jeap jseq




18 Jo 55 a3eq 1911151@ |00Y2S AJBIUBWS(F UBNINY 1O} UB|d AJ|IqRIUNOIIY pUe (0J3U0D) |BIOT $Z-£20T

999 00'S02'L$ ON (IoUnoY Juspnig SLe [4
SJUSpNIS SWOooU|

GL'6¥0'8l 00'901‘881$ S8A -M07 10} 8JJA18S UohepodsUel ] sng 1 4 A [4

0Zovl'L 00°620'cL$ ON Wws199juasqy 21UoIy) asealdaq €12 Z

0Z'9ovL'. 00'6/6'LL$ ON 8)ey uoisuadshg aseslosq Lz Z

G6.'9. 00'69.'€S$ ON uoneyodsuel) sng Le Z
Juswisoueyuy

0 00°0$ SA welibolid |espy [00YoS o0L'Z A

L19'201 00'L81'¥2L$ ON Sjusied UIM UONESILNWWOYD 6z Z

(00] 00'000°C$ S8A sjualed o} sesjiaueg poddng (4 z

6.6'cCl 00°0% ON aoueusjule|N paLayeq Aljioed 1'C Z
wnjnaping ueyy

162'0C 00°000'0£$ ON 18y ssiddng pue juswdinbg 9'C Z
$901N0s9Yy

125601 00'LSt'L6€$ ON pue jJeis [eipoisny/aoueusiuley G'C [4

S6L‘PSL 00°8S6'/62$ ON apelbdn uopenuap pue bunesH 'z Z

00¢'8 00°000'C1$ ON Sl9d pue wea] sjewljd [ooyds €z [4

spun4 |ejo jnduj
salnjipuadxy salnyipuadxy £ S901A198 paroiduu] Jo i# |0

|enjoy pajewiys3y pauueld s,Jeaj }se paseaiau] 0} paInqiiuod 8}l JJIAIIS/UONOY J011d uonoy SsJesp ise] | s eap iseT




18 J0 96 aged 1013sIQ |00YdS Alejuaua|3 UalIn) 4oy ueld A3lJIgeIUNOIDY PUE |0JIU0) |BI0T $Z-E£20T

00S'ClL 00'002'9% ON sooinag Bujlesuno) 8l'¢ (4
Hoddng
660'9¢2 00'8ce’L2$ SaA uoneonps jusled pue asuepuspiy Ll'e 4

SUOl}98UUOD |00YDS plIng O} SIUSAT
0 00°005'Z$ SO [eanng pue uonelojdxd Jasie) 91'C 4

spung |ejo] induj
sainjipuadx3y sain})ipuadx3y ¢, S991A18G panolduwi| Jo # # [e0s)

[en)oy pajewnysy pauue|d S,JeaA ise pasealsu|] 0} pajnqiiuod 9311 991AIag/UOOY JOLd UOoIJOY S,JBaA ISBT] | SJB3A ISeT]




18 j0 /S a8ed 1211810 |00YdS Alejuswia|3 usng Joj ueld Al|IgeIUNOIDY pUE |013U0) [BI0T ¥Z-€20T

S)UBPN]S SWOOUI-MOT

8/9'09% 00'782'68$ SOA loj @oini8g uonepodsuel) sng v r4
juswasueyusy
0'0$ 00°0$ SOA weiboid |ed\ (0OUDS  0L'Z r4
00L$ 00'000'2$ SaA sjualed 0} seolneg poddng 8¢ r4
sjuapnls Juno?) paiesiidnpun
6.G6'65$ 00'96'G8% SOA 0} $80IAJBS YIOAN [BIO0S A4 r4
poddng
168't$ 00°000°L1$ SOA juswdoereqg abenbue] 6171 3
000'6€£$ 00'056'G$ SOA sdnoio Juspnig o) seoned  GlL'L 3
6S5'vZ$ 00'880'€Z$ SeA uonyeonp3 SNy OL'L 3
oney
aply |euolonJsul/deyoes |
¥66'Z¥LS 00'G9.'vELS SOA o} jJuspms gl L
00 00°StE'9$ SOA Woddng eply |euononiisul 9’ l
00 SOA seply |euononJisul Gl L
62£'25% 00°Z6€'28% SOA uonusAIBIU| Yl pue 13 A L

(abejuaaiad Induj) spund 4497 induj -
S99IAI9G suol}oy 4497) suoljoy ¢,S991A198 panoadu) # uonjoy | #[eoo
S921A19G pano.du|
paaoidwy jo Bunnguuon Bunnquiuon 10 pasealdu| ajj11 @31A18G/Uol}OY Jold

Jo abejuaouad

) ST abejuasiad pauue|d | 1o} sainjipuadxg 10} saamjipuadx3y 0} Bunnquyuon

[EN}OoY pajewisy | pauue|d SJeaA IseT]

%000 %000 %00°0 00'18.'65% 00°6e2'0L¥$ 00'910'0.¥$
unowy

wou G Joenqns) (%) wouy £ 19esqng) Jejjoqg induy)

Sa2IAIDg mwo_n._mw suoljoy (spuny4 44971) sjuels)
panoidw vw>n.:n_E_ Bunnqiyuon (spun4 4497) sainjipuadx3y uoljesjuasuo)

10 aBeIUBDIAY (%) sao1n138 4o} sainypuadxy suonoy Bunpngruon Jo/pue
I paaoiduwi pajewns3 pue Bunquuon pauue|d |ejol ‘{ [ejuswajddng

pejewnsy |ejo) g
Jo abejuaaiad pauue|d uaam)ag | 1o} sainjipuadxy 4401

J0 abejuasiad
pajewns3y pue
pauue|d usamiag

aauaJtapig pauueld [ejo] g 9dualaig pajewns3 jejo] 2 pajewys3y -9

a|qe sjepdn |enuuy suopdy BunRNqLIUC) £2-2202



18 J0 85 a8eq

(abejuasiad ynduj)
$3921A19G paaoidu|
Jo abejuaoiad
|enjoy pajewinsy

660°'92$

‘0%
spund 4437 induj
CERITNETS suonoy
panoidwy) jo Bunnquuoy

abejuasiod pauueid | Joj sainjipuadxsg
[en)oy pajewnsy

0o'gzz'ies

00°005'¢$

44971) suonody
Bupnqiiuon
Joj sainjipuadxy

1211510 |00Y3S AlLIUBWD|T UBIIND 1O} UB|d AH|IGRIUNOIIY pUB |0JIUO) [BIOT HT-E20T

poddng uoljeonp3g

SOA Jusled pue souepusiy  21'Z 4
SUOJJ28UL0Y
|00YdS PINg O} SIUSAT [BIMND

SOA pue uonelojdxg 198180 91T r4

£.S991A198 panoaduy #uonoy | #|eoo
10 pasealou| 3[}11 @21AI8S/UONIY U
0} Buninquuon

pauugld s,JeaA ise



18 J0 65 a8ed 113SI@ |00YdS AJRIUsWB|3 US1IND J0) UB|4 AM[IGEIUNO0IDY PUE |0J1U0) |B20T 1Z-£20T

%00°0 00°0% %69°L %000 00°'SEZ'0LYS %00°0 0 81'vee's

(g snid ‘g (%) (spung 4497) | Janohkue) +
(6 (6 Ag Aldiginw | Aq papialp 2) R suoljoy 6 Aq papialp 9) (120 )\ sjuein
IABS
£ pue Q| wouy S99IAI8G Bunnquuo) | Jeap jooyssg Jolid Wwoly | uonkesualuo
9 PapIAIP 1) L1 Joengns) aaoidw
By p I 10} juaiing ayj abejuasitayg) Jo/pue
junowy Jejjoq | 40 paseaiou) sainjipuadx3y | J1oj Sa8dIAIaS offejuasiad | jejuaws|ddng
— 19n0Aen | Jo abejuadiag pajewsg |enjoy anoaduw| — 19A0Ae) | 4497 [enjoy 4491 _mEo.<
44071 °¢1L Ien}oy [e10 ._...m pajewnsy 10 asealou| 44071 pajewns3y -9 o e =5
pajew}s3 ‘L |ejo] ‘2 0} abejuasiad
lejol 0L

(Junowy
Jejjoq nduy)
jue.n) aseq

paaoaduwy)
Jo abejuadiag
ienjoy

— Janofuien
44071 €L

a|qe Janohired 4497 £2-2202



18 40 09 28ed 1013sId |o0YydS Alejuawa|] uanny Joy ue|d AN|IgeIUN0IDY pUE |01IU0Y) 80T HZ2-£20T

‘([2][al¥90zs uonoas 93) sjeob ayy premo} ssaiboud 108j8l 0) vy oy Bunepdn pue Buimainal Ajjenuuy  ©

([2] pue [11[ql90zs suoioes
03) souew Aiojnjes pue seese Ajuoud Alojnie)s ay) ssaippe jey; ‘seinjipuedxa psjejal pue suonoe Aq papoddns ‘sjeob Buiysigeisg o

([9-v][aly90zs uonoss ) 4407 Jepun sjelsush sjuspnis asoy) Bulpuny [BUCKIPPE J0 JUNOWE 8U}
0} uojodoud Ul sjuspnys SWOOUI-MO| pue ‘siaules| ysijBug ‘YinoA 1eysoj 1oy seolies Buinoidwi Jo Buisesioul ale sy jey) Buessuowsqg ©

:Alqejou ysow ‘suoljenBas pue saniels 4407 By} Ul payvads sjuswalinbal snouea yim paiidwod aaey Aay) 1ey) moys
0} sy31 adinbau ajejdws} 4y 8y} Jo syadse asnedaq uonouny Ajjigejunodoe juepoduwl ue saAlas dyDT 8yl :9oueljdwos pue ANjigejunosdy e

'dvO71 8y} ul pspnjoul aq

0} suolioe pue sjeob |enusjod Aypuapl 0} JepJo ul syybisul pue seAnoadsiad asey) ajelodiooul [im Buluueld o16s1eNs 8A08YT "S8dIAIeS pue swelBoid

s,y37 ue jnoqe sjybisul pue saajjoadsiad sjgenjena ssassod sisuped jeuopeanps [eso7 ‘([1][ely90zS uonodes 93) Juswabebus [nybujuesw yBnoays
BpeW suoIsIo8p Sjo8|1al Jey) dy D7 Ue Ul }nsal pjnoys ssa20.d Juswdojensp 4yOT 8yl :Siauied |euonesnpg jo juawabebug (nyBujuesyy e

"sjuspn}s |[e 10} paroidwi aJe sswoono pue sapiunioddo sinsus 0] spasu AJUNWIWOD

PUE juspN}s }188W 0} $82IN0SaL Pa}jWl| JO 8SN 8Y} Jnoge d)ew Asyl S8o10Yyd piey ay) s)enjeAs Ajjenunuod pinoys sy "ejep souewlopad Bulules)

pue Buiyoes) 0} suolsiosp Aiejebpng sjoeuuoo saisusyaidwons si jeyy Bujuueld aiberens *([1][ely90zs uonoss [03] 8pos uoesnp3 eiuIoHED)
Buiuueld o16sjelis aasusysisdwoo spoddns 4y ayy Bunepdn Ajjenuue pue Buidojaasp jo sseaoid sy :Buluueld sibsjens aalsusyaidwioy o

:suoIoUNy pajejal Ing ‘Joulsip 8.y} sanias sseo0.d Juswidojansp 4y dulL

"uoljesnp3 jo pleog aje}s 8yl Aq perdope sjeidws) ay) Buisn 4y sy} ul sseooud Bujuue|d siyy JO S)Nsal 8y} JUSWND0P Sy
‘(senuiond eleis 0| 8AeY S30Q) soLew Aloinjess (e Buissedwoous seale Ajuold ajers 1ybia ulypm ssauboud Jiay) syenjeas oy ssaoold Bujuue|d
|lenuue ue Ul sJsuled jeuoeanpa |e00)| JIay) 8bebus o) (sy37) selousbe [euoleonps [eo0] salinbal (4497) einwo4 Buipund josuo [e90] 8y

SUOI}oNJISU| pue uoi}dnpoJu|

"A0D"B2°8PIYI] j€ [lews Aq 10 6080-61£-916 & suoyd Aq ‘ealy0
poddng swejsAg Aousby (@007 (s,330) s,uoneonp3 jo Juswyedaq eiuioges ayj 1o (309) uoneanps jo ao1y0 Aunoa |eoo] ey joejuoo sseaid
‘areidwa) (dy07) ueld AjjIqeunodoy pue jouo) (2207 ay) 40 uonsldwod ey 0} pajejal 8aUB)SISSE [BOIULOS] JO SUOJIS8ND [eUORIPPE 10

Sjuapn]S 8WOJU[-MO| pUE 'SIauleaT| Usibus 'YINoA 191504 JO} SeDIAI9S paAoIdul] JO pasealou)

SUONOY pue S[eos)

SIaUped [euoneonpy bulbebug

ATewing uejg

sSuoI}oNJ)su|



18 J0 19 88ey WIS [00YdS Asejuswua|3 uann) Joj ue|d ANjIgeIunoIdy pue (0J3U0) |BJ07 #72-£202
asoding
Alewwng ue|d

"S9AJISS UoN09s Yyoeas jey) asodind
oy} buiziseydws uonoss yoes jo Buiuuibaq ay Je papnjoul s uoleuLIolUl ‘AjJEUolIPPY “J[osH dvO1 @y} bunsidwos pue 4y oy Buidojensp
usym saoijoeld 8AldYS INoge uoljewliojul apnjoul Aew jng ‘dyDT 8y} JO UOROas yoea Joj sjuswalinbal ay) ssalppe suolonJsul 8say ]

"SjUSpNIs ZL—M1 SM Jo Jleysq uo Joedwi }so661q ay) aAeY |Im ‘@ousliadxe pue ‘yoieassl
‘sisupied [euoneonpa wody passyieh Indul uo paseq ‘sansleq Y37 8y} Jey) SUOOE PUB SOLIBW JO 1S B UO SNJ0j 0} pabeinoous aie sy

{SIUBPNIS 8WOOUI-MO| pue ‘siaules) ysliBug ‘'YinoA 1s)soy 1o sadiales aroidull o asealoul o) uonebijgo sy Bunesw Aq
Buipnjoul ‘sdeb souewlouad Aue ssaippe pue ‘spasu AJUNWWOoD pue JUspN}s Z -3 O} puodsau 0} saounosal Aeyebpng sy Buisn y37
ay) sl moy ‘(pJeoquse() pJeoquseq |00YOS BIUIOYIED Y} Ul SIO}DIPUI UO pue sepuoLd 9)e)s 8y} SSOIO. @ouewlopad Juasald UaAID

'suoijouny JusweBebus Jouped jeuoneonpas pue buiuueld oibsiels
8} JO Juosjaio} dY) Je swiely Bulyolelaao Buimojoy sy) desy o} pabeinoous ale sy3 ‘uondope o) gD eyy Buizijeuy pue Buidojansp uj

*ollgnd Japeouq 8y} pue sisuled [Buonesnpa 9sIBAIP S,\Y3T U} 10} 8]qISseooe pue [njbuluesw aq o}

pepusiul sdyDT paldope Jiay Ui [IeIep JO [9A8] e pue sbenbue| asn o} pabeinoous ABuol)s aie syJT "Sjusapn}s Jo} SSWOSIN0 pue sonjunuoddo
panoidwi o} Buipes| ale seifeje.}s asoy) Jaylaym pue ‘Aym pueisiepun o) sieuped [UOIEONPS MO||e OS|E INg (Z1-H).L) eAjem) epelb

ybnouyy uspebiepuny [euonisuE. Ul Sjuspnys Joj Buiop s1 Y3 8y} Jeym jsnl jou |jusip o} Jdwene pjnoys dvO7 pejdope a8y} ‘o1seq jsow sy 1y

*ollgnd oy} pue siauped [BuonEoNpa 10} 8|qISS8d0.

8I0W sqy D] peydope axew 0} 4y 8y} ulyim pajuasaid UoIBWIOJUI 8Y) BUI[WESI}S O} PUE ‘SJUSPN]S SWOJUI-MO| PUE ‘siaules| ysibus
‘UINOA J9)s04 Joj s80IAIBS aA0idwl Jo asealoul 0} Juswalinbal 8y} Bunesw 0] S)NqUILOD ey} SUOKOE Buipnjoui ‘4D 8u Ul papnjoul suonoe
uo sainjipuadxs Buipsebas Aousiedsuel; eoueyue sebueys Aloinjess esay| "gL0z Jo seynjels ‘ez Jaydeyn ‘(18bpng uo aalWwWIoD) 0¥81L
g Alquiessy ybnouyy spew sebueyo Aioinies sjos|ial sieak [00Yss yz—£zZ0Z PUB ‘€2—2202 ‘22—120Z 94} 1o} eejdwia} dy O paesiael 8y

‘paublje ale sainypuadxe |enjoe pue pajebpng
IIe (sjo0yos jo Juspusjutiadns Aunod 1o JoLISIP [00Y0s) 186pNng s,AjUs Yoiym o} ajejnoie Apesio 1snw 4y 4L ‘02025 PUe ‘89025 ‘990ZS
‘9025 '0902S suonodss O3 ul sjuswaiinbas sy} Yym Juslsisuod 4y ojbuls e [eroidde pue maiaal 1oy o)l pue 1dope ABwW JOLISIP [00UDS aU)
Jo pJeoq Buiuienob sy) pue uonednps jo pseog Aunoo syl ‘JPLISIP [00Yds B|BUIS B 18A0 uoROIPSLINI Sey s|00yos Jo JuspuajuLadns AJunoo e |

'slaupied |euoneonpa

Buibebus Joj |00} & se papusjul Jou si yjas) s1e|dwa} 4y 8yl se 1snf ‘sseooud Juawdojaasp |jny 8y} 108}j8l JoUUED puE jJou Op Ble|dwa)

dvO7 8y} UIUlIm papnjoul suonoss ayj "dyd7 paldope [eul ayj ui psjoajjal se ‘sjuswalinbal |eba| sjesw () jey) sisuped [Buonesnps yIm
Juswsbebuse [njbuluesw ybnouyy (q) buiuueld oibsiens ealsusya.duiod 198))a1 (8) :pjnoys Yolym ‘ssao0.d Juswidojansp 4y Jiey) JO suodno
oy} 8Zi[eliowaw 0} dle|dwa} 8y} 8sn }snw sy37 "$s8204d B Jou Juswnoop e st ‘4yD7 peidope [eul s,y37 yoes oy ‘eeidws) dy DT ayl



18 40 79 aded 10113510 |ooyas Aleluawia)j3 uanny Joj ue|d A}l|IgeIUNOIIY pUB |0JIU0) |BIO0T ¥Z-£20T

siauled |euolnjeanpy buibebug

"Juswanoldwi [ooyos pue juspnys Loddns oy ueid |SD 8y}
JO ssaUBAOBY S puk uoljejuUBWS|dwWi BY) 9)EN|EAS pUE JOJUOW JlIM YT 8Y} MOY 8quosa( :SSauaAldayg Buigenjeag pue Buuojiuop e

‘ueld 1S aY) Jo uonejuswalduw ayy ybnodyy
passalppe 8 0} saljinbaul 82Jn0saJ Aue Jo UOREDIIIUSP] Y} PUE ‘SUOIUSAISIUI POSEJ-00USPIAS ‘JUSLUSSESSE SPasU [BAS|-|00YIS B
papnjoul jey) sueid |SO Buidojaasp ul sjooyds payiuapl ayj Joddns [|Im Jo SBY I 8Y) MOy aqlIosaq :S[ooyog paiiuspl 1o poddng e

IS 10} PayRUSP! Usa] 8ARY Jeuy) Y3 SU) UIUIM S|00UDS au} AJjusp| paiuap| S|ooyos e

:sydwozd Buimoljo} ay) 0] puodsal Isnw 10y SPaadINg Juspnis AJlaAg syl Jepun
(1SD) wswanoldwi pue poddns aAisusyaJdwod Joj paliluspl S|00YDS 10 [00Y9S B YlIm Y Uy — juswasosduij pue poddng aAisusyaiduiod

'dvO1 sJeaf sy} Jo saunjes) Ay sy azuewwns Aljauq pue Apusp| — SIyBIYBIH dvDT

‘pJeoqyse sy} uo siojesipul [eoo| Buiodas pue sj00} uonos|jal-§as oy} Wiojul 0} pa}os|jod eyep Buipnjoul

ejep pajo8||0o Ajjeool Buisn paliuspl oq Aew spaau JaylQ (s)jooyos Jo/pue (s)dnolb Juspms sjqesidde ays Ajuspl osje jsnw pue [eob siy)
apnjoul 0} pasinbai si )1 1ey) Ayuspl 1snw sjooyos Bujwiopad-mol Jo sdnoub Juspnis Buluiopad-mol AJUSISISUOD S10W IO BUO SSaIpPEe O} [eob e
apnjoul 0} paJinbau si ey} y37 uy ¢sdeb aouewliopad pue souewliopad mo| Jo seale asay) ssalppe 0] aye) 0} Buluueld Y31 8y SI sdas JeUp
"goueuLIopad ,JUspNIs ||B, 8} MO|aq S[9AS] ddueLIoHad alow Jo om} sem dnoub juspnis Aue o) souewlopad Yoiym Joj Jojesipul ajels Aue

() aNv Bunel ,sies A 810\ 10 0m] 10} JOIN JON,, 10 JBIN JON, B POAISOa YT 8y} a1eym Jojesipul |eoo] Aue Jo Aiobs)es souewlopad sbuelo,
1o pay, 8y} ul sem soueullopad ||BJSAO YoIYym Jo) J03edipul diels Aue (B) :Ajjuspi ‘pleoqyseq ayi 0} Bullisjey — pasN palipusp| :SUoijosljoy

‘sjuapnys asay) Jo} souewlopad

paAo.dwi O} p8| 8ABY S}UBPNIS SWOJUI-MO| PUB ‘Sisules| ysiibug ‘YinoA 1a)soy 10j S80IAISS Ul sjuswaAoldw 10 saseasoul jsed moy Jo sajdwexs
olloads BuiAynuspt spnjoul Aew sy ¢$$899ns jey) uodn pjing Jo ulejuiew o) ueld Y37 8y} Seop moy pue Jo pnoud jsow Y37 9y} sI ssaiboud
Jeym ‘uonewuojul Jayjo Aue pue ‘sieuped |euoieonpa wolj Jndul ‘S|00) JUsLISSasse-]|as [e90] ‘s|eob 4D piemo) sseiboud ‘pieoqyseq

9U} Ul papnjoul siojedlpul 8ouew.Iolad [B20| pue Siojedipul 9)e}s 8U) UO aouewIouad JO MBIASI B UO paseqg — S9SSa29NS SUOII8|Jay

"dvO7 S.Y31 Ue puejsiepun Ajjnj a1ow O} Jepeal B 8|qeusd Ued apn|oul 0} SBYSIM 3] Ue Se UCIBWIOMI Yons Jayjo pue ‘sabus|ieyo
Ajunwiwoo Jusoal ‘s|ooyos o119ads JO 8zIS pue Jaquinu 8y} ‘JuswAojdws Jo ‘yuawijoius ‘Aydesboab Jo swia) Ul Y3 UB INOGE UOIEWLIOUI
‘s|dwexs 104 "y37 8y) 0} a|qeoldde se ‘z—y 1 sepesb ul sjuspn)s syl pue ‘sjooyos S)i ‘Y37 aY) 9quosap Ajslig — UoRULIOU] [BI8UDL)

suoljonJIsu| pue sjuawalinbay

"dvD1 8y} Jo suoioss jusnbasgns sy ul papn|oul JUslUOd By} 0} pajejal Ajjnjbuiuesw pue Apes|o 8q pnoys UoIoas Siy) JO JUSIU0D 8y} ‘dvO]
9y} JO }sal 8y} 1o} 1X8juo0 |njbuluesw e epiroid 0) JapJo uj ‘eouewIopad pue SPasU JUSPN}S INOJE UOIBWIOJUI JUBAS|SI SE [|o9M SB AUNWWOD
S,Y37 Ue Jnoge uolew.ojul sepiaoid uonoes siyl "dyDT @yl 404 1x8juod |njButuesw e sepircid uonjoes Alewwng uelq padojaAsp-||am v



18 JO €9 afed 1213510 |00YdS Alejuawiall ualang Joy ue|d A3l|IgeIUNOIDY pUe |041U0) |B207 $Z-£202

"sjeldoidde se ‘(z)(e)8902S 40 (2)(8)Z2902S Uoioss spoD Uoneonpa yim
90UBpIOddk Ul ‘aajiwwod Alosiape jusied Jeuses| ysiiBug sy o} ueld AjiIgeIUN0oDE pUE 013U [BD0] 8y} pajussald ‘s|qeordde 1 (q

‘a)jendoudde se ‘(1)(e)g890zs 4o (1)(8)2902s
UoNO8s 8p0Y uUoHEINPT UM 80UBPIOIDE Ul 88)iLIW0D Alosiape Juaied sy o} ued A)jIgejuN0ooE pue [04jU0D [BO0| 8} Pajuasald (e

V31 8y} AjlisA ‘Ajuo s1oLSIp J0OYDS puE UoREONPS JO $80110 AJUN0D 104
:ue|d A)1qeiunosoy pue [03U0) |20

'$89004d Juswdolansp 4y 8y} Ul sisuped [euoneonps Jo uswabebus Joj sjuswaiinbau jebe| ayy ybiybiy oy papirosd
sI yolym ‘buipiodey soueldwo) ejejs pue ssjpoueby uopeonpd (007 L~ JO SHpNY [enuuy JoJ eping) §1—8 L 0Z 8y} wou} 1diedxs ue sI mojag

suoljonijsuj pue sjuawadinbay

[01/81/A0D"BI'8PI* MMM//:SARY :8)Isgam s,3QD 8y} jo sbed gem Buimo||o) 8y} Uo S82IN0SaY JBpun punoj aq ues ‘uolyIsodwos
dnoub Alosiape oy syuswadinbas ay) spiaocid pue ‘uope)ynsuoo usprs auyap Juswabebus aAIj0aye poddns jey) $804N0SBI PUB UOKEWIOU|

"SUOIoe pue sjeob |aASI-1oLISIpP pUB 8}IS|00Y0Ss

uaamjeq jJuswubije ajeyjioe) o} ‘(*03e ‘sdnolb Alosiape Juspnis ‘s|IDUN0D AIOSIAPY JauleeT ysijbug ‘s|ounod epsjooyos *6-e) ajgeoldde
se ‘sdno.b Aiosiape jaasl-)is|ooyds ‘wol) Indul }sanbal pinoys sy3T pue ‘Yim paleys aq os|e pinoys 4y aul "dv9O1 oy Buidojsnap
ul sjuspnjs pue ‘sjualed ‘|suuosiad |0oyds Jayjo ‘siojelysiujwpe ‘sjediound ‘sisyoes) YlIM JINSU09 0} S|00Y9Is Japeyd salinbal ainiels

"dvO1 8uyi Buidojeasp usym (s)iojessiuiipe eale ueld [200] UO)EINPS [B198dS By} UjIM JNSU0D osje

ISNW 300 PUE SIOMISIP [00YDS "S83RILULIOD 8S8Y] WOoJ) PBAISdal sjusWWoD ay) 0} Bunim ul puodsal 0} sinjeis Ag patinbal si juspusjuliadns
3yl "eapiwwio) AIOSIApY jusied JeulesT ysibug sy o} ‘a|gedlidde Ji ‘pue sepIwwos) AIOSIAPY Jualed 8y} yym 1 aleys ysnw s300 puUe Slousip
[ooyos ‘dyO7 8y} buiidope siojeg ‘syuspnis pue ‘sjusied “y37 syj Jo spun Buiuiebieq |eoo] ‘|euuosiad [0oyos 1ay)o ‘siojesisiuiwpe ‘sjediound
‘slayoes} (dyO 8y} buidojsasp usym }nsuod isnw s3OD pue S}oUISIp [00yos jey) sieuped |euoneonps ayj Aj10eds suoneinbal pue sjniels

"uonoes sy}

Buns|dwod usym juoieso) ayy Ui [eob siyy desy 0) pabeinosus ale sy3T Juswsbebus jey jo 1pedwi ay) pue sisuued jeuoleonps pabebus
31 8y moy puejsiapun djjgnd Japeoiq ay) pue sseooud juswdojensp 4y au; ul pajedioied jey; siouped [euoieonpe mojje o} S| {eob
9y "dvO1 peldope sy Ul pajos|yal sUOISIOep ay} peousnjul sieuped [eUOlEONPS JO JusWebebus sy Moy 109|101 0} paubisep S| UOROAS SIy |

"ssed01d [Enuue ‘Buiobuo ue s sisuped [euoleonps jo JusweBebul ([|][8]ly902s uondes H3) senuoud paypuspl

Alledo| pue sapnuoLd aje)s sy} ssoioe JuswsAoidw pue ‘Ayjigelunoooe ‘Bujuueld oibsiels aaisuaysidwod poddns pinoys juswebebus
yons ‘sjnjels yim jualsisuo) ‘ssao0d 1abpng eyl pue 4yD 8y} Jo Juswdolansp sy} 0} |eonLo St ‘4407 Aq paunusp! sdnoub Juspnis

ay) Bunussaidal asoyy Buipnioul ‘sisuped [euolieonpa 1ayjo pue ‘siojeonpa ‘sjuspms ‘syualed Jo juswoebebus |njesodind pue jueolyiubis

asodind



18 40 t9 afed 1213510 |00YdS Aleuswiajg ualInd 1oy ue|d AY[IQeILUNOIDY pUe |01IU0) |BI0T $Z2-E20T

SuoNOE 8JoW 1o 8uo 10} sain)ipuadxs pasodoud Jo |9Ag| 8y} 0} sabuey)
suoljoe Jo dnolib 1o (s)uoioe jo uoneulwi|g
suonoe jo dnolb e 10 (s)uoljoe Jo uoisn|ou|

uonoasqns sjnsay Buiiodey pue Buunsesyy ayy ul sdnolb Juspnys atow Jo suo Aq eouewiopad Jo uoisnjoul
SOII}SW 810W JO BUO U0 BWOIIN0 PalISap ay) JO uoneululsa(

sou)sW paldinbal Ajuojniels ayj ueyj Jayio soujaWl JO Uoisnjouj

(moJaq paquoasap se) [eos) snoo4 e ansind 0} uois|oap Jo [eob e Jo uoisnPuj e

:0} pajiwl| Ajuessaoau jou

9Je Inqg ‘spnjoul ued jnduj Jsuped [euoneonps Aq peousnjjul usaq aaey Aew jey) 4yD ue Jo sjoadse, 9dwoid siyj Jo sasodind ayy 104 ‘dyD]
8y} UIY)Im sndoj Jo seale pazijold asIMIBY)O JO 8|ge|leAe sa2I1nosal Alejabpng ay) Jo Jx81Uod ey UIyim sisuped [euonesnps Jo sjsenbal
pazioud y37 8y} moy jo uonduossp e apnjoul Aew siy| gz Jdwolid 0} asuodsal ul paquosap 3oeqpasy Jauped [eUOREINPS 8y} 0} asuodsal

ul padojansp Jo Aq peouanjul a1em Jey} 4y ey} Jo sjoadse aquosap Jsnw asuodsal ay] "dyDT 8y} Jo Juswdojaasp ay) paousnyul ssao.d
Juswabebua sy} moy jnoqge uonew.ojul omoads ‘Jes|o yum olgnd ayy pue sisuped [euoneonpa apiro.d [im idwoid siyy o) asuodsal aIyns

«'Slouped |euoneanps woJy ndul ooads Aq padusnpul a1em Jel 4D aul Jo s1oadse ay) jo uondlossep v, i€ ydwoud

"slaupled |BUOIEONPS WO} POAISDal 3OBAPSa) 8U} JO sisAjeue ue wol pablaws jey) sindul Jo ‘spuai)
‘seapl aeoipul |[Im jdwo.d sy} 0} 8suodsal JusiowNs vy “sisuped [euoeonpa oynads Aq papircd 3OBQPS9) S} 9ZUEWWNS PU. aqLosad

. Slauped |euoneonpa al1oads Ag papinold 3oegpaes) oy} Jo Arewwns v, :Z 3dwoug

‘sJauped [euoneonpa

sy buiBebus o} yoeoidde eoiydosojiyd s,y37 ue Jnoge UoleWIOUI BPN[oUI Os|e Aew asuodsal v "sieuped [euoiesnps yim saibajens
Juswabebus Jayjo Jo sBupssw pue sseoo.d sy Jo suljsWI} S} Jn0ge UoKEW.IOJUI [BI9USE apnjoul 1snw Jdwoud siy) 0} asuodsal jusioiyns

V 'v37 Jo adA} ey} 0} ajgeojjdde se sisuped jeuoneonps palinbas ALIOJNIE)S || Ylm }Nsuod o) uonebi|qo si 1ew 31 ay} moy Buiquosap
‘wnwiuiw e e ‘Buipnjoul ‘4D 8uj jo JuswdolaAsp ay) Ul siaupied [BUOEINPS BAJOAUI O Y3 84} AQ pash ssao0id Juswabebus ay) aqLosa

«dVO
ay) Buizijeuy aiojeq passpisuos sem Juswabebus siy) moy pue steuped jeuoneonps sbebus o) pasn ssao0id ay} Jo AleWWNS v, 1 ydwouy

‘ajeidoidde se (Z)(4)8902¢
10 (2)(9)2902G uonoas apo) uonesnp3 yum aoueploooe Ut Bunasaw oignd e u ue|d Ayjigejunoooe pue |0Jjuod [eoo| ay) pajdopy (o

‘ajeidoidde se (1)(9)890zs 40 (1)(9)290zS uonoses apoD uoneonp yum souepioode ul bunesy aygnd auo ises) 1e plaH (p
‘o)endoldde se

"(£)(8)89026 410 (£)(8)2902S uonoes apog UoHeINPT YIM 9oueploooe Ul ueld AJjigelunodoe pue [043uod [e00] 8y} Ul papn|oul 8q
0} pasodoud saunjipuadxas pue suonoe oloads BuipieBas sjuswiwoo Jwgns 0} Ayunpoddo ey Jo o1gnd ayj Jo siequiaW paynoN (o



18 J0 §9 98ed 1211351 |00Y2S AJejuswalg uann) 1o} uejd ANjIGEIUNOIIY PUR |04IU0)) |BIOT H2-£20C

"SOlJOW PaJeIo0SSE pue saljlolid 4407 [|e SSaippe 1ISNW dyDT] 8y} ‘WnwWiuiw e 1y

"dvD1 9yl 4o s|eob Jey)o ayj Ul passaippe Jou soujew Aue uo souewlouad yoel) 0} Y31
ue smoj|e pue sabueyo juesyiubls Jnoynm Buiobuo aq Aew ey suopoe sepnjoul |BOL) sS81601d JO 90UBUSIUIB Y (|BOS) $S8iB01d JO SouUBUBUIB) e

"soljaw Jo abuel spim e ssotoe souewopad Buiaosdwi Uo snooy Aew pue 8doos S} Ul PajeIUSdUOD SSO] A[ANRS S| [ROS) peoIg V ([0S pROIg

‘paInseaw aq 0} S| [eob 8y} Moy Jeajd 8w pue punog auf ad [|Im juswsiels [eoo
SN204 Y “JuswaAoidwi 8inseall 0} SOLJSW JO Joquinu Jamay B U0 snooy Aewl pue adoos Ul pajeljusouod alow AjoAlejol Si [BOS) SNJ04 Y (|BOS) SO0 e

:s|eob Jo spuny jusseyip saiy) Buidojanap jo uondo ayy Yim sy3 seplaocid arejdws) 4y ey ‘sjeob jo uonezinuoud poddns o) Jeplo uj

"dVO1 98U} ulyim sjeob sy azioud 0} Moy pue Jayleym Buluiwisiep ul pJeoqyseq ay) Ul pepnjoul ale
Jey} siojeolpul [B00] By} 40} elep papodal pue pajosl|oo A|leoo| Jiay) Bulpnioul ‘siojesipul |eo0] pue 8jels oy} Uo aouewlopad Japisuod pinoys
Sy37 "sailold 8)e}s 810w 10 8UO UIYUIM 4D Sy} UM papnjoul sainjpusdxe pajejal pue ‘suonoe oloads ‘sjeob ay) aznuoud pinoys sy31

SUOI}9NJISU| pue sjuawaldinbay

's|eob yons aAalyoe 0] suopoe paje|al sy} pue sjeob Buidojeasp uaym sdnolb juspnis
Jlay} jo souewlopyad a8y} ssesse pjnoys sy3 ‘sawodino joedw o) pajosdxa saibsjel)s Jo swelboid Bunuswsidwi Jo ‘sdeb souewiopsad
Buimolteu ‘(s)dnoib juspnis o1oads e ‘sjuapnis ||e Jo} SOIBW IO DB B O} dAIB[S) 9ouewWIopad ay) Uo pasnoo) 8q ued [eob padojaAap-|jom

‘'salnjipuadxe pue ‘suoljoe ‘sswooino
pajoadxs ‘soljew pejejal ay} pue ‘[eob siyj ensind 0} papiosp Y37 8yl ‘pansind aq pjnod jey) suoloe pue saibsjelis pue ejep souewsousd Aq
payyBlybly JusweAoidwi Joj seale pue syjbuaiys snoliea ayy Buowe ‘Aym ongnd sy pue sieuped [euoneonpa 0} 81edIUNWWOD AJes(o 0} Sy

Joj Aunpoddo ue s |eoB e papnjoul y37 ay) Aym Joy uoneuejdxs ey Juswubije ul 8q pjnoys [eob ay) ul papn|oul SUOIIE BY} pue ‘SaWo2No
pajoadxe pue soLjew pajeloosse ‘Juswale)s [eob v “[eob syl paysijdwosoe sey Ji usym mouy ||IM Y3 84l moy pue ‘|eob sy} ysijdwoaoe
0} JapJo ur op 0} sueld Y37 ay) jeym ‘ysijdwoooe 0} sueld Y3 8y} Jeym siauned |jeuoneonps 0} a1esiunwiwiod Aeso |jim sjeob padojaasp-|lopn

asodind
SUOI}OYy pue s|eos)

suopoe Jo uonejuawseldwl 8y} Ul s8ss800Ns 1o sabusg|jeyo Jo uoneulwlsleg e

ss900.d 8)epdn |enuuE By} UO paseq Jeak 4y Buinsus ay) Joj [206 e 0] epew ssbueyd JO uoleulWIB)aq e
saln)ipuadxa Ul SeoUBIBYIP |BlLISIBW JO UOHBUIWISIS(C e

|[eob ay} aAaiyoe 0} suonoe oljioads ay) JO SSaUBAII08Yo JO UoeuiwIsled e

S801AI9S pajeolidnpun 10} S821AI8S paAocidul Jo pesealoul 0) Buingliuod se (S)uoloe Jo uoisnppu) e



T8 Jo 99 ased 1911351 |00YIS AJRIUBWD|T USNIND 104 Ue|d AM|IgRIUNOIIY PUE |0JIU0D) |BIOT $Z-E20T
pajenualayiqg Joj Ajjigibie s,y37 ayj 03 paj jey} sdnoub 1o dnolb Juspnis ay) Jo souewiopad ay) Buiaoidwi uo pasnoo) 4y SH Ul [eob e apnjoul
1snw eusjuo (s)dnoub Juepnys Bujwiopad-mo| Apus)sisuod ay) Buiesw 37 uy ;Juawalinbali jeob (s)dnoub yuspnis Bulwiopad-mo| AJusysisuon e

“Jo|/ee/bl/Acb eS apd MMM//-SaRY je abed gam ejnwlio4

Buipund [osuo) 207 S,3QD 8y} U punoy ag Aew ‘uolesynuapl 0] pes| 1ey) (s)dnolb juspnis ay) pue ‘eouewlsopad dnolb Juspnls uo paseq
dvD1 8u3 ul |eob e apnjoul 0} paiinbal syy37 8y} Jo 11|  "pieoqyseq ay) ul sdnoib 1o dnoub juspnis swes sy Jo souewlopad 8y} uo paseq
Sieak 8AIJNOSSUOD 8I0W O 884y} JO} BOUB)SISSY pajenuaiaylq Jo} 9|qiblje sl Y3 uy :euajlo (s)dnoab juspnys Bulwiopad-mo| Ajjualsisuo)

"dvD1 419y} i [eob oi10eds e spnjoul 0} palinbal aie BUB}LO UIBLISD Jeaw Jey) sy ‘dVYD1 £2-220¢2 2y} Jo uswdojanap au)
yum Buiuuibeq ‘Jenamoy ‘ssalppe [im sjeob asoy) Jeym pue 4y 8l Ui apnjoul 0} s|eob jeym Buiuiwieiep ui Aljigixajl eAey sy31 ‘|esauab uj
s|eos) paiinbay

'soljeW pajejal sy} Aq payiidwexe ssaiboid ayy uieisns [Im suonoe ayy moy uiejdx3 :jeob siyy padojaAsp sey y31 ayj Aym jo uoneuejdxy

"dvD1 94l ui sjeob Jaylo Ag paianod suoioe ay} uo spoys uoneuswa|dwi Buisnooy sjiym ssaiboid Jojiuow pue SUOIIOB Ulejuiew 0} paulwlalep
sey ‘sisuped [euopeonps yim Uolje)nsuod ui ‘Y37 8yl YdIym Joj asoy] ale uooas Ssiyl Ul passalppe aq 0} sollaw pue sanuoud aiels

8yl "dvD1 8u} ul s|eob Jayjo ay} Ulylm passaippe jJou souaw ajqedijdde pue sanjloud ajels ay) ssalppe 0} [eob jo adA} siyy asn "dyD] |yl ul

sjeob Jeyjo ay) Aq passalppe Jou saloud ale1s 4407 8y} Ul apew ssaiboud ay) ulejuiew o) Spusiul Y37 8yl Moy aquoss( :uonduasaq |eoo
|eos) ssaibold jo asueuajuiep

"[eob ay1 ansiyoe djay jim Jayiabol
padnoJb soujew pue suoljoe sy} moy pue [eob sy padojeasp 37 ay) Aym uie|dx3g :jeob siyj padojaaap sey y31 2y} Aym jo uoneuejdxy

‘|[eob ay} piemoy ssaiboud Buunsesw

JoJ soujsw juasayip Auew aie a1ay) ‘sjgelnseaw aq 0} ybnous oy1oads s 3l 8jIYAA “[eob snooj e se olloads se Jou SI |eob peolq v 'Swiie)
aAljejenb Jo aAneuenb Jayye ul sjgeinseaw aq o} ybnous oyioads si uonduosap |eob v “Jauuew JUsisISUOD pue SAISSY0D B Ul SBWO0J}N0
pajoadxa pue suofjoe sy} saziuebio uonduosap [eob ay ] "jeob ayj Joj papn|oul SBWo9)N0 d|qelnseaul pajoadxa ay) yum paubie Ajues|o

aq ||m [eob peouq e Jo uopduosap ay] “jeob ayy ul papnjoul suonoe sy ybnoay) aasiyoe 0y sueld 37 oY) leym aquosa( :uondiiosag |eo
[eo) peoug

"|leob snooy e ensind

0} UoIsSIo8p 8y}l puno.e Buipuejsiapun pue Asualedsuel) sjowoid 0} pabeinoous ale sy3T ‘sieuped [BUOEONPS Y)IM UOIIE}NSUOD JuBAs|al
Buipnjour ‘uonuaye pasnooj o) |eob Siy) payuap! Y31 8yl Moy 2qLoSap Ishwl S\ ‘elep pajoa||od A||e20] Jayjo 1o Blep pJeoqyse( uo paseq
8Q Isnw uoneue|dxa uy ‘|eob siy} azijlioud 0) ussoyd sey Y37 8yl Aym ulejdx3 :jeob siyj padojanap sey y31 ay3 Aym jo uoneue|dx3

‘|leob ay)

ansIyoe 0} s108dxa Y37 ayl Yoiym o} Buiploooe awedy swi} 8y} pue painsesu aq [[Im [eob sy} Jo JuawaAalyoe yolym Ag (S)oLiaw ay) aousis)ol
Apoljdxe ued |eos) snooH ey -yoeoudde aaisusiul ejep pue oyoads aiow B WoJj Jjausd 10 ajinbal Aew jey) pasu Jo Seale SSalppe 0}

|BOS) SN204 & sdoj9Asp Y3 Uy 'punog awi} pue ‘sjgeinseswd ‘oiloads aq 1snw |Bog) snoo4 e Joj paplarosd uondiosap oy :uondiiosaqg |eoo
(s)jeoo snoo4



1840 /9 98ed 1214351Q [00YdS AJeIUBWa|F USIINY JO} Ue[d AI|IgeIUN0IdY pUB [0J3UOY) |20 HZ-£20T

‘sdeb aouewiopad

Bunsixa Aue jo Buimoulleu 109)ya) pinom ey} sawoojno pajoadxa Buipnjoul ‘ejeldoldde se ‘sdnoub juspnis ayoads 1) soulewW Ajuapl

0} pebeinoous ale sy37 "sawod}no pajoadxe ay) pJemo) ssaibold yorly 0} asn |jIm 37 oy 1Byl (S)oujew ay) Ajluspl ‘Jesk 4y Yoes 4o
:sjinsay Buipoday pue BurLinseay

"uonduosap |eob sy} ul payuepl S|ooyds Jo jooyds Bujuslopad-mo| sy} Je pajjoud SJuUspN]s J0) SSWO0IN0

sy} ensjyoe djay [[im [eob siy} ur pspnjoul sein)ipuadxe pue ‘soljaw ‘SUOIOB 8U} SaABIR] Y3 aY) AUm pue ‘(S)|ooyos ay) 40} SaWooNo aAoidwil

0} spoye snolaald wouy Jayip [2ob siy) ul pepnjou) solaW pajeloosse pue suoloe ay} moy ‘[eob siy) dojaasp o) padinbai Buieq Y37 sy} 0} pes| Jey)
(s)sjooyos ey} Buikinuept Buipnjour ‘[eob siy) dojaaap oy paunbai st y37 auy Aym urejdx3 :[eob siyj padojaaap sey w3 ays Aym jo uoneueidxy e

"9|0yMm B Se Y37 8y} Je pajjoius sjuapn)s ay) pue (s)jooyos Bulwiopad-mo| ay)
Je pajjoius sjuspnls ay) usamiaq souewiouad Ul ssliedsIp 8y} SSaIpPE 0} 8AsIYO. 0} sue|d Y3 8y} S8WooIno Jeym aquasa( :uondiosag [eos e

‘leob Jayjoue yum [eob siy} Buluiquiod Ag 1w aq jou Aew juswalinbal siy] |eob ay) ul passalppe Ajjeoiyoads aq
Isnw |ooyds yoes ‘JsAsmoy (|ooyds yoes ssalppe 0) |2ob e aaey 0} palinbal jou s| sjooyds sidiynw ssalppe 0} palinbal 37 uy "S|ooyds J0 |0oyds
Buiuiopiad-mo| 8U} 1 pajjoJus sjuspnis auy) ‘Joy sewoolno Bulroidwi pue ‘Jo spesu ayy Buissalppe 0 oyoads sainjpuadxe pue ‘suoioe ‘SaWoNo
‘soujaw apnfoul jsnuw jeob siy| "ejoym e se Y37 8y} pue (S)[0oyos sy} usemiag aduewloped Ut sanuedsip ay) Buissalppe uo Buisnoo) 4y

s} Ul [eof e apnjoul ysnw eusuo (s)jooyos Buiuopad-mol ay) Buesw JOO 40 JoUISIP [00Yos v ;Juswiatinbai jeob (s)jooyss Bujwiopad-mo| e

“Jojjee/by/Aob e o pd MMM/ SARY Je ebed gem ejnwio4 Buipung [043U00) |20

$,309D 8y} uo punoj aq Aew ‘uoneonnuspl 0} pes| jey; (s)jooyss ay} pue ‘eouewlopad |00YIs UO paseq 4y 8yl ul |eob e apnjoul o} pasinbal
SY37 8y} JO 1S| ¥ "SJ0}EDIpUl 8SOY} JO || Ul JayDbiy [aAe| souewlopad suo jses) je s| 37 ay} Joj dnolb juspnis ,Sjuspnis |V, @yl Jo eouewlopsd
9y} pue pieoqyse( a8y} Ul sjoAs| souewlopad sAI8081 (S)|00Y9S 8y} ydiym 1o} SI0)eoIpUl 8)e)S 8y} JO 8UO0 Ing ||B Uo S|eAs| souewlouad

1SaMO| OM] 8} paAIadal ‘SIeak aA)noasuU0D OM] IO} ey} S|00YdS alow 1o 8Uo sey JOD Jo 10LISIp |o0Uos Y “1oLIsIp jooyos-a|buls e o)

Aidde jou seop }1 is]00yos 810W JO OM} UM JOO 10 10UISIP [00yos e 0} saljdde Ajuo eusjuo Buimojo) ay] :euayilo (s)jooyas Bulwiopad-mon

‘uonduosap |eob ay3 Ul payljuapl SaWO2IN0 8yl SAsIYoe

diay |1m [eob siyy ur papnjoul sainjipuadxe pue ‘soujaW ‘SUOOE By} SBA3IIRq YT 8y} Aym pue (s)dnoub Jusapnis sy J0) SBWO0NGC SACIdW| O} SHOYS

snojaaid wolj Jaylp |eob siyy ul papn|oul SoLjeW PajeIDoSSE pue suoloe sy} moy ‘[eob sy dojaasp o) paiinbai Bujeq w3 oY) 0} pes| 1ey) (s)dnolb
Juspnys ayy Bulkpnuapl Buipnioul ‘leoh siuy dojaasp 0} paiinbai sl w37 ay) Aym ulejdx3 :jeob siyy pedojeasp sey y31 8y} Aym jo uoneueidxy e

"8ouB)SISSY pajenualaylq Joj Auaibie s,y37 ay) o) psj ey sdnosb
Jo dnolb yuspnis 8y} 10} SBWO0ING SA0IAWI PUB ‘JO SPBaU dU} SSaIpPPE 0} 9ABIYOR 0} sueld Y37 8y SaWo)No ay) aquasaq :uondussaqg [eog e

‘|eob Jayjoue

Unm jeob padinbau siyi Buluiquiod Aq 18w aq jou Aew juswalinbai siy] ‘|eob ey} ul passaippe Ajjesioeds ag jsnw dnoib Juepnis Yyoes ‘Iensmoy
‘dnoub juspn;s yoes ssalppe 0} |eoB & aAey 0} palinbau jou st sdnoib Juspnis sjdnnw sseippe 0} palinbal y37 uy -sdnob Jo dnoib Juspnis siy)
1104 s8WO02IN0 Buiroidwil pue ‘Jo spasu sy} Buissalppe 0} oyvads saunypuadxs pue ‘sSuoioe ‘S8WoN0 ‘SOl 8pN[oUl }SNW (206 SIY| 8ouBlsISSY



18 40 89 aded 191351 |o0yas Alejuawia|g uanny 4o} ueld All{Igeiunoddy pue [0Ju0) B30T $7-£207

‘leo a8y} jo ved  s)insay Builuoday pue Bunnseayy, ay) Huis|dwod Jo} sulswi |

1eak 4D ¥2—£zZ0z 8yl Jo pua ay} Ag aAsIyoe 0} sjoadxa
V37 8y dljawl JUBAS|aI SU} JOJ BWODINO PaIISaP 8y} 18jud ‘dyDT Yy} Jo Jeak 1siy ay) Buieidwos usyp) :yz—£z0z 104 W02 paliseq e

"Jeah jey) 1o} ajepdn jenuuy ay} Jo ped aq jIm Uwnjod siy}
Buneidwo) "sjoho seeh-eaiy) xeu ay) Ul JeaA 181} BUY 8] [IM VDT SZ—H20Z UL "OA0GE SUOONJISUI BU} UM Jua)sisuod ‘saiidde ejep
3y} yolym o} Jeah |00yos 8y} ajedipul "S|qe|leAR BIEP JUSDSI JSOW 8U} J8JUS ‘GZ—Z0Z 10} d¥DT ouy Buiejdwos usyp) :owioo3nQ ¢ Jeop e

"aA0QE SUOIONJISU 8Y} YIIm Jus)sisuod ‘salidde ejep
3y} yolym o} Jeah |ooyos sy} 8)eslpu] “ajde|leA. ejep Juadal JSoW 8y} Jelus ‘vZ—Z0Z 101 4D oyl Bunejdwod usyp) :awooing Z Jea) e

"9A0(Ee SUOIJONJISUl BY) YJIM JUua)sIsuod ‘saljdde eep
9y} yd1ym 0} Jeah |ooyos sy} sjedlpu| "8jqe|ieA. ejep Juadal }S0W By} J8jus ‘€Z—2Z0Z 10) dvDT ou) Bunejdwiod usyp) ;owoaing | Jeap e

"9A0gE SUooNISUl 8Y) YIM Juslsisuod ‘selidde ejep ayj yolym o} Jeak |0oyos au) 81edipuj "OL1eW B L)IM PajeIooSSe
BJEP Juadal JSOW U} S| dul[eseq 8y} ‘@A0qge paqLIIsSap SY "Zg—1Z0Z 10} dvD1 ey} Bune|dwos usym suljeseq ay) Jojug :suleseg e

"oujew e Buisn painseaw Buiaq s| ssaiboid moy a1edipu] oIS e
:SMOJ|0} Se 8|ge} ay) aejdwo))
"dvD1 Jesh-aa1y} sy} Inoybnoiyy pabueyoun uiewal |jeys ejep suljgseq ayL
‘sesodind Ayjiqeledwod 1oy ajep awes ay) Uo Jeak Yoes uaye} uonenojes awi) ul julod e apnjour Aew s|ge|ieAe
E}Jep juadal jsow ay} ‘(ejes uoisuadsns ‘ejes uopenpesB “6a) pardope si 4yD7 ¥Z—1 202 eyl awn ay) 1e ajgeindwod aq jou Aew soujBw
SLOS UO $3W023IN0 L.Z2—0Z0¢ leul esnedeq "SAVdTvO 0} papiwgns Ajusoal sey 37 8yl jey ejep 1o (SAVdTvD) WeisAs ejeq juswesiyoy
lidnd jeuipnjiBuo ejuioyed ey} o} uoissiwqgns Joy Buuedsid si w37 ay) elep Buimainal SAj0AUI ABW S|GEjIBAR BIEp JUadal Jsow ay) Buisn
‘(81e4 uonenpesb jooyos ybiy B-8) s|ge|ieAe Jussal Jsow

oy} syuasaldal ejep jeys ji Ajuo oujew e Jo aulleseq 8y} Joj pleoquseq 610z 8yl uo psuodel se elep asn Aew sy3T ueld Jeak-aa1u) Y} JO
Jeak jsu1y 8y 10} 4D 8Y) JO Uondope Jo awi} Sy} 1B S|gejieA. DLjeW SIYl Y)IIM PalBIDOSSE BJep U899l }SOW ay) UNnjod auljeseq ay) ul apniou|



18 J0 69 83eq 12113510 |00YdS AleIuawalg Uannd Jo4 ueld AM|IqeIuNoIdY puUe |041U0) |BI0T HZ-E20T

B9 A dVO1 8y} 1siug
:sisfjeuy |eoo

"SJUBpNIS YINo A 18)1s04 0} ol10ads spasu j@swW 0} paubisap dyDT a4y Ul suoloe oioads apnjoul 0} pabeinoous ale dnoibgns
Juapnjs Yino A J81s04 Jueaiubis Ajjeouswunu B aABY jey) S[00Yos Jalieyo pue ‘sg00 ‘SIoUISIP |00Y0S (YJNOA 48)S0 10} SUOHIY

‘slaules| ysijbug o) oyj1oads saniAnoe uswdojaasp jeuoissaloid pue sjuapnis 0} papiroid ‘gog uoljoes
O3 ul pauysp se ‘swelboud uoiisinboe efenbug| sy) ‘wnwiuiw e je ‘) pale|al dyD1 a4} Ul suonoe oivads apnjou ysnw dnosbans
Juapnys Jaules| ysijbu3 ueoubis Ajleouswnu e aAey Jey) S|00Yos JaeyD pue ‘s300D ‘SIoMIsSIp [00yos ssausea] ysijbug Joj suonoy

‘(dvD1 8y} Jo uoioag sadInIBg panoidwl| o paseasou] sy} ul ()96HS )L uonoas [0 Gl G el ‘suonenbay jo 8pos ejuloe) Ul sjuswalnbal
8Y} ssaippe 0} Uoioag Alewwng paaoldw] Jo pasesalou| 8y} Ul UOKEWIOUI [euolippe apiacid O} paau |IIM Y3 9y} ‘SISBQ SpIM|Ooyos

10 8pIM-yJ] UB UO Palajjo Uuolioe Yons Yoes Jo) :8J0N) "ON J0) N, UB IO SBA 1o} A, B Buisn uoljoss saoinlag panoidwi Jo pesealou)

9y} Ul paquosap Se Jualuaiinbal seojAIes paAosdwll 10 asealoul 8y} Bunesw 0} s8INqLU0D UOHOE By} Jayleym ajeolpu| “ssjge} Azewwns ayj ul
papiaroid aq jIm s821n0s puny oioads wol) sainjipuadxe peyebpng -uoioe siy) Yiim pejeroosse sainjipuadxa Jo JUnowe |ejo} ay) Jajud "uopoe
ay} Jo uonduosap e aplr0ld 'Sa|qe) uonoe ay; Ul Jeadde ose |Im )} SILYL "UOOR BU} JO} B3} HOUS B BpIADId "Jaquinu UOHO. Y} Jajud SUojIy

‘pJeogyseq syl Ulylim si0}ed|pul [ed0] J0j |00}
uoljo8|§aI-jles Jueas|al ay) ybnoiy) pauodad 1o uo paseq soujsw asn 0} pabeinoous ale sy37 ‘senuoud aje)s assy) 104 "dyD 8yl ulyum asn
0} ol}BW B Ajjuapl 1snW 37 8y} ‘(spJepuels souewlopad pue jJusjuoo olwapeoe a)els Jo uonejuawsjdw “6°9) soudw aiow Jo auo Ajoads
J0u seop Alond aje)s e Jusxe ayl 0| Y37 Jo adAy ay) 0] sjgeoldde se Jeak 4y yoes ul ‘sanuoud ajels pajejas ay) 4o} soujew ajgqeojdde
8y} jo ||e Buisn painseaw aJe ey} sjeob apnjoul }snul 4D S, Y37 Ue ‘wnwiuiw e ing ‘eAie)jenb Jo aaeyuenb aq Aew soujaw sy

oHsu ‘us 1un ‘ue nun ‘us nun |
" meu e Buippe Ul 1 u Uy pun | - 2z
| usymiogz =~ oo ONSSTGT  OHUBIG eSSl ye | AUBIG 9NN €T b0s oy vl —1202 108 VO |
120z 10} gy PE0ZI0HdVOT  —£202100dVOT | —ZZ0ZI04dVOT  Jeuiadiics el Bupelduwioo

ay} Bunejdwod ay) Bunysjdwos ay} buns|dwos
USUM X0qg SIY} Ul uaym xoq SIy} ul _ uaym xoq siyj ul HoUM X0q St} Ul HOUM X0g St} Ul
T . TP uonewdoul Jsjug | uoljewsolul Jajug

UOIBLLIOJUI J8JUT  UONBWIIOUI JBJUT | UOllBWLIOjUl JBju]

ay) Bunsjdwons
usym xoq siyj ul
uofjewJolul Jajug

(yz—€202)
€ les A JoJ awooINQ € JBSA = BWOodINO Z JBSA | BWOIINQD | JesA auljeseg oI
awooINQ paJise



18 Jo 0/ 28ed 1213S1Q |ooyas Alejuawa[g uany 10} Ue|d AlljIqeIUNOCIIY PUE |0IIU0) [BD0T HZ-£20T

"sjuepn)s
lauies| ysibu pue ‘YinoA Ja}soy ‘awoduUl MO| JO UOIEIIUSOUOD PUE ISGUUNU U} UO paseq Jeak Buiwos sy} ul SAI908 |[IM ) SSlewnsa Y3
9y} spuny juelBb uonesuaduod pue |eyuswalddns 4497 Jo JUnowe sy} ANoads spueI UoKRIUSIUOY Jo/pue [ejuswelddns 4497 pajoafoid

suol3onJsu| pue sjuswalinbay

‘Bunnqlyuoo se

UO}0as SUOIOY pue S|eOS 8y} Ul PAPN|OUl SUONOEB 8y} Uim ubije jJsnw uopoas siyl Ul uonduosap s,y37 uy Indui spiroud o) Ajjige Jiey) sjen|ioey
0} sJauped jeuoieonps Jo Bulpuelsispun Japeolq e ajowoid 0} JouUI0oNs AusIoIuns aq 194 [Iejop JULIDIUNS apnjoul pinoys papiaosd suonduose(
"sjuswalinbai Aiojeinba. yjeaw asodind siy) 10} palIUSPI SUOHOR BPIM[OOYIS IO BPIM-yY3] MOY pue ‘sjqesidde se ‘g -1 sepeJb ul sjuspnis
le 0} paJedwoo se g|—) | sepesb ul syuspnys pajesljdnpun sy Joj sa0IAI8S aA0ldwi Jo asesuoul 0] suejd Y3 ue Moy JO ‘UOI08s pajesipep
a|buis e uiyim ‘uonduosep sAisusyaidwod e Yim siauped [BUOBONPS SBPIACId UOID8S S89IAI8S PEAOIdW| 10 PSBOIOU| USHILIM-[[OM W

asodind
sjuapnis swoouj
-MO0T] pue ‘siauJdeaT] ysi|bug ‘Yyino,\ 19)s04 10j) S82IAI9S panoidul] JO pasealou|

"a|qeo||dde se ‘ejep [eo0} Jaylo 1o pieoqyseq oY) ul papiacid eyep ay) Jo sisAjeue
pue sisAjeue siyj 10 )INsal e se |[eob sy} 9AS|YIE 0} SUONOE JO ‘SOLIaW ‘Sawwooino pajoadxs |eob siy) 0) spew sabueyd Aue aquossg e

"pajeioosse Aj@solo
jou ale jey} sollaw pue suonoe sjdiinw spnoul sjeob usym yoeoisdde ue yons ssn o} pabeinoous aie sy3T sieuned [euoleonps o)
Aousledsuel) esesioul pue Bunlom s| soljawW Jo 18s payioads e joedwi 0) Buisn sI 3] ay) ABajens ay) Joyiaym Jo SISAjEUE 1SNgol aJow
Joj MoJje |[Im soLjBwW Yiim suonoe Buidnols) ‘(s)uonoe ay) o) ajgesldde aue jeyy [eob sy} uiypm souaw oioads jo dnoib Jo oujaw s|buls
B U0 8ouewJopad Jo 1xajuoo sy} ul {eob ay) uiypm suoioe jo dnoub 1o uonoe a|Buls e jo SSaudAloae oY) ssesse Aew sy3 1dwoud
siy) 0} Buipuodsalt usypa ‘|ecb ayj yum pajeroosse soljeW ayj Jo [|e uo asuewiouad saoidwi 0] papusjul aq |jim [eob e ul suonoe

le Jou ‘sased awos U] "y37 8y} Aq painsesw se [eob pajenoipe ay} aAsIyoe 0] SUONOR NI9ads 8U) JO SSAUBANIaYS ay) 8glLISe(] e

"paJinbau jou s) Bujunodok Jejjop-loj-1ejjop B pue ‘passalppe aq 0] pesu jou op sebejusolad Jo seinjipuadxe
Ul seoueleA Joul “s|qedlidde se ‘seainlag panoiduw] Jo sabejusoled [enoy palewsg pue saolaleg paaosdw) jo sebejusoliad
pauue|d 8y} usamiaqg pue sainjipuadx3 [enjoy pajewll}sg pue sain)puadxy pelebpng usemiaq sesuslayip [elsjew uejdxg e

"d\vD1 peldope ay) ul paqLIosap Sem )l MOy WO} A[9ARUBISONS SIaIP JeY) JauuBew e ul uonoe pauueld e pajuswsidwi Jo uonoe
pauueld e jusws|dwli J0uU pIP Y37 8y} a18ym doueisul Aue apnjoul isnwi siy | ‘sseooud uonejuswa|dwi ay) Yum pasusliadxe s8ssaoons
pue sebus|leyo jueaajal JO UOISSNISIP B apn[ou| “|eol paje|nolle ay) 8ASIYOR 0} SUOIIO. 8y JO uoneluswWa|dul [|I8A0 8Y) 8quIsag e

‘pajontisul se sydwoud ayy 0} puodsay |eob ay) Buiasiyoe
U1 8A1R0BYS alam suoioe pauue|d sy} Jeyleym azA|eue ‘pieoquse ay} Woly elep Buipnjoul ‘ejep sawoono sjgeinseaw jenuue [enjoe buisn



T8 40 T/ @8ed 1211510 |o0YdS Aiejuswa|z ualin) 104 ue|d AH|IqeIUN0IDY PUE |0JIU0)) [BI0T ¥Z-E20T
"sjuspnjs pajeslidnpun Jo juswssasse spasu e uo Aja) Aew UoNoas siy) ul papiroid asuodsal sy} ‘yons sy

‘leob pajeloosse ay) Jo aWO9IN0 Bjqeinseaw pajoadxe ue aAsiyoe djay 0) pepusiul Sl UOIOe 8y e

pue ‘SuoleIapISUcD
9s9Yj} U0 paseq s! ‘(uoneao| 10 ‘spoyjaw yuajuod ‘ubisep sy ‘sjdwexe Joy ‘Buipnioul) uonoe sy Jo (s)ioadse Jo ‘uonoe sy e

's|idnd pajeo||dnpun s)l Jo S82UEBISWNDIIO 1O ‘SUOIPUOD ‘Spaal 8y SISPISU0D )| e

Moy sule|dxa w37 ay) usym sjuspnis pajesiidnpun 1oy sjeob
s,\v31 8y} Buneswl ul 8Anosye pue spiemo) pajoauip Ajlediouud si UOiOE UB MOY S8JRIISUOWSP YT UY :9A139a43 pue pajoadig Ajjedioulid

"9)ep 0} uoljejuswaldwi [BN}JO. IO BJEP SWO0JINO0 JO SOUSPIAS J08|ja. 1SN UOIIBUIWISISP SIY) pue ‘pajoadxe se aAljoaye

SEM UOIIOE 8} JOU IO JOYIaym BUIuLIS}ep ISNW 3T 84} ‘dvD1 0202—210Z dY) Woll dv D ¥2—1Z0Z 8y} OJul PANUIUOD SUOHoe yons Aue

104 (9)96+G1 UORDBS DD S YIIM JUSISISUOD uoeue|dXe UB 8pnjoul ISNW Y3 8Y) ‘SISBq apPIM|OOYIS J0 9pIM-y3T] Ue uo papiroid pue spdnd
pajeod|idnpun Joj Juswelinba. s8olAles paacidwl J0 pasealdu] 8y} 0} BulNquIUOD Se UoIDSS SUONDY PUEB S[BOS) 8y} Ul PSPN[OUI UOHOE OB 104

*sjuapnjs asayy} 1o} sjeob ay)
Buneaw uj aAoeys aJe suoljoe asay) Moy (g) pue ‘}s.ij pa1apISU0d 819M SJUSPN}S SWIOIUI-MO] puk ‘siaules] ysijbug ‘Yyynok 1aysoj Jo
spaau ayj moy () jo uoneuejdxa ue ‘3O 10 JILIISIP |OOYIS 13U Y} SSOIOE 40 ‘[00YIS a413ud ue o} papiroid Bulaq uonoe yoea 104

:suondiiosaqg paldinbay

(2)(B)967S1 uonoes y00 S 0) Juensind pajejnojes se ‘Jeak 4y au}
ul sjuspnis ||e o} paplaoid seolales 8y} 0} pasedwod se paroidw Jo pesealoul 8q jsnw spdnd pajesiidnpun 1oy seoiAles yoiym Aq abejuasied

sy37 8y} sI siy) "ebejuaotad ayy Ajoads pue abejusdled Janohue) palinbay 4497 jeuoodoid 8y pue Jes A [ooyos Buiwos) ay) 1o) S82IAeS
aAoldw| Jo esesalou| 0} abejusolad pajoslold ay) ppy :4ea4 Jooyds Buiwo) ay} 104 sadinies aAo.iduif 1o asealaul o) abejusdiad [eJ0]

‘(0$) 049z jo Junowe ue Ayoads ‘a|qe] JanoAlien 4407 8Yj Ul paynuspl
JOU sj Junouwle JaAoAuIeD e §| “8|qe | JeAnokue) 4407 9U) Ul paljijuap; Junowe Jejjoq — JeAokue) 4497 eyl A10adsg iejjoq — 4eAa0hiied 4497

"(%00°0) o4oz Jo abejussiad e Ayoads ‘s|ge] Jerokiied 4407 8y Ul payiuspl jou s| sbejusoied
JanoAued e J "e|qe JeroAlie) 4407 ay) ul paynuapl abejusdlad — Jerokle) 4407 sy Aloadg :ebejusaied — 1oA0kiied 4497

"(2)(e)96PS | uonoes y9o § 0} juensind
paje[noled se Jeak dydT 8y Ul sjuspnis (e 0} papiroid saoiAes By) 0) paledwlod se peaoldull 1o pasea.oul 8q isnw sjidnd pajesiidnpun 1o}

$80IAI8S Yolym Aq abejusolad psjewnss ay) Ajioads eai jooyas Bujwon ay) 10§ s891A18S aAodulf 10 8sea1ou] 0} abejuaaiad pejosfoid

*Jeak Bulwioo sy) Ul oA1@08l ||IM I SBjeWSS Y3 o) 18U} ‘20 8EZZY UONDSS DT Ul PaquOsap se
‘Buipunyj uo-ppe jueld uonenusouod 4407 [euonIppe JO Junowe ay) Aloedg :(juaatad G L) JuelD UORBIIUBIUOD -] JeUCIIIPPY Pajosfoid



1840 ¢/ 98ed 310111810 |00Yas AJBIUSLIB[T UIIND 10§ UB|d AN|IGBIUNOIIY PUE |04IUO) [BIOT HZ-£20T

:siseq 9pPIM[OOYIS B UO PapIAOLd SUOI}oY

‘Aloay) |euoljeonpa Jo ‘edousiadxe ‘yolessal Buipoddns ‘palapisuod saaleuls)e Aue Buipnjour ‘uoeuILLIslep

SiY} 1o} siseq ay} apinold “sjidnd pajesiidnpun s) Joj sjeob asayj jJoawl 0) Spuny 8y} JO SN aAI}0a4d JSoW dY] aJe Suolloe ay) Moy aqlLossp
os|y ‘sailold |eoo] Aue pue sjels 8y} ul sjidnd pajesydnpun 1o} sjeoB sy Bunesw ul 8Aosye pue o) pajoalip Ajjediouud ale suonoe asay)
moy aquossep ‘Juaalad GG uey) ssa| Jo abejuasiad idnd pajesijdnpun ue Yiim S1oL)SIp |00YDS 404 ;judasad 6¢ > abejuaaiad pajeandnpun

‘aA0(ge paguosap
se saljuoud |eoo| Aue pue aje)js ayj ul sjidnd pajesiidnpun Joj sjeob sy Bunesw ul aAoaye pue 0] paoallp Ajjediound ale suonoe asay)
MOy 8quLIosep ‘elow Jo jusaiad g6 Jo abejusaisad 1dnd pajesidnpun ue yum sjolsIp |0oyos 10 puaatad 66 < abejuasiad pajesiidnpun

'siseq apIM-VIT UB UO PapIAOId SUONIY
:AjuQ sjo13SIg |o0YDS 104

"SNOWAUOUAS 8q 0) PaIBPISUCD BJE BPIM-YT ] PUB SPIM[OOYDS ‘S|O0YDS Jaueyd pue s30D JO 8SED aY) Uj "aA0qge paqliosap
se saljuoud |eso| Aue pue ajejs ay) ui sjidnd pajeoljdnpun Joy sjeob sy Bunsswi Ul sAjoaye pue o) pejoalip Ajjediould ale siseq apIm-y3
ue uo Juswalinbai seoinies panoidwi Jo pasealoul ay) Bunssw o} BuinglLuoo se papnjoul suonoe Moy aquosa(] :S|ooyas Jajueyd pue s309

([ul 8ARoBY 3] sawW02INO a|qeinses|y)

"SJUSPN)S J8YJO ||e JO 8)el aduepusjie abelaAe ay) uey} alow Ajjuesyiubls asealoul ||IM SJUSPMS SLWOOUI-MO| JNO J0) 8kl aouepusje
ay} Jey) 10adxae am ‘snjejs pabejuenpesip Ajjea1Lou028-0[00S E JO Saousiadxa pue sassalls 21UCIYD 8Y) YjIM Pa]BID0SSE JSOW spasu
198W SUOljoB 8Y) 9SNEB28( PUE ‘SJUSPNIS SWODUI-MO| JO B}l douepualie Jamo| Aueoliubls ay} Jo 8snedaq ‘JIoAMOH ‘liJauaq [|im s)el
souepuajie Jusasad 00| B uey} Ss8| Ypm sjuapnis ||e jey} adoypoedxa em pue siseq apim-y3T ue uo papiroid Buiag ale suonoe asay |

([s]uonoy BupnguiuoD) “sajel asuepuayie ybiy Jo sjyeuaq ay) uo ubledwes [euoneonpa apIMOLISIP B SE [[9M SB S82Jn0sal [euounu
pue uoljepodsuel) |euoippe apiaoid Z pue ‘A ‘X SUOROY ‘N |EOS) ‘eduepus)ie Jo aouepodwi ay) aziseydwa Jou Saop Jey) ajewl|d
|o0YDS e SE [|om Sk ‘pooy pue uoiepodsuel) ajgel|al o doe| Buipnjoul ‘wsiesjussqe Jo sesned Jolew ay) Jo sWos ssaippe 0} paubissp
si Jey) welboid souepus)ie mau e juswa|dwi pue dojaAsp ||IM M ‘SjUSPNIS SWOOUI-MO]| JNO JO LUONIPUOD SIY) SS8IPPE 0] JapIo U|

([peyoang Ajjediounnd] seoueiswnoi) ‘suonipuo) ‘Spasp) 'Sjuapnis ||e Joj ajel asuepus)le ay) uey) Jomoj Jusatad / Si sjuspn)s awooul
-MOJ INO JO 8jeJ 80UBPUSJE BU) 1By} PaUIES| SM ‘SJUSPNIS BLUODUI-MO] JNO JO SBOUBISWNDID PUB ‘SUOIIPUOD ‘Spaau ay) Buissasse Jayy

:Aem BuIMO||0} BU} Ul pasu Jo Bale S|y} SSaIppe 0] SUOIO. apimjooyos Jo apim-yy3 Ammsnl 1ybiw )1 ‘'sjuspns
|l 40} 8}el eduepus)e au) Uey) alel aouepuale Jamo| Ajjuesyiubls B sABY SjUBpN)S SWOSUI-MO| JBY] Seulwia)ap Y3 ue JI ‘sjdwexs 104

"sjuspn)s BuiAles se awes ayj Jou S| sjuapnis Bujjjolus asneoaq pJepuels soIAIes aAodwl JO asealoul 9U) 198W Jou
seop sdno.b 1o dnoub Juepnis oyoaeds e Jo abejusoiad Juswioius ybiy e sey 37 ue ey Bunels Ajdwis ‘Jayund -JusIolns Jou aie ‘Moy 0} se
uoljeue|dxa Jayuny 1o Uolpauuoo Joldxa ue Jnoypm ‘[eob ayj 1o} awoono paroadxs ue sAsIyoe djay ||IM 80IAI8S B 1By sjuswale)s A1osnjpouo)d



18 40 £/ 98ed 121381 [00YIS AleluBWa|3 UBIIND JOJ UBl4 A3)|IGBIUNOIIY PUR |043UOY) [BIOT $Z-E20T

V31 8y} 0] ajqeo|dde se ‘suondlosap Buimol|o) 8y} apIrcid

"JJEelS |BIpoSnO sepnjoul Jels payisse|o 3 au) Ag pakojdws ye)s palisse Jo/pue

4je1s pejedoiued 8q 1snw sjuspnjs o} sedlAles Joallp apircid oym Jels sy Jusdied GG uey) sse| Jo 0 [enba si jey; sjuspnis pejesidnpun

JO JUSWI|OIUS UB UiIM S|O0YOS Je Sjuapn)s 0} S80IAI8S J0a.Ip apiaosd oym Jels Jo Jaquinu ay) 0} pasedwod se Juassad gG ueyy Jojealb s

Jey} sjuspnis pajedlidnpun Jo Juswi|oJuS Ue YlMm S|00YDS 1B SJUSPN)S O} S8DIAISS J08JIp apIrold OUYM JJE]S JO JBGUINU BY} 8SEaIOU| O} SPUN) 8S8)
Buisn s1 31 moy sjeljsuowap 0} painbal st Z0'8EZZy UOROSS DT Ul PAQUOSSP UO-PPE JURIB UONEIUSIUOD [BUOIHIPPE BU} SOAIB08I Jey) YT Uy

"3|qeoljdde se ‘sjuapnis awooul-Mmoj] pue ‘siauled] ysijbug
‘YinoA 1a)so} Jo (Jusasad gg aAoqe) uojjesauasuod Ybiy e aAey Jey} S|ooyIs je sjuapnis o} S991AL3sS Joalip Buipinoad yeys jo Jaquinu
9y} aseaioul 0} pasn 8q ||IM aAoqe payjuap! Suipuny uo-ppe juelb uoKeIUdUOD [eUCIHPPE 3y} Moy 10} uejd ayj jo uonduosap v

'$301A19S panoldwi) Jo abejuadiad ey} Buiienojes Uo UOHBWIOUL 10} SBOIAIRS paAcIdw|

Jo abejusolad pauue|d sy} Buluiwalep 104 suononiysul ay) 99g abejusosed [euouodold sy) SPIBMO) UOIOE BU) JO UONNGUIUOD U} BUIWLISIOP
0} pasn sem Jey) ABojopoylew sy} 8qLOSSP ‘Spuny 4497 J0 ainyipuadxse Ue uey) Jsyjed s|qe] Aewwng Bugnquiuo) ay) ul seoines panosdw
1o sbe)usdlad pauueld B Upm pajeloosse s jey) Juswalinbal seolales panoidwi Jo pasealoul sy Bunssuw o} Bupnguiuod uooe Aue 1o

"Jeak 4D JueA8|al 8y} 40} Sjuspn}s |je o}

sapinold 37 8y} sedlaIes ay) 0} paledwos se sjidnd pajeolidnpun oy sadIAIes Ul Juswiaaoidulr Jo asealoul jeuolodold padinbal ay) Ul Jnsal
0} pajoadxa ale (s)uonoe 9sdy} MOy ssalppe SN uondiiosap Sy "Sjuspn}s SUWIOoUI-MO| JO/pUE ‘sisutes) ysi|bug ‘YinoA 1eisoy saalas Ajuo
Jey} uoyde ue si uoljoe pajiw iy “sjuspnis pajedljdnpun 0} siseq palwi| B uo papiroid 1O SiSeq 8pIm|ooy9s JO apIM-YJT UB uo papirold aie
Asuyy Jayreum Juswalinbal seoinles paroidui 10 paseaoul sy} 0} BURNQLIUOD SB UONOSS SUO(OY puE S|eo0S) 8y} Ul papnjoul aJe jeyl dvo1 9y}
ur suopoe asoy} Aq panoidwii Jo pesesioul e1e saoinss “Ajljuenb ul seoiales MolB 0} suesw SsedIAIeS aSERIOUI O) pUE Ajienb ui seoinies moib
0} suesWw s82IA19s aAoJdwl 0] “Jesk D 8y} ul Sjuspnjs |je 1o} papiAoid sad1AIes au) 0} paledwod se paje|nojes abejusalad oy} 1ses)| e Aq
panoldwt Jo paseaioul ale sjidnd pajesijdnpun Joj papiroid s8oIAIas MOY BqUOSEP ‘96%G| UOIIDSS YD) § JO sjuswalinbas sy} yum juaisisuon

‘pasinbal abejuaaiad
ay) Aq paroidwy 1o pasealoul Buleq aie syuapnis sWOOU-MO| pue ‘siaules] ysibug ‘ynoA 19)S0} 10} S921AI8S Moy jo uondiosap y

"seljold [eo0] Aue pue eje)s sy} ul SJUBPNIS BLUOOUI-MO| pue ‘siaules)| ysibug ‘yinoA
18)s0} 40} S|EOD S}i }9BLU 0} SPUNY B} JO BSN BAIJOBYS }SOW BY} 8.1 SUOIOE 8U} MOY pue 0} pajoaJip Ajjediound ale SuoloB 8say} Moy aquosa(
:slidnd pajeaijdnpun jo Juawyjjoiua Juadiad gp UBY SSO] YIIM |0OYDS B Je S|Seq apIMjooyos B uo spuny Buipuadxa S)o4}SIp |[O0Y9S 104

"safjliold [edo] Aue pue sjeis sy ul siidnd pajeosiidnpun sy oy sjeob sy Buissw U 9Andeye
pue 0} pajoallp Ajlediould ale suoloe asay) moy aquosa( :sjidnd pajesiidnpun jo juswijjoius aiow Jo juastad gp Ypm sjooyos 104

"SIseq 8PIM|O0YOS B UO Spun} 8y} Jo asn ay) Buipoddns uondiossp
pauinbal sy} apnjoul pue ‘siseq apImMo0yas & uo papiroid pue papuny Buleq suooe esoy) uonduosep ay) Ul AJjuspl 1SN SJOLISI [004OS



1840 v/ 98ed PHISIQ [00YdS Alejuawial3 uaINd 104 ueld AY[IGeIUN0IDY PUE [043U0) [B307 4Z-E20T

(1ea A dvO1 Buiwoo ayy Joy) ejgeL sainypusdx3 pauueld [B10] | d|ge] e
:Apoq Buiuienob 1o pieoq Buluisnob eoo| sy AQ pajdope gy @yl Jo 1ed se papn[oul 8q 0} palinbas aJe sa|ge) Buimoyljo) sy

"$8|qe) UojIOY Bululewal sy} UO PaIBIUS JOU S| UOHEUIIOU| "PBIBIUS 8q [IM UOIBWLIOMUI 8JaUM (S)UWN|0D By}

Buihsuapi ul pie 0} siepeay uwnjod o0} peppe uasq sey ndur, piom auy} ‘ajqe) Aug ejeq ay) Jo uoydaoxs au YA ‘9|qe] JanoAuen 4497 9y)
pue ‘s|qe | 8jepdn [enuuy suonoy Buinquyuod sy ‘s|qe sjepdn [Bnuuy ay) ‘sqe] A1ug Bleq 8y} Ojul palsju AUo S| UOIEWLIOJU| "S3|qe |
uonoY Jayo ayj sjendod Ajjeonewolne ||Im 9|qe} siy} OJul PaISjUS UOHEULIOJUI Y] "dyDT 8} Ul Lonoe yoes Joj sjqe ] Aijug eyeq oy ajo[dwon

sajqeL uonoy

"Jeak yoea 40 1800j00 Ul ABpSauUpPa A ISIl BU} UO PRJUNOD SE SJUSPN)S Paj|oIuUs JO Jaquinu

8L} PUE JEJS 3] 4 JO Jaquinu 8y} uo paseq g jSnwl oe. Juapnjs-o}-jels 8y "y37 ay) o} a|qealjdde se ‘(sjooyos YBiH pue ‘YBIH Jolunr/a|PPI

‘Aejusws|3) ueds apeub Aq sjooyos sy dnob Aew 37 8y w37 oY) 0} 9|qeol|dde se Jusosad GG uey) Jejealb s jey) sjuspns pajes)idnpun

4O UOHEJIUSOUDD B LM S[O0YDS Je SjUSpN}s 0} §80IA19s 108lIp Buipiacid yeys pajeoied Jo oljel Juspnis-0}-yels ay) pue ssaj Jo Jusaiad §g S jey)
sjuspnis pajeoljdnpun JO UONBIUBDUOD B YliM S|O0YIS JB SJUSPN)S 0} $80IAI8S 108.1p Buipiaoid 4els PoleollILIaD JO Oljed JUSPN)S-0)-JJElS U} apIAOId o

1Jeak yoes 40 18q0joQ Ul ABpsaupapA 1SJl B} UO PajUNOD Se SJUSPNIS Pa||oJUa JO Jaqunu

ay) pue yejs (314) Jusjeainba swy Jjny Jo Jaquinu sy} Uo Paseq aq }SNW ONel Juspn}s-0}-jels ay] "y37 8yj o} 9|geslidde se ‘(sjooyog ybiH pue

‘YBIH Jolunr/eippiy ‘Arejuswe|3) ueds epelb Aq sjooyos sy dnoib Aew y37 ay) "v31 3y} 0} sjqeoldde se ‘Juadled GG uey) Jajealb sijey; sjuspnis

paledljdnpun jJo UOHEIUIDUOD B YJM S|O0YIS Je SJUSpN)s 0} S80lAles 108lip Buipinoid yers payisse[o Jo oljed Juspnis-0)-}els ay) pue ss9| Jo Juadled
GG sl jey) sjuspnjs psjeoljdnpun JO UOJELUSBOUOD B YIIM SJUSPN]S 0} S8IAIes Joaulp Buipinold jejs palisseo JO Oljel JUSpN}S-0)-LElS 3] OPINDIH o

:SMOJ|0} Se a|ge)} ay} a1ejdwon

Juaolad GG ueyy Jejealb sijey) sjuepnis pajeoiidnpun JO JUSWII0JUS UB U)IM [00UDS & je SjuUapn)s 0} S8IIAISS Jo2.Ip
Buipinoid yeys ureas o} spuny sy Buisn si )1 moy 8quosap Jsnw 37 oY) quadsad gg uey Jsjeauld sijey) sjuapnis pajeslidnpun Jo JUSWI|OJUS Ue
UHM [00YOS € Je sjuapnis 0} SadjA1as Joalip Bulpinoid yels aseasoul 0] JUSIOLNS JOU S| UO-PPE JUBIB UOIEIUSIUOD [EUORIPPE Ue 1By} Jusna ayy uj

"Hoddns Buyje}s |euonippe alinbal S|00Yds YoIym sullLIS)ep 0} Pasn BLISJLIO 8y} PUE S|OOYDS

P8}os|es Je sjuspn)s 0} $8JIAIBS 108.Ip apiroid oym ‘Jels [eIpojsnd Buipnjoul ‘yloq Jo ‘Jels PaISSE(D ‘.S PS[BIUSPaID JO JAGINU By} 8SEaIU|
0} spun} 8y} Buisn s| 3l moy aquLosap isnw ‘Jusdled GG ey} Jsjealb st jey) suepnis pajeolidnpun Jo JUSWI0JUS Ue UIm S|00yos sey AJuo Jey)
V37 Ue se yons ‘spunj uo-ppe Juelb uoeuasuod ay} Buisn si 3 MOY 8guOSaP 0} YoIym Wolj S|ooyos uosliedwod aaey JoU S80p Jey} Y3 Uy

usdied GG uey) Jejealb sijey sjuepnis pejedlidnpun JO JUSWI|0IUS UB UY}iM S[O0YDS IB SJUSPN}S 0) S8IAISS J08JIP BPIACI OUM LE)S JO
Jaquinu sy} 8sealoul 0} Juswialinbal ay) j9aw 0) Bunuswiaiduwl s Y37 8U} 18Y) D U} Ul SUOHOE 8y} JO SI8qUINU UONOE pue [eob ay) Ajjusp

‘9|qeo|dde
Jou s jdwoud siyy 0) asuodsal e jey} 8edlpul ISNW UO-ppe JUEIH UOREUSILOD 8y} JO JuelB UOoHeljusduod e sAlgaa] Jou S90p Jey) Y3 uy



1840 67 a8ed 1115 |00YIS AJejUBWS| UBNN) J04 UB|d AN[IQBIUNOIDY PUB |013U0) |BI0T HZ-E£20T

— JanoAue) 4407 8y} pue Jesa A |ooyds Bulwo) sy 10} s80IAI9g anoidw Jo asealou| o} abejusaled paroslold ay) uo peseq
paje|nojes si Jl :palajus aq jou [im abejusdiad siy] :iea) Jooyss Buiwog ayj 10y sadiAleg aaodu] 10 asealou| 0} abejuasiad [ejol e

"(%00°0) 040z Jo ebejuadiad e Ajoads ‘ajge] JorokueD 4497 8yl Ul paynuapl jou s| obejuaciad Janoklies e J| "Jesk 4y
Joud ey} woy) 8|qe| Jsrokued 44907 8y} Ul paunuapl ebejusolad — Jeaokue 4497 sy Aloadsg :abejuasiod — JoA0kLe) 4407 °

"Jeak gy D1 Buiwoo sy} ul syuspnys |[e 0} paplaoid S82IAI8S By} 0} paiedwod

se paaoidwl 1o paseatoul 8q jsnw sjidnd pajeoijdnpun 4o} saoiAIas yoiym Aq sbejuaoiad ays si siyl (8)(B)96+G| Uonoes ¥09

G 0} Juensind ‘sjuels) uolesusduo) Jo/pue |euswalddng 4407 pajoslold syl pue Juels) aseg 4407 peloslold eyl uo paseq peje|nojes
S|}l ‘paJajue aq jou ||Im abejuaotad siy] aea A [ooydss Bujwon ay) Joj s9o1A19g aAosduw) Jo asealou| o) abejuaoiad pajosfoid ‘g e

1eah
[00Yyos Buiwod 8y} o) sjuspn)s pajedlidnpun JO UOHEUSUOD PUB JagLUNU 8y} JO SISBQ SY) UO 9AI993. ||IM }i S8jewnss 31 sy siueld
uoljeljusouod pue |ejuswsa|ddns 4407 JO JUNOWE |B}O] 8U} SPIACId :SIUBIS UOIJRIJUSIUOY) Jo/puk jejuawalddng 4497 pajoalold 'z o

‘suolje|nojes
Juswuoilodde 4407 Joy ‘s|qeo|idde se ‘(s|ooyos Japeyd pue S}oLSIp [00YOS 10)) 20 8z PUe (SO0 10)) $/GZ suonoes HJ 99s

‘(8)(B)9B1SL uonoes yon g 01 juensind ‘welbold uoneuodsuel] jooyoS 0} SWOH 8y}

pue weiboid juels) Jusweroidw| |euononiisu] pajebie] ay) o} SUO-ppe 8y} pue sjuelb uonesjuaouod pue jejuaswa|ddns ay) Buipnjoxa
‘1eaA 100yos Bulwoo ay) Jo) 9AI9281 [|IM 11 SB1eWIISS Y3 8y} Buipuny 4407 JO JUNOWE [B]0] 8Y) SPIAOId :Juelsn) aseg 4407 pajoaloid 'L o

189 dvOT e|qeoljdde ayy Ayjuap| eap 4o ¢

-Jeak 407 s|qealjdde jey) 1oy JyDT SY) Ul uonoe yoes Joj uohewlojul Buimojjol ayy indui ‘ejge] Aljug eleq ay) u| "papnjoul
aq 0} padinba. jou s|ng ‘Apoq Bujuianoh Jo pieoq Buluierob |eo0] ay) Ag paidope se 4y 8yl Ul papnjoul aq Aew ajqe] Aiug ejeq ayL

a|qe ] Aiu3 ejeq

BB A VD7 JusNd 8uj 8] [IIM 2Z2—|.Z0Z PUE Jed A dvOT Bulwod sy} oq |Iim £2—2202 ‘dvO1 £2-2202 8u} Buidojansp uaym ‘sjdwexa
104 -uonjejuswaldwi Jo JesA Jualind sy} s| Jeak 4D 1UaLIND 8y} ajiym ‘o) pauueld Buleq sijey) Jeak sy} sI Jes A JyD1 Buiwoo ey :8)oN

(JeAA VYD 1UBlIND By} JO)) B|qe ] JoAoAlBD 4407 G o|gel e
(1B A dVO1WB.IND BY) J0}) Blge] iepdn |enuuy suoljoy Bunnquiuo) yy a|qel e
(1eB A dYO11UB.IND BY} J0Y) Bjqe ) aiepdn |enuuy g o|ger e

(1ea A dvD7 Buiwod ey Joy) sjqe L suopoy Buinguyuo) iz sjqey e



1840 9/ a8ed 19131510 |00YdS AJBIUBLUS| UINND JO) UB|d AN|IQEIUNOIDY pUB |0JIuU0) |80 HZ-£20T
"ULWINjO9 Spund |ejo] ay}
PUE UWINJOD [BUUOSIAd |E]O] 8y} Ul papiaotd UOBWLIOU] UO paseq pale|nojed Aj|eonewolne ag |[IM JUNOWEe SIY| ([duuosiad-UoN [ejol e
‘uonoe siy} Juswajdwi 0y pazijin sainjipuadxe [suuosiad Jo Junowe |e10} 8U) JSJUT [UUOSIad [B}JOL

. SUJUON 9, 10 ,‘SIEBA g, 10 'JBSA |, Jejua ybiw y37 ue ‘sjdwexa Jo4 "pajusws|dull 84 j{Im UONO. 8U} YoIym 10}
awi} Jo ueds ay) ajeaipul ‘9sSIMIBY)O “Bwll) Jo pouad a)eulwla}apul ue Joj pajuswaidwy aq [iIm uonoe ayy )i Bulobuo, Jejug :uedg awi] e

‘ojendoidde se ‘(aal apelb ybnoayy usuebiapuly jeuonyisuely sapelb Jo sjooyos ybiy

|le “6-8) sueds apelb 10 S|ooYoSs JO }8SgNS B 10 |[00UDS [BNPIAIPUL BY} Ajjuap| ,'suedg apels) oioadg, 10 s[ooyog auoadsg, 18jus

}shw 37 8y} ‘Ajuo sueds apelb oyloads Jo Y37 8y} ulym sjooyos oi1oads 0} papiaoid si uoloe 8y 4| . S|ooyoS |V, S1edipul Isnwi
V37 9y} ‘Y37 8y} Ulyim s|ooyds |le 0} papiaosd si uoloe ay} §| paplacid a4 [|ImM UOLOB U} 818Ym UOEDO| By} Ajljuap] :uoreso ©

"8A1903J Ssjuapnls

lle yeym 0} pasedwod se parosdwi Jo paseasoul Buiaq ale saoiatas woym Joj sdnoub Juapnis paiesijdnpun alow Jo SU0 8}edipu|
'sdnoub jJuspnis pajesldnpun aJow JO SUO dAI8S suonoe Buinguuoo ‘edoos Jo ssajplebay :(s)dnolde Juapnig pajeandnpun ©

‘sdnoib yuspnys pajesljdnpun

alow 10 suo Ajuo saAles ey} uonoe ue s) 8dooas syl Ul pajiwi| S Jey}l Uojoe Uy “Jooyos sjbuls e jo weibolid [euoneonpa aljua ay)

sapelbdn 8doas Ul apIM|O0YIS S1 Jey} UoIOE UY "Y3T 8yl Jo welboud jeuoneonpa alijue ay} sepelbdn adoos ul apim-y3T si 1By}
uoloE Uy "pajitl| JO ‘OpIM|OOYIS ‘(SpIMISLIEYD 10 ‘BpIMAIUNOD ‘apIMDLIISIP 8'1) apim-y3] 8q Aew uonoe ue jo adods ay] :adoag ©

:sSuWNjos Bumolioy ay) ae|dwod uay) ‘uwnjod BunnquIuos) 8y} Ojul PaIdlUd SISO, | *

"s90IAlas panoidwi Jo paseasour ay) Bunssw 0) Bunngluoo se papnioul Jou s Uoljoe ay) Ji ON, 2dA) ‘YO ‘seoiales paroiduwil
Jo paseauoul ay) Buneaw o} Buiingliuoo se papnjoul st uoljoe ayl I S8 A, 8dA] :¢sad1A19g panoidul| 10 pasealou] 0} BuingLuon e

‘sdnoub 10 dnoub juapnis ouoads e buusjus
Aqg 1o '|Iv, Buleius Ag uonoe ayy jo Alepysuaq Avewd ay) aq |im oym sdnoub Jo dnoub juapnis ay) aieodipu] ((s)dnous juapnig e

"UoNo. 8y} JO B[}i} B SPIACId :B[}L UOROY e
120D 4V 84l Ul palesipul Se Jaquinu S,Uoljoe 8y} Jajug # Uoljoy e
‘uoljoe 8y} JojJ Jaquinu [BoS) 4D 8y} JojuT ¢ [e0D) e

1eak 4y Buiwos ayy ul syuspnis ||e 01 paplaotd s8o1nes
ay} 0] pasedwod se s|idnd pajeoidnpun 1o} sa8oiAIas aaoldwll JO 8sealoul ISNW 3T 8y} yoiym Aq ebejusolad ays si siy "sbejusoied



18 40 7/ a8ed 1113817 |00YIS Aleuawia|3 uaiin) 1oy ueld AYl|IGeIUNCIDY PUB |0J1U0) |BIOT $T-E£70T

9|qe] suoioy Bunnqyuo)

‘uoljoe 8y} 1oy 80IAIeg panoidu Jo abejusoled pauue|d ay) sI sbejuaciad siy| abejusosad

€ 0} Jusnonb sy} WeAUoD usy) pue s|ge | Aiu3 eleq ay) ul paynuapl Buipung 4497 Jo Junowe ayy Aq 000°G9 LS JO 1500

PSjeWSe 8y} SpIAIp pinom 3] sy} ‘sjdwexa siy} u) ‘syuspnis o} Joddns Jabie) 0} siepiroid Buiules| papuedxa pue SJUE)sISSE
leuononiisul Aq papinoid s80IAI8S 81BUIPIO0D 0] BIEP SU) 3SN [jIM oym sjediouud a)Is ypm paleys oq usyy |Im siskjeue siy| “yinok
19}804 81E OYM SjUBPNS 0} Buntejal ejep azAleue o} swi yeis Bulsixs Jo uoilod e az|jn 0} SBSO0Yd Y 8} ‘PeaIsu| ‘000'S9LS
}SOO pINom ssjewnse Y37 syl Yolym ‘siuapnis 1oy spoddns 8jeuipiood 0} pue ejep azAjeue pue 108|092 0} Jels [euonippe Buuy
Ag uonoe siy} Juswalduwi pINoo Y37 8YL "LINOA 18)S0} 81e oYM Sjuepn)s o} apiroid o} spoddns payabie) reym mou| sispiroid
Buiules| pepuedxs pue saple Jeuojonisul jey) ainsus o} elep azAjleue 0} pasu e S| 8Jay] Jey) SeUILLIBIEP Y3 ue ‘a|dwexs Jo-

‘Papuny a1am )l Ji uonoe ay) Juswajdwi 0) pusdxa pjNOMm }I SB1eWSS

V31 8y} Jeyy Buipuny 4497 Jo Junowe ay) 0} SpUOdSaII0D UONOE UB 10} S89IAISS paroidwl Jo abejusosad ay] -ebejusasiad

[euoipiodo.d sy spiemo} UOIOE 8y} JO UOINGLIUOD BY) SUILLISISP O} pasn Ji Jey) ABojopoylsw sy} 9quUOSap 1SN V31 9yj ‘SaoIAIeS
panoidwi jo ebejuasiad pauueld e Buifuspl usym ‘UoROss $8DIAIBS paroidu Jo paskealou| ay} Joj SUOIONJISUl BY} Ul paJou Sy ©

"SJuUBpPN)S SWOJUI-MO| JO/pUB ‘slaules|
usliBuz ‘yInoA Js)so} sanIas Ajuo Jey) uoloe ue s| uonoe pajwi Vv (%00°0) Yipaipuny jsalesu ay) 0} pepunol abejuadiad e se uonoe ay)
10} pajedionue juawanoidwi Ayienb pauueld ayy Jsjus ‘uonoe By} UM pajeoosse Buipuny aABY J0U S0P Jey} pue ‘sjuspnis pajesldnpun

0} siseq pajiwIT e uo papliroid Buleq ‘Bunnguuoo se payiuap! uonoe Aue Jo4 :sadiaeg panoidw) jo abejuasiad pauueld

"SUWN|0D UNo} snolAald 8y} Ul palejue SJUNOWE Uo Paseq Paje|nojed A|lesljeWojne si jJunowe siy| :spund [ejo] s
‘Aue J1 ‘uonoe siy} Juswae|dw) 0} pazijin Spun4 [B/epa4 JO JUNOWE [B}0) 8Y) Jojug :Spund |eJapa e

‘Aue yi ‘uonoe sjyy Juswaldwi 0} pazijin spun4 [B90T JO JUNOWE [B)0} 8Y] Jojug :Spund [e20] e

‘Aue J1 ‘uopoe siyy Juswis|dwil 0} paz|in SpuN4 8jelS JaylO JO JUNOLWE |B]0) 8y} J9JUT :Spund 2jeis Jaylo o

‘uolnoe ay)

Juawia|dwll 0} pasn Buleq Buipun) 4497 8y} Uo paseq S| Juswalinbal seoIAIeS panoudwi 1o paseasdul sy Bugeaw 0} $8INgLIU0D

UONOE UE Ydiym 03 Jusixe 8y} JaAsmoy ‘sadinos Jayjo wouy Buipuny spnjour osje Aew uonoe syt ‘Buipuny 4497 Jo ainsesw
8UWOS apnjoul 1SN J Juswalinbal sadIAIes paAoidll Jo pasealoul 8y} Bueaw SpIeMO] 8JNgLIUOD O] UOIJE U 104 :8J0N ©

"(uonepodsuel | |00YdS-0] -0UWIOH puUE ‘JueiS) ¥00|g JuswaAcIdw|
|euononnsu| pejeble] ‘yuelb uonenusouod ‘yuelb |eyusws|ddns ‘Juswisnipe ueds speub ‘Juelb sseq “e'1) 196.e) 44907 |e1o} s,y3 ue
dn exew jey) spuny |[e epnjoul spuny 4497 “Aue Ji ‘uoioe siy) Juswa|dwi 0} pazijnn spuny 4497 JO JUNOWE [B]0} By} JBYUT :Spund {497



18 40 g/ a8ed 121151 [00YoS AJRIUBWA|] USNNY JO} Ue|d AY|IGBIUNOIIY pue |0IIUOD) |BI0T $2-E20T

(8)(e)961G | uonoas Y0 S o} uensind ‘welbolid uonepodsuel | |00YdS 0} SWOH 8y} pue weibold
Jueso yuswanoidwy [euoponsul psjabie] sy} o) suo-ppe sy} pue sjuelb uopenussuos pue [gluswalddns ay; Buipnjoxa ‘1eak jooyos
JualInd 8y} I} BAISDAI j|IM Y sejewl}se 3T 8y} Buipun) 4407 JO JUNOWE [B)0} 8Y} BPIACId Ukl aseg 4497 |ENJOY pojewl}sg ‘6 o

a|qe] 19n0huien 4497

"uoljoe oy} J0) SIS panoidwi Jo sbejusalad |enoy

pojewns3 ayy sI ebejusolad siy) abejuadiad e 0} Jusnonb sy} HBAUOD Usy} pue s|ge] Anug eleq sy Ul paynuspl Buipund 4407 JO JUNOWe

9y} Aq 005'691 $ 40 10D [ENJOE PBlEWIISE BY) BPIAIP PINOM YT 8y Juswisnlpe BulAll JO 1S0D € 0} 8Np 00G'691$ Usaq 8ABY p|nom }soo [Bnjoe

pejewlsa jey) sjuapnjs Joj stoddns sjeulplood 0} pue ejep 9zAjeue pue 109||00 O} 4E}S [BUCHIPPE paJly }I Pey Jey) Seulla}ap pue uoloe

9y} 104 100 pajewlisa [BUIBLIO 8} SmeiAal 3T 8y "parcidwl sjuspnis YinoA 19)soy J0) SsUI0oINo eyl pue Ajspll Uim psjuswa|dw) sem

uofoe ayj ey} ssulwIslep pue ejep swodinNo juspnis pue uolelusws|dwi smalAal 37 8y} ‘ssaooud ajepdn |enuue sy} jo Jed sy "uonoe sy}
sjuswa|dwi ajdwexs 8y} ul Y37 8y ‘seoiaieg panoidw] jo abejuasied pauueld sy} Buienojes 1oy anoge papiroid sjdwexs ay) uo Buipying  ©

"(%00°0) Uipaipuny isaieau ay) 0} papunol abejuadiad B Se uonoe ay) 4o}
pajedionue jusweaoldwl Ayienb |enjoe pejewiiss [ejo} sy Jsjus ‘UoNOE By} Yim pajeioosse Buipuny aAey 10U S80p JeY) PUe ‘sjuspnis pajes)idnpun
0} Ajuo siseq paywi e uo papirosd Buleq ‘Buiinguiuoo se paynuspl uonoe Aue 104 :sadialag pasoaduw jo abejuadiad [ENOY pojewisy e

‘Aue J1 ‘uonoe
SIy} Juswis|dwi 0} pasn spuny 4497 JO ainjipuadxe |enjoe pajewsa B0} 8y} 18jug :suoiydy Bunnquiuod 1o} sainjipuadxy [eNjoy Pajewlsy e

"Jeak [00Y0s Jua.LIND 8U} UI Sjuspnis pajeoijdnpun JO UOHEHUSOUOD PUE JaqUINU 8U} JO UO paseq aAIs0al AJenioe ||Im )l Sejewse Y3 oY) syuelb
uolesjusduod pue |ejuswelddns 4497 JO JUNOWE |BJ0} BU) BPIAOL :SIUBID UOKEIU3IUO0Y) Jo/puk [ejuswa|ddng 4497 [EN}OY Pajew}s3 ‘9

1eah 4y IueAs(al a8y} 4oy 4O au}

ul uoyoe Bunnguiuod yoes o) uolewoul Buimol|o) 8y} apinold "sasuodsal ,Sa A, ay) AJuo Ja)jy O} Japeay uwn|od ayj Ul nuaw umop-dolp oy}
asn ‘uwn|oo 8y} Ul BuiAe|dsip jou ale Buiinguiuod aJe jey} suonoe Ji Jo pakeldsip ale 0N, B yIm suonoe J| ‘BulAe|dsip ale SoA, € UIIM SUOloe
Aluo jey} ainsus 03 UWINOD ¢,S8OIAI8S panoidul] Jo pasealou| 0} BuinNguIuoD, 8y} 30ayo ‘ajqe ] a1epdn [ENUUY SUoloy Bunnguuos au; uj

I|geL QU—NUQD jenuuy suolldy OC_“_.SQ_L“_.COU
‘Aue J1 ‘uonoe siyy yuswa|dwi 0} sainjipuadxa [ENjOR pajewnse |B10) ay) Jojug :sadnjipuadxg [en)oy pajewnjsy e

eak 4y JueAs|al 8y} U0} 4D 8Y) Ul UoIjoR Yoea Joj uonewnojul Buimojjol syl apirold ‘a|gqe] siepdn jenuuy sy U

a|qe]l 9jepdn jenuuy

‘sasuodsal S8\, 8y} Aluo Jayl 0} Jepeay uwnjod ay} ul nuaw umop-dop sy} asn ‘uwnjod ay) ui BuiAe|dsip jou aie BunngLiuod aJe ey} suoioe
}1 1o peheidsip aie 0N, & Yim suoloe J| ‘Buikeldsip aie SO A, B UlIM SUOIOR A|UO JBY} 8INSUS 0} Pay08yo 9q 0} PasU [|IM UWN|OO ¢,SO2IAIeS
paAosdw| 10 pasessou| 0} Bunnqguiuoy, ay) ‘Jensmoy B|ge] SUuoidy BunnquUIuoD 8y} Ul Paajus aq jou ||IM UOIEWIOJUI ‘OA0GE Pa)oU SY



18 J0 6. 93ed 1013s1Q |00YdS Alejuawialg uanny 4oy ueld AJjIqeIUNOIdY pUB [013U0)) |BI0T $7-£20T

(spung 4407) suonoy Bunnquiuog 1oy saunypuadxgy pauueld S,JeaA 1Se au) JO [E10) aU} S JUNOWE SIY]  ©
(spund 4497) saanypuadxg Bunquiuo) pauueld [JOL y

*JesA |ooyds JualInD 8y} Ul sjuapn)s pajesljdnpun JO UOIIBUSOU0D pue
Jaquinu ayj Jo Uo paseq A998l Af[ENJOE ||IM I SBjBWISS 3T U} sjuelb uoesjueouoo pue [ejuswaddns 4407 JO JUNOWE [B]0) BU} SI SIYL  ©

SJuBIS) UONBAUBDUOYD pue [euswa|ddng 44907 |BNIOY Polewljsg ‘g e

. Palinbay JoN, Aejdsip |im seoiniag panoldwi jo abejuadlad [en1oy pelewnsg

- pue pauue|d usamiag aoualayig oy} ‘(9) sjuel) uonenuUIdUOY pue [ejusws|ddng 4407 [BMOY pPojewnsg ay) uey) Jajealb Jo o} [enbs s

(¥) sainyipuadx3 Bupnquiuo) pauue|d ()0l ay} J| (1) seoInles paAo.iduj Jo abejusdiad |enjoy pajewnsT |ejo] sy} pue (G) sediAalag paroidu
j0 abejuadIad pauue|d |BJO| 8Y) USSMIS] SOUBISHIP By} 8)e|nojeD o) palinbal st Y37 oy ‘(9) sjueis) uoieUBIUOY puk |ejuswalddng

4407 [ENdY pejewns3 sy uey) sso| st () sainypuedx3 Bunquiuo) psuueld [e10] auy Ji ((2)(0)20'8€Z2Y UOloeS DT 0} juensing

a|qe] 3jepdn jenuuy suondy Bunnqriuo)

(G) seoineg panoidu Jo abejuaalad pauue|d [810] oy o} il Buippe pue ‘abejusolad e 0} Jusnonb ay)
Buieauoo ‘(1) Jueis eseg 4407 pajosloid ayy Aq ({) sesnypuadxg BuingLyuon pauue|d |ejo] sy} Buipialp Ag pajejnojed si abejusosad sy ©

(G snid ‘| Aq papInIp ) Jeak 1ooyos Builod 8y} J0f SOIIAISS aroldwi 10 asealou| 0) abejuadled pauueld e
uwinjod saolneg panosdwl| Jo sbejuadiad pauue|d ayj Jo |e10] oY) sl abejuaolad siy] ©

saoineg panoldw| jo abejuasiad pauue|d |Bl10] G e
uwnjod (spun4 4497) suoldy BulnguiLo?) oy sainypuadxg pauuE|d 8y JO [ej0} 8y} SIjunowe siy| o

(spund 4407) sa4njpuadx3 Bunnquiuo) peuueld [e10] y e
a|qeL suoljoy Bupngryuo)

"MO|aq papIroid aJe pasn SUOIE|INDJBD pue Ajljeuonouny
ay) ‘Aousiedsuel; Jo4 ‘8|ge | suondy Bunnquiuod ey pue ‘sige] Alewwng ajepdn |enuuy ay) ‘s|qe . Aiug eleq ay) Ul papiacid uoneuwoul
34} Uo paseq s||90 pue spiay jo uopeindod-eud se yons Ayjeuonoun) spnjoul sejge] UoONdY 8y ‘S\Y3T JO 1oye Jo uolesljdnp ay) eonpal o

sa|qe ] uoljoy ayj ul suoije|nojen

"1eak 4y JUsInd 8y} Ul sJuspnis ||e 0} papiaoid saoiAles
8y} 0} paledwod se paroidwi 10 pesesioul aq jsnw sidnd pejesydnpun Joj seaInlas yoiym Aq eBejuaoiad au; s) siy| “ieak Joud ay)
woJj sbejuaoiad — Jenokued 4407 ayr snid (8)()961G L UoRoaS YD G 01 juensind “(g) sjuels) uoleuUaoUOT) Jo/pue [ejuswalddng
4407 [enjoy pajewnsy ayy pue () el aseg 4407 [eNJOY palewns ay) Jo SJUNOLWE ay) Uo paseq peje|nojes s ebejusoied

8yL ‘paJsjus aq jou |Im abejusolad SIy| :1eaA |00YdS Jualing ayj 10} SadlAleg anoidwy Jo asealou| o} abejuasiad |eJol 0L *



18 40 08 98ed PLIsIQ [00YdS AJeluawa|3 ushND Joy Ue|d AY[IGeIUN0IDY PUE |0.3U0) [BI0T HZ-E207

‘1eaf Buiwiod ay) 03 Jano palues aq o} palnbal s| Jey} spuny 4497 JO Junowe ayj s JUNoWe siy |
"(6) el aseg 4407 |enoy pajewns ay Aq Buikjdiynw usyy pue (01) seolAies paroidw| Jo pasealou| Jo abejuadiay [enjoy pajewnsy
8y} woyy (1.1) sednieg anoidw Jo asealou| 0) ebejuaiad [enjoy pajewns3 ay) Buoengns Aq paje|nojes si spuny 4497 JO JUNOWe ay |

"Spun} 4497 Jeno Aued oy paiinbai s w37 8y ‘(01) seoialeg snoidu)
10 ssea.ou| 0} sbejusdlad [ENjOY pejewsT ay) uey) sss| si (| |) seaneg paaoidull Jo pasesiou Jo ebejuaoiad |enjoy pejewnsg eyl )| ©

(6 Aq Adiynw pue g} wouy || 1oB1gNG) J9A0A1IED 4407 JUNOWY Jejjoq — JanokeD 4407121 e

(8) seolnIeg panoidw Jo abejusoied [enoy pejewnss [e10] sy Buippe pue abejusosad e 0] Jusnonb
au) Bunieauoo usy) ‘(g) Bulpung 4497 sy Aq papiAlp (2) suopoy BulngLiuo) Joj sainyipusdx3 |enjoy pejewnsd [ejoL ay) si ebejusosad siyp o

(8 snid ‘6 Aq pepiAIp /) seoinieg panoidu| Jo paseaiou) jo aBejusalad [BNjOY pojewnss || e

"1eah Joud ay) wouy ebejuasiad — s8nokue) 4497 ey snid (g) Juess
aseg 4407 [ENOY pejews3 ay Aq papinp (9) SIUBIS UOHEAIUSOUOD Jo/puE [ejuswalddng 4497 [enoy pajewnsy ay) st obejusosed siyy  ©

(% JonohkuieD + 6 Aq papiAlp 9) Jes A [00YDS JUBLIND BU) JO} SAIAISS BAOIdW| 1O asealou| 0} abejusdled €10 ‘0L e
a|qe] 48n0h1ie) 4491

(8) seoinies
panoldwi jo sbejusdled [enjoy psjewsd [ejo] ay) wol pajoengns (G) sealnussg pasoidwy Jo abejuaaled pasuue|d |EJ0] 9y} SI JUNOWE SIYy|  ©

(8 wouy g 1oeNgNg) seoInIeS panoidwi Jo aBejuBdIed [BNJOY PajewNST PUE PaUUE|d Usemag aoualalig

Uwin|od saolnieg pasoiduwi Jo abejuadiad [enjoy pajewnsy ay) Jo [e10) sy} S| JUnoWwe SIy| O

(%) seo1nes panoidwi Jo abejusoiad [enoy pelewnsd [e10] ‘g

uwn|oo sedinieg panosdwl jo abejussled pauue|d auy} o [ej0] 8y} S JUNOWE S|y O

(%) sea1n1eg panoidui| Jo abejusdiad pauueld [B10L 'S

(p) saunyipuadx3zy
Bunnguiuo) pauueld [elo ] 8y) wol} pajoeliqns (/) suonoy BunnquuoD Joy sainjipuadx3 |enjoy pajewnisy [e10] By} sl junowe S|y o

(7 wouy £ yoeNqNg) suonoy Bunnquiuoy 1oy senypuadxy |ENJOY pajewnsy pue pauueld usamiag aousliayiqg

(spund 4497) suonoy Bunquiuog 1o} sanypuadx3 [eNjOY PejeWNST BU) JO [€10) BU} SI JUNOWE SIy]  ©

suofoy buingiuo) oy saunypuadx3 |enjoy pajewnsy |elo] /.



1840 18 98ed 121351Q |o0YaS Ale3uaLua|3 uaiind Joy ue|d A}|IqeIunoIdy pue (041U0) |BI0T $Z-£20T

zzoz Aenuer
uonesnp3 jo Juswuedaq eluloe)d

‘(8) Buipung 4497 2431 Aq (Z1) 1or0hiieD 4407 8y} Buipialp Ag pejeinojeo si abejuaoiad ay] “ieoA
dv01 Buiwod sy ojur sono Aued Jsnw 3 8y} 1By} s8oiAleg aacldwi Jo esealou| 0) ebejusdled eyl jo uonlod jawun ayj s) ebejusosed siyp o

(6 Aq pepinlp Z|) ebejusoled — tenokued 4407°¢lL ¢



